
 
 
 

AGENDA - SPECIAL MEETING 
FINANCE AND INFRASTRUCTURE COMMITTEE  
Wednesday, June 10, 2020 at 10:00 am 

Conducted Via Remote Participation -  AUDIO ONLY; No Video 
 

 
 
Call-in toll-free number:  1-877-668-4493 
Meeting number (access code): 120 070 2897 

 

Click here to join meeting 

 
AGENDA 

 
 

1. Approval of Minutes from the May 1, 2020 Meeting 
 

2. Information Item 
a. Fee Reductions in Response to Pandemic 

 
3. Action Items 

a. CT State Universities FY2021 Spending Plan 
b. CT Community Colleges FY2021 Spending Plan 
c. Charter Oak State College FY2021 Spending Plan 

 

 

https://ctedu.webex.com/ctedu/j.php?MTID=m4607c52ee623410dee9aea63d3203edc


1 
 

BOARD OF REGENTS FOR HIGHER EDUCATION  
FINANCE & INFRASTRUCTURE COMMITTEE 

 
Friday, May 1, 2020 @10:00 a.m.  
Via WebEx Remote Participation 

COMMITTEE MEMBERS PARTICIPATING  
Richard J. Balducci, Chair (via WebEx remote participation) 

            David Blitz (via WebEx remote participation) 
Felice Gray-Kemp (via WebEx remote participation)  
David R. Jimenez (via WebEx remote participation)  
Monica Maldonado (via WebEx remote participation) 
JoAnn Ryan (via WebEx remote participation)  

CSCU STAFF PARTICIPATING  
Ben Barnes, Chief Financial Officer (via WebEx remote participation) 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER  
With a quorum present, Chairman Balducci called the meeting to order at 10:03 
a.m.  

APPROVAL OF MARCH 11, 2020 MINUTES  
 
On motion of Regent Jimenez, seconded by Regent Ryan, the minutes of the 
March 11, 2020 Finance Committee meeting were unanimously approved as 
submitted. 

 
Information Item 

• Fiscal Impacts of Corona Virus Pandemic 

CFO Barnes reviewed the wide-ranging impact on the operation of CSCU due 
to the on-going Corona Virus pandemic. The long-term fiscal outlook is 
uncertain. Some of the near-term impacts that are becoming clearer were 
discussed.  The CSCU institutions will receive $54.6 million from the federal 
CARES Act funding for higher education as part of the Higher Education 
Emergency Relief Fund (HEERF), of which, half must be dedicated to 

06-10-2020 Finance & Infrastructure Agenda Packet Page 1 of 68



2 
 

emergency student financial assistance.  The formula amounts for each 
institution was shared and the colleges and universities have developed 
methodologies for distributing assistance based on guidance provided by the 
U.S. Department of Education.  The student funding has been made available 
for drawdown by institutions.   

The colleges and universities have been tracking Corona Virus expenditures 
related to the pandemic.  The accounting of the expenses through April 7 was 
shared with the committee and the expenses have been reported to OPM.  It is 
anticipated that certain categories will be reimbursed out of emergency response 
funding provided to the State.  The expenses will continue to be tracked and we 
will work to ensure maximum reimbursement.   

The CSCU estimated cost of student refunds, expenses and donated items as of 
 April 7 in relation to COVID 19 was reviewed. 

The state legislature has indicated that they will not return to active session 
before the required adjournment date. It is likely that the CSCU funding levels 
next year will reflect the second year of the adopted biennial budget.  The 
funding levels were shared for FY20 Actual Received, FY21 Governor’s 
recommendation and FY21 enacted. The only difference between the 
Governor’s proposed and the pre-existing enacted budget are the inclusion of 
funding for PACT and for Guided Pathways.  The CSCU administration will 
continue to work on identifying funding to address outstanding issues. 

There was a general discussion amongst the committee members. 

Adjournment 

There being no further business, on motion of Regent Jimenez, seconded by 
Regent Blitz, the meeting adjourned at 10:31 a.m. 

 

  

 

 

06-10-2020 Finance & Infrastructure Agenda Packet Page 2 of 68



STAFF REPORT                                                                 FINANCE AND INFRASTRUCTURE COMMITTEE 
 

1 
 

ITEM 
 
Fee Reductions in response to Pandemic 
 
 
Overview 
 
On February 6, 2020, the Board of Regents adopted a resolution that said, in part, that “the President of 
CSCU in facilitating Board-approved policies, may make limited and necessary adjustments to tuition and 
fees to conform with these policies, provided that the adjustments shall not increase the combined cost of 
tuition and fees as established by the BOR, so as to not increase costs to students, and that said 
adjustments will be promptly communicated to the Finance and Infrastructure Committee of the Board for 
their review” 

This authority has been utilized several times recently to allow several universities to adjust fees for on-
line learning.  These fees reductions were approved based on the fact that they would not result in a 
significant revenue loss to the universities while they would simplify and lower the costs borne by 
students taking on-line classes in the summer and fall of 2020.   

This information item satisfies the requirement that such changes be promptly communicated to the 
Finance and Infrastructure Committee of the Board. 

Fee Reductions 

 

The following fee reductions have been approved by President Ojakian 

 

1. CCSU:  Due to COVID 19 pandemic, CCSU has temporarily modified the Tier II eLearning 
Registration Fee for the Summer 2020 from a $50 per course fee to a one-time charge of $50 
regardless of the number of Online classes taken per student.   

2. CCSU:  Due to COVID 19 pandemic, CCSU has delayed the implementation of the $25 increase 
to the Orientation Fee from $125 to $150 from 7/1/2020 to 7/1/2021. 

3. CCSU: Due to COVID 19 pandemic, eliminate all online fees, normally charged as $50 per 
online course, and in favor of consistency, charge the PT online students the same registration fee 
as PT on-ground students ($58/UG, $65/GR student, per term).  This would create an unfavorable 
impact to the University of approximately $50K for the fall semester and something smaller for 
the spring.   

4. CCSU: Eliminate the difference between the Out of State eLearning rates from the Out of State 
On Ground Rates by the values below for UG and GR.   

Undergraduate: FY21 

 
Current 

Out of State - UG - Onground $581  

Out of State - UG - eLearning $608  

Onground vs eLearning Diff ($27) 

06-10-2020 Finance & Infrastructure Agenda Packet Page 3 of 68



STAFF REPORT                                                                 FINANCE AND INFRASTRUCTURE COMMITTEE 
 

2 
 

  

Graduate: FY21 

 
Current 

  
Out of State - GR - Onground $728  

Out of State - GR - eLearning $767  

Onground vs eLearning Diff ($39) 

 The financial impact of bringing them in line based on the estimated credit hours in our FY21 Spending 
Plan is $37K for the whole year. 

5. WCSU:  Due to COVID 19 pandemic, WCSU has temporarily modified the Tier II eLearning 
Registration Fee for the Summer 2020 from a $50 per course fee to a one-time charge of $50 
regardless of the number of Online classes taken per student. 

6. WCSU:  Due to COVID 19 pandemic, WCSU will eliminate on-line fee for all of 20-21. 

 

No action is required on these fee reductions unless the Board elects to override any of these fee 
reductions. Staff will provide a revised fee schedule to the Board and the campuses before July 1. 

 

 

06/10/20 Finance and Infrastructure Committee 
06/18/20 Board of Regents 
 

06-10-2020 Finance & Infrastructure Agenda Packet Page 4 of 68



STAFF REPORT                                                                 FINANCE AND INFRASTRUCTURE COMMITTEE 
 

1 
 

ITEM 
 
FY 2021 CSCU Spending Plan 
 
 
OVERVIEW 
 
This is an extraordinary year with disruption and uncertainty created by the COVID-19 
pandemic. All CSCU institutions are in the process of planning for safe operations under the 
guidelines and directives provided by the State of Connecticut and the CSCU system, and the 
fiscal implications of those plans cannot yet be definitively reflected in any campus budget.  
Furthermore, considerable uncertainty remains regarding the course of the pandemic, forcing 
the institutions to develop contingency plans the costs of which are very difficult to predict.  On 
top of these direct impacts of the pandemic, the system must consider the ongoing and 
widespread economic disruption, including mass unemployment and plummeting state tax 
revenues, and its potential impact on state appropriations, enrollment, revenue, and 
operations. 
 
This uncertainty comes in a year of change for CSCU, particularly the community colleges, 
including the recent establishment of the Connecticut State Community College, the ongoing 
implementation of Students First including holistic case management advising and Guided 
Pathways, and the new PACT program.  This spending plan accommodates these changes, as 
discussed in further detail below. 
 
These spending plans submitted to the Board of Regents reflect a realistic, but not worst-case, 
scenario, in which the colleges and universities will operate on their respective campuses 
utilizing various hybrid approaches to instruction and, in the case of the universities, allowing 
dormitories and food services to operate with limitations.  The universities have budgeted 
based on moderate drops in enrollment as indicated by early data on registration and 
enrollment.  The colleges’ plans and the Charter Oak proposal reflect the assumption that they 
will see enrollment at the same level as 2020, or slightly higher in some cases.  While these 
assumptions are generally supported by the limited early data related to enrollment, we simply 
do not know how the pandemic, high unemployment and civil unrest will affect the choices of 
our prospective students this fall. 
 
Because of this unprecedented uncertainty all CSCU institutions, working with the system office 
budget staff, will undertake an early review of budget and operations following the first 
quarter.  This review will be reported to the Board of Regents in October and will reflect actual 
enrollment for the fall and a month of operating experience under the public health 
requirements that ultimately are in effect this fall.  If necessary, changes to the budget will be 
recommended at that time, potentially including the enactment of contingency plans to reduce 
expenditures that the institutions will develop this summer alongside their reopening plans. 
 
 

06-10-2020 Finance & Infrastructure Agenda Packet Page 5 of 68



STAFF REPORT                                                                 FINANCE AND INFRASTRUCTURE COMMITTEE 
 

2 
 

CONNECTICUT STATE UNIVERSITIES 
 
The Connecticut State Universities are proposing Fiscal Year 2021 Spending Plans including 
combined revenues of $745 million supporting expenditures of $778 million, resulting in an 
anticipated drawdown of reserves totaling $33 million. 
 
The table below summarizes the operating and revenue assumptions made by each campus in 
preparing these plans: 
 

 
 
In general, these proposed spending plans reflect the following: 
 

• Revenue is anticipated to decline by $32 million, despite implementation of the Board-
approved 4% increase in tuition rates, and slightly smaller increase in housing fees. 

• Universities are planning to hold spending on personal services and other expenses 
close to FY 20 budgeted levels, even while paying raises and growth in fringes.  This 
entails challenging spending reductions at each campus. 

• In the cases of CCSU and SCSU, which face the steepest revenue declines, the spending 
plans reflect spending reduction targets recommended by each university in order to 
reduce the impact on university reserves.  The target at CCSU is $5.2 million; at 
Southern it is $9.5 million.  Additional details regarding the manner by which these 
reductions will be achieved will be provided along with a budget projection in October. 

• The CARES Act funds under the Higher Education Emergency Relief Fund kept the losses 
in FY20 under $10 million by reimbursing about half of room and board refunds made 
this spring. 

• The $94 million projection for housing and meal revenue is down from the FY 20 budget 
of $105 million, but is still better than FY 20 actual with its COVID refunds amounting to 
approximately one quarter of this revenue. 

• Raises of 5.5% are provided for employees pursuant to the SEBAC agreement.  These 
raises are budgeted to cost $11.7 million.  Note that pay increases or other 

Assumptions

Fall Enrollment 
Change from FY 

2020

Housing 
Occupancy 

Rate

Change in Total 
Revenue 

(compared to FY 
20 budget)

CCSU -10% 76% -5.3%
ECSU -2% 83% -1.4%
SCSU -10% 75% -4.8%
WCSU -10% 71% -4.0%

06-10-2020 Finance & Infrastructure Agenda Packet Page 6 of 68



STAFF REPORT                                                                 FINANCE AND INFRASTRUCTURE COMMITTEE 
 

3 
 

compensation changes for non-union employees are not enacted by this budget, and 
will be coordinated with other state employers. 

 
The following table shows high-level data on spending and revenue proposed for each 
university and for the system as a whole. 

 

CSU Proposed FY 2021 Spending Plan Summary

Total Revenue
FY20 Budget FY20 Projection FY21 Budget

CCSU 252,264,725        234,039,905   238,771,855 
ECSU 143,335,553        131,884,508   141,314,823 
SCSU 237,155,581        221,728,499   225,701,730 
WCSU 135,941,526        130,253,048   130,466,021 
SO 8,099,910            7,361,578       8,537,867      
CSU System 776,797,295        725,267,538   744,792,295 

Housing and Meal Revenue
FY20 Budget FY20 Projection FY21 Budget

CCSU 29,643,222          21,831,983     26,674,336    
ECSU 29,744,111          22,556,715     28,366,094    
SCSU 28,864,232          20,527,923     24,203,004    
WCSU 17,679,338          13,214,701     15,055,549    
SO -                              -                         -                       
CSU System 105,930,903        78,131,322     94,298,983    

PS and Fringe
FY20 Budget FY20 Projection FY21 Budget

CCSU 179,245,280        168,155,218   180,421,150 
ECSU 101,101,526        95,973,968     103,256,092 
SCSU 174,945,247        168,777,716   175,832,205 
WCSU 100,651,188        99,167,886     98,039,735    
SO 8,164,712            7,158,307       8,337,867      
CSU System 564,107,953        539,233,095   565,887,049 

OE
FY20 Budget FY20 Projection FY21 Budget

CCSU 60,102,359          59,319,407     60,637,567    
ECSU 35,931,514          32,933,922     35,837,841    
SCSU 55,497,797          52,694,131     55,761,893    
WCSU 30,805,691          28,507,151     31,353,703    
SO 4,146,344            4,146,344       4,429,156      
CSU System 186,483,705        177,600,955   188,020,160 

Results
FY20 Budget FY20 Projection FY21 Budget

CCSU -                         (1,560,890)      (7,000,000)    
ECSU (1,779,519)           (2,522,209)      (5,774,211)    
SCSU (3,270,795)           (5,028,263)      (14,920,230)  
WCSU (2,406,320)           (1,060,049)      (5,307,031)    
SO (64,802)                 203,271           (0)                     
CSU System (7,521,436)           (9,968,140)      (33,001,472)  

 -

 100

 200

 300

CCSU ECSU SCSU WCSU

M
ill

io
ns

FY20 Budget FY20 Projection FY21 Budget

 -

 20

 40

CCSU ECSU SCSU WCSU

M
ill

io
ns

FY20 Budget FY20 Projection FY21 Budget

 -

 100

 200

CCSU ECSU SCSU WCSU

M
ill

io
ns

FY20 Budget FY20 Projection FY21 Budget

 -

 50

 100

CCSU ECSU SCSU WCSU

M
ill

io
ns

FY20 Budget FY20 Projection FY21 Budget

 (20)

 (10)

 -
CCSU ECSU SCSU WCSU

M
ill

io
ns

FY20 Budget FY20 Projection FY21 Budget

06-10-2020 Finance & Infrastructure Agenda Packet Page 7 of 68



STAFF REPORT                                                                 FINANCE AND INFRASTRUCTURE COMMITTEE 
 

4 
 

Revenue Sensitivity 
 
Because these spending plans are presented to the Board in the context of unprecedented 
uncertainty, it is important to quantify the potential scale of those risks.  The following table 
shows the potential revenue impacts of several plausible scenarios, including a cut in state aid, 
further reductions of dormitory use, and deeper drops in enrollment.  Any of these events 
alone would push the system’s operating loss close to $50 million. 

 
 
In addition to the uncertainty that the Universities face with respect to public health conditions, 
the economy, and the behavior of students, there is also the possibility that the institutions will 
need to adjust the academic calendar to best meet these circumstances.  Such adjustments 
could be by plan or as a result of unforeseen developments.  If the plans being developed now 
by the universities include a reduced number of days on campus it will fall to the Board of 
Regents to consider later this summer any corresponding change in the housing and meal 
fees.  The possibility of a sudden closure like the one in March 2020 where refunds are granted 
must be considered a plausible but, one hopes, unlikely risk in the coming year. 
 
Impact on Reserves 
 
The table below shows audited reserve levels for June 30, 2019 and the impact of projected 
operations in FY20 and the FY 21 spending plan proposals: 

Revenue Sensitivity Analysis

5% reduction in 
State 

Appropriation*

Housing and 
Meal 

Revenue at FY 
20 Actual 

levels

Additional drop 
in enrollment: 
5% on Tuition 

and Fees**
CCSU (3,879,850)$        (4,842,353)      (5,746,904)$        
ECSU (2,597,429)$        (5,809,379)      (2,715,799)$        
SCSU (3,694,826)$        (3,675,081)      (5,484,204)$        
WCSU (2,422,654)$        (1,840,848)      (2,904,308)$        
CSU System (12,594,760)$      (16,167,661)$ (16,851,215)$      

* assumes  Fringe rate of 70%

** compared to proposed FY 21 levels

06-10-2020 Finance & Infrastructure Agenda Packet Page 8 of 68



STAFF REPORT                                                                 FINANCE AND INFRASTRUCTURE COMMITTEE 
 

5 
 

 

 
 
Individual campus narratives are presented below. 
 
 
CCSU 
 
In FY 2020, Central Connecticut State University incurred approximately $9.5M in COVID 
expenses. This amount was reduced by $4,504,507 from the institutional funding portion of the 
CARES Act and resulted in a balance of approximately $5M. Of this balance, approximately 
$650,000 pertains to direct expenses for preparing campus for the state’s COVID crisis 
emergency response in providing additional hospital capacity and temporary housing for front-
line responders. A freeze on purchasing, travel and hiring produced $3.5 M in savings resulting 
in a projected shortfall (due to COVID-incurred expenses) of $1.5M for FY 2020. 
 For FY 2021, the University is assuming a 10% decline in enrollment and residential services 
over FY 2020 resulting in a projected shortfall of $17.1M.  To avoid unfavorable impact to 
students approximately $7M will be funded via reserves.  The University will implement a 
$10.1M reduction plan to address the balance, of which at least $5M will be achieved via 
personal services savings as a result of only hiring critical positions with the remaining $5.1M in 
reductions being identified over the coming weeks.  The University has a long standing 
commitment to managing our budget via resource reallocation and contingency planning to not 
only address budget shortfalls, but to also ensure we are able to continue to invest in activities 
which support the student experience and enhance student success. 
 
 
ECSU 
 
In the development of the FY Spending Plan for 2021 the university considered the potential 
impact of the changing face of higher education in Connecticut and projected a decrease in 
enrollment of 2% over FY 2020.  We believe our strong name recognition and national standings 
would not be impacted to a great degree by the no cost college option, we believe students 
who preferred to attend Eastern would still choose Eastern.  Our early numbers indicate we will 

FY 2019 Actual 
Reserves

Projected 
Reserves on 

6/30/2020

Reserves on 
6/30/2021 based 

on Spending 
Plan

CCSU 38,288,167 36,727,277        29,727,277          
ECSU 30,617,369 28,095,160        22,320,949          
SCSU 49,730,020 44,701,757        29,781,528          
WCSU 7,632,903 6,572,854          1,265,823            
SO 22,217,300 22,420,571        22,420,571          
CSU System 148,485,759        138,517,619     105,516,147        

06-10-2020 Finance & Infrastructure Agenda Packet Page 9 of 68



STAFF REPORT                                                                 FINANCE AND INFRASTRUCTURE COMMITTEE 
 

6 
 

meet our enrollment budget for Fall 2020. Our new student enrollment is tracking at the same 
level as the prior year of approximately 1,000 students. Our returning numbers are slightly 
lower, and we are currently contacting them to determine why they have not registered, many 
have indicated they are waiting to hear if we will be on ground or online for the fall. Once the 
announcement is made that we plan to return to on ground we expect many will register at 
that time. The estimated enrollment does not provide for the potential negative impact we 
would experience if we do not return to on ground classes and were required to move to an on-
line delivery of classes. 
 
We did include a reduction of 7% for housing and a related 5% drop in meal plans. This provides 
for the possibility that some students would prefer to commute, and fewer out of state 
students might decide not to travel to another state for their education.  Our housing is 82.6% 
of our 2020 capacity and 85.5% of our current capacity.  We took action to reduce capacity by 
reducing the number of beds available in FY 2021 budget by converting smaller two person 
bedrooms into multiple single bedrooms.  This action proved to be very popular with our 
students as many students are choosing this option. 
Our staffing assumptions included filling only positions that directly support the student, this 
includes filling open four custodian positions and five public safety officers, representing 
positions that are required due to the additional cleaning requirements and proper security 
coverage without the use of excessive mandatory overtime. 
 
As we move forward into FY 2021, we have a great many factors unknown as to how we will be 
able to operate while focusing on the impact of COVID-19.  The potential remains for a spike in 
infections, and the possibility we will only be able to go back to on-line instruction only, this 
change would have a significant impact on the revenue for the university.   
 
We do not have many cost saving opportunities and anticipate the use of $5.8 million of our 
reserves as the majority of our expenses are related to personnel expenses and the areas 
within operating expenses are minor in comparison to the potential loss in revenue.  We expect 
we would save in travel and conference expense as well as other areas that might be 
constrained, however the greatest potential savings will be in the reduction of utility expenses 
if we do not have as many individuals and residents on campus.  If our residents go home our 
food contract costs will offer some savings, however the overall impact of the lost revenue 
from housing revenue will be a significant impact to the bottom line with little reduction in 
operating expenses.    
 
 
SCSU 
 
Southern expects a 10% decline in enrollment this Fall, and housing occupied at about the 75% 
level. This will create a deficit of $24.4 million, or 10%, in Southern’s $241 million budget for the 
coming fiscal year.  
 

06-10-2020 Finance & Infrastructure Agenda Packet Page 10 of 68



STAFF REPORT                                                                 FINANCE AND INFRASTRUCTURE COMMITTEE 
 

7 
 

It is very important to note that this estimate, despite its magnitude, is in some respects, a best-
case scenario. This estimate assumes on-site operations, and housing occupancy at about the 
level specified above.  If enrollment declines further, housing occupancy does not achieve this 
modest goal, expenses related to COVID are not reimbursed, or forgone revenue from another 
pre-emptive closure has to be accounted for; this estimate will be worse. Finally, this estimate 
does not include any reduction in appropriation.  
 
This estimate does include planned raises, but little, if any, other new additional expenses.  
The university is tentatively committed to reducing its budget by approximately $9.5 million. 
Southern will therefore operate in the coming fiscal year with a deficit, net of reductions, of 
approximately $14.9 million. The $14.9 million will be funded from reserves. This strategy is 
summarized below:  
 
Projected Deficit - $24.4 million  
Tentative Budget Adjustments - $9.5 million  
Projected Deficit Net of Budget Adjustments - $14.9 million  
Essential parameters needed to determine the exact magnitude of the deficit are not yet 
known, and the consultative process needed to determine exactly what expenses will be cut or 
reduced has just begun, and will take some time. Therefore, details of the reduction plan are 
subject to change. However, the university is committed to achieve approximately this 
reduction target, and will report back to the Board at the end of the first quarter, after the 
results of the Fall 2020 student census are known, concerning the progress of its plan. 
 
 
WCSU 
 
Total revenues of $ 130.5 million are projected to be $3.5 million or 2.61% below FY20.  This is 
primarily due to a projected decrease in full time enrollment of 10% offset by increased tuition 
and fees rates resulting in lower revenue of $2.8 million. Additionally, a decrease in housing and 
food services revenue of $1.9 is due lower occupancy in resident halls offset slightly by higher 
rates. There is also an increase in state appropriation of $2.7 million. Part time enrollment is 
projected to be flat with an increase in revenue of $.6 million as a result of rate increases. Other 
Revenue is projected to be $2.1 million lower due to FY20 one-time Foundation contribution. 
 
With the potential negative impact of COVID-19 on tuition & fees/ room & board, WCSU has 
been as conservative as possible with the projections.  For FY20, room & board refunds were 
issued to students living on campus totaling $3.7 million.  Institutional Federal CARES Act funds 
only covered $2.1 million of this loss.  FY21 will depend on the direction of the pandemic and 
the mode of instructional learning (on-line, hybrid, or on-campus).  These circumstances could 
impact our projections. 
 
Total expenses of $129.4 million increased over FY 20 by $1.7 million or 1.4%. Personal services, 
excluding fringe benefit expenses, are projected to be favorable by $1.8 million, as a result of 
delayed hiring of FY20 vacancies and the Provost’s initiative to reduce adjunct costs. FY21 pay 

06-10-2020 Finance & Infrastructure Agenda Packet Page 11 of 68



STAFF REPORT                                                                 FINANCE AND INFRASTRUCTURE COMMITTEE 
 

8 
 

increases account for $2.2 million of full time personal services estimate. Fringe benefit costs 
are projected to increase by $.7 million due to continued rate increases. 
 
Total other expenses will increase $2.8 million due primarily to increase in FY20 deferred 
maintenance and contractual service agreements.  
 
Transfers and other requests are slightly lower for FY 21 due to lower transfers for debt service 
offset by less  funding  from the  WCSU Foundation related to the out  of  state  tuition  offset. 
The University spending plan includes a potential projected use of reserves of $5.3 million. 
WCSU will continue to monitor expenses and look for efficiencies to lower costs and delays in 
the filing of positions in an effort to reduce the use of reserves in FY21.   
 
Assumptions/Plan of action: 
 
Decrease of enrollment = 10%  
Decrease of Housing = 10% with 71% occupancy 
Projected unrestricted reserves = $5,038,408 
Projected FY21 deficit = ($5,307,031) 
 
WCSU will be holding campus-wide spending reduction sessions throughout FY21 to address 
the projected deficit.  Along with the use of potential state funds to reimburse COVID-19 
expenses, we will attempt to reduce expenses as much as possible.   We hope these two 
factors, and the partial use of the projected $5 million of unrestricted reserves can be used to 
cover the projected shortfall. 
 
 
CONNECTICUT COMMUNITY COLLEGES 
 
The Connecticut Community Colleges are proposing Fiscal Year 2021 Spending Plans including 
combined revenues of $506 million supporting expenditures and transfers of $518 million, 
resulting in an anticipated drawdown of reserves totaling $12 million for operations, plus an 
additional $3 million to fund  the Pledge to Advance Connecticut (PACT), the “last dollar”, debt 
free, student financial aid program.  
 
This spending plan proposal continues to implement the Students First Plan, including funding 
the new Connecticut State Community College (CSCC).  CSCC is organized to achieve financial 
sustainability.  CSCC will provide back-office services through an efficient, shared-services 
model and will create a strong administration that can be effective in enrollment management 
and student success.  As we must maintain individual accreditation during this transition to a 
single accredited institution, this spending plan provides that each existing accredited college 
has the resources and staff necessary to manage those resources in accordance with Standard 7 
of the NECHE accreditation standards.  At the same time this plan supplements the capacity of 
the colleges with new resources in key areas outside of the standard, especially enrollment 
management, advising, and back-office support. 

06-10-2020 Finance & Infrastructure Agenda Packet Page 12 of 68



STAFF REPORT                                                                 FINANCE AND INFRASTRUCTURE COMMITTEE 
 

9 
 

Fiscally, this proposed budget includes spending levels that are $30 million (6%) below what 
expected in the most recent 5-year projection of Students First presented to the BOR in February.  
That projection included $536 million in FY 2021 in expenditures compared to the spending plan 
total of $506 million (excluding over $12 million in expenditures to respond to COVID-19, which 
were not factored into the February analysis.)  In addition to exceeding savings targets, the plan 
begins to implement Guided Pathways, key to achieving Students First’s student success goals.  
The plan also includes significant back-office consolidation, with payroll, purchasing and human 
resources provided under a shared-services model.  Barring significant changes as a result of 
changing public health requirements, this budget will support the fiscal and organizational 
demands and savings goals of Students First, as planned since 2017. 
  
This spending plan proposal entails 
drawing down scarce reserves.  This too 
was anticipated in the Board’s Students 
First projections from February, which 
anticipated a $12 million shortfall in 2021 
and reserves at the end of the year of only 
$14 million.  The Board of Regents should 
be assured that significant efforts have 
been undertaken to identify savings, to 
maximize the use of federal relief funds, 
and to maintain reserve levels.  The impact 
of this spending plan proposal on 
Community College reserves is shown here, compared to the 5-year projection. 
 
In order to produce a timely budget, the colleges have relied on the following assumptions: 
 

• Enrollment will be flat from FY 2020 at a minimum.  In several cases, colleges that have 
early enrollment data to support growth have projected slight enrollment increases. 

• The remaining Institutional portion of the Higher Education Emergency Relief Fund 
under the CARES Act will be available to acquire personal protective equipment, 
extraordinary cleaning supplies and services, and instructional equipment and supplies 
necessary to support a major expansion of remote learning in the colleges. 

• The additional remote learning opportunities, coupled with various approaches to 
maximize capacity in on-ground and hybrid courses, will allow the colleges to meet 
demand up to and exceeding the level in 2020. 

• CSCU will continue to push forward with the transition to a single accredited college 
under Students First, including moving many expenses previously budgeted in the 
System Office back to campuses or into the new Connecticut State Community College 
budget. 

• The PACT program will be implemented as required under statute, using $3 million in 
system reserves for the fall, and relying on a future state appropriation for the spring. 

Community College Reserves ($ millions)

Proposed 
Spending 

Plan
FY 2019 Actual Reserves 40.2 40.2

FY 2020 Projected results (8.1) (14.1)

FY 2020 Projected Reserves 32.1 26.1
FY 2021 Spending Plan (15.0) (12.3)

FY 2021 Projected Reserves 17.1 13.8

Reserves reflect Unrestricted Net Assets, excluding long-term 
pension and retiree health liabilities.

Students First 
Projection 
(2/6/2020)

06-10-2020 Finance & Infrastructure Agenda Packet Page 13 of 68



STAFF REPORT                                                                 FINANCE AND INFRASTRUCTURE COMMITTEE 
 

10 
 

• Raises of 5.5% are provided for employees pursuant to the SEBAC agreement.  These 
raises are budgeted to cost $9.0 million.  Note that pay increases or other compensation 
changes for non-union employees are not enacted by this budget, and will be 
coordinated with other state employers. 

 
In recent years the number of high school graduates has gradually declined while other 
institutions have aggressively competed for the interest of our prospective students.  This has 
led to declining enrollment in the colleges overall in recent years.  However, community college 
enrollment has always been strongly countercyclical.  High unemployment and poor economic 
conditions should lead to strong enrollment growth based on history in Connecticut and 
nationally.  Nevertheless, FY 2021 poses new, unprecedented challenges and uncertainty.  The 
impact of pandemic conditions on demand for community college education is difficult to 
predict.  For instance, there is a distinct possibility that any increase in demand will appear 
later, in the spring or fall of 2021, as students and their families struggle to cope with the 
pandemic now.  Even more ominous is the possibility that our colleges will struggle to meet 
demand for classes because social distancing and other public health requirements limit the 
capacity of our courses.   
 
Because of this unprecedented uncertainty, the colleges will undertake an early review of 
budget and operations following the first quarter.  This review will be reported to the Board of 
Regents in October and will reflect actual enrollment for the fall and a month of operating 
experience under the public health requirements that ultimately are in effect this fall.  If 
necessary, changes to the budget will be recommended at that time. 
 
Revenues 
Overall, revenues for FY 2021 have 
increased 6.1%, or $29.1 million, over FY 
2020 projections.  This increase is primarily 
due to $23.3 million in additional fringe 
benefit support from the state. Tuition 
revenue has increased by 1.7% with fee 
revenue decreasing by 3.7%.  The primary 
source of revenues for the community 
colleges remains the state appropriations 
for the block grant, developmental 
education and outcomes-based funding, 
and fringe benefit support at 65%.  Tuition 
and fee revenue make up 35% of the overall 
revenue.  
 

Tuition (Gross) , 
$122,135,604 

Fees, $55,568,463 

State Support , 
$327,987,530 

FY 2021 Revenue 

06-10-2020 Finance & Infrastructure Agenda Packet Page 14 of 68



STAFF REPORT                                                                 FINANCE AND INFRASTRUCTURE COMMITTEE 
 

11 
 

 
Expenditures 
Personnel and associated fringe benefit costs 
make up 82% of FY 2021 budgeted 
expenditures, with 18% in Other Expenses. 
Total FY 2021 budgeted gross expenditures 
have increased by 11.5%, or $55.9 million 
from FY 2020 projections.  This growth is 
primarily due to increased total personnel 
and fringe benefit costs of $36.9 million 
including $9 million for collective bargaining 
increases.  These figures do not include the 
$12.9 million in holdback reductions that will 
be identified by the campuses in October, 
discussed below. 
 
In order to limit the use of reserves, this spending plan proposal requires colleges to meet a 
combined budget reduction target of $12.9 million (2.4% of expenditures.)  Detailed plans for 
meeting this target, along with additional contingency plans for achieving a 5% reduction, will 
be provided to the Board in October.  

 
Funding for the Pandemic Response 
The community colleges received $28.4 million from Higher Education Emergency Relief (HEER) 
Fund under the CARES Act.  Half of that has been directed to student assistance in the form of 
direct financial relief, while the remaining $14.2 million is available for institutional assistance. 
For FY 2020, $1.9 million in HEER funding was used for system information technology and 
instructional support ($0.6 million), and to offset COVID-related losses ($1.3 million).  The 
balance of $12.3 million in HEER funding will be used in FY 2021 for personal protective 

Personnel, 
$265,514,922 

Fringe Benefits, 
$182,201,540 

Other Expenses, 
$96,517,458 

FY 2021 Gross Expenditures

Community College Budget Reduction Targets (holdbacks)
% of expenditures

Asnuntuck 445,552                  2.0%
Capital 795,156                  2.0%
Gateway 1,391,000              2.0%
Housatonic 991,341                  2.0%
Manchester 1,155,779              2.0%
Middlesex 548,315                  2.0%
Naugatuck 1,284,875              2.0%
Norwalk 1,098,036              2.0%
Northwestern 353,863                  2.0%
Quinebaug 365,257                  2.0%
Three Rivers 799,189                  2.0%
Tunxis 826,303                  2.0%
CSCC 2,889,170              7.5%
Grand Total 12,943,836            2.4%

06-10-2020 Finance & Infrastructure Agenda Packet Page 15 of 68



STAFF REPORT                                                                 FINANCE AND INFRASTRUCTURE COMMITTEE 
 

12 
 

equipment (PPE), extraordinary cleaning supplies or services, instructional equipment and 
supplies, and to offset other COVID-related losses, as shown below.  

 
Honoring our PACT with Students 
Established by the Board of Regents pursuant to Public Act 19-117, the debt-free community 
college program entitled Pledge to Advance Connecticut (PACT) is a last-dollar scholarship that 
makes Connecticut’s 12 community colleges tuition and fee free for students who meet certain 
criteria. To qualify students must:  

• be a Connecticut high school graduate; 
• be a full-time student attending college for the first time; 
• complete the free federal application for financial aid and accept all awards; 
• remain in good academic standing; and 
• apply and register by July 15, 2020 for priority consideration. 

However, due to the pandemic response the General Assembly did not enact any budget bills 
providing the funding necessary to implement PACT.  Therefore, in order to honor the 
commitment to students for the Fall 2020 semester, $3 million is provided from the system 
reserves to fund the program for the Fall 2020 semester. It is anticipated that funding for Spring 
2021 and beyond will be provided when the General Assembly reconvenes.  
 
While it is a challenge to consider use of scarce reserves for PACT this year, our analysis 
suggests that with funding at $3 million the program will cover the tuition costs of eligible 
students with minimal pro-rating, while attracting a net increase in revenue.  This is the result 
of attracting new students who are eligible for Pell grants.  In addition, implementing this fall 
with system resources allows us to capitalize on the significant investment in marketing for the 
program, and also positions the colleges for strong enrollment growth as the state emerges 
from the grip of the pandemic in the next few years. 
 
 

Use of Institutional HEER Funds under CARES Act

Total Expended in PPE
Other NEW COVID-

related Technology
Offset COVID-
related losses

Available 2020 2021 2021 2021 2021
Asnuntuck 607,719                  89,357                        70,951                 230,387                         57,588                 159,436              
Capital 1,016,011              679,128                      119,625               120,303                         96,278                 678                       
Gateway 2,148,362              130,646                      265,642               907,068                         203,580               641,425              
Housatonic 1,725,435              141,494                      187,883               710,219                         163,503               522,336              
Manchester 1,617,601              217,987                      214,183               623,165                         153,285               408,982              
Middlesex 661,690                  73,536                        92,443                 262,726                         62,702                 170,283              
Naugatuck 1,909,764              126,656                      235,624               801,069                         180,970               565,445              
Norwalk 1,594,831              263,756                      186,402               589,974                         151,127               403,572              
Northwestern 301,133                  23,064                        50,739                 124,767                         28,536                 74,028                 
Quinebaug 444,524                  52,645                        53,431                 174,878                         42,123                 121,446              
Three Rivers 1,126,615              75,007                        144,020               472,424                         106,759               328,404              
Tunxis 1,092,753              47,649                        147,279               470,777                         103,550               323,498              
SO/One College -                           -                               -                        -                                  -                        -                       
Grand Total 14,246,438            1,920,926                  1,768,222           5,487,756                      1,350,000           3,719,534           

FY 2021 Planned Use of funds

06-10-2020 Finance & Infrastructure Agenda Packet Page 16 of 68



STAFF REPORT                                                                 FINANCE AND INFRASTRUCTURE COMMITTEE 
 

13 
 

Realigning System Office Costs & Building the CT State Community College 

As the Board of Regents (BOR) recognized in 2017 with the adoption of Students First, 
Connecticut’s community colleges have been challenged by fiscal instability, declining 
enrollments, and unacceptable student outcomes.  Central to the Board’s action is the merger 
of the 12 independent community colleges into a single accredited college.  
 
Over the past year, the focus has been on developing an organizational structure and 
governance for the single college, while engaging faculty and staff in curriculum alignment 
efforts and in the design of a new model for providing holistic student supports. At the May 14th 
meeting of the Board of Regents, the future college was named CT State Community College 
(CSCC) and its interim leadership team was appointed with Dr. David Levinson being selected to 
serve as Interim College President.  These actions enable the merged college to begin to stand 
separate and apart from the CSCU system office and the FY 2021 budget reflects the 
reallocation of costs previously contained in the System Office back to campuses and into the 
new CSCC budget, as shown below. 
 
Students First depends on streamlining administrative functions and personnel to enhance the 
college’s fiscal sustainability.  Originally, the plan called for $23 million in savings from various 
non-student-facing functions, including workforce reductions.  That target remains realistic, 
although the means for achieving it have changed to rely on attrition rather than staff 
reductions through layoffs.  The plan has already produced annual net savings of $10.9 million 
in FY 2020 through attrition in administrative positions.  This plan includes additional attrition 
and operating savings, exceeding those projected for FY 2021 in the most recent Students First 
projection.  
 
During the transition to CSCC we are balancing constrained resources in order to ensure 
funding for the individual 12 colleges to maintain accreditation while at the same time investing 
in the necessary infrastructure for the CT State Community College.  This balance is critical to 
ensuring that campuses have the resources necessary to sustain their educational programs per 
the NECHE standards while at the same time allowing the Board of Regents to make strategic 
investments to put the CSCC on the path to success.   While this does result in some duplication 
of costs during the transition, these upfront costs will diminish as CSCC moves toward 
accreditation. 

06-10-2020 Finance & Infrastructure Agenda Packet Page 17 of 68



STAFF REPORT                                                                 FINANCE AND INFRASTRUCTURE COMMITTEE 
 

14 
 

 
 
The increase in overall expenditures between the FY 2020 budget and the spending plans for FY 
2021 reflects the major categories listed above.  In addition to the SEBAC raises and changes in 
Fringe benefit costs, which are beyond the system’s control, the increases include the use of 
$12.3 million in federal funds for COVID response, $3.2 million for the roll-out of Guided 
Pathways, and a net reduction of $19.8 million including savings related to Students First, which 
includes attrition offset by one-time technology costs and some limited new hiring for CSCC, 
described below. 

For FY 2021, funding of $35.7 million is provided to establish the CSCC and build academic and 
student supports.  This budget includes $11.9 million for 28 staff, and $23.8 million for other 
expenses.  This budget reflects a holdback of $2.9 million, or 7.5%, that will be accomplished by 
deferring hiring of 52 out of 80 planned CSCC positions pending reconsideration in October 
based on updated information regarding revenue and operations.  If circumstances allow the 
release of that holdback by the BOR, the CSCC will employ 80 staff members with personnel 
and fringe benefit costs of $14.8 million. The $23.8 million in Other Expenses is to develop IT 
supports for a single instance of Banner and other enrollment management and student 
advising IT systems necessary to achieve Students First’s student success goals.   

Of the 80 CSCC positions included in the budget, 13 key positions are in place, 15 will be hired 
or re-allocated to CSCC from elsewhere in the system by September 2020, while 52 will be hired 
after reconsideration in October. These staff are organized into four main areas:  

Community College Budget Changes, FY 2021 compred to FY 2020 Budget

FY2020 FY 2021 
Budget Budget Change $ Change %

System Office 35,250,568            2,853,947        (32,396,621)                  -92%

Connecticut State 
Community College -                           35,757,489      35,757,489                   na
12 Campuses 461,730,719         479,734,811    18,004,092                   4%
Total Expenditures 496,981,287         518,346,247    21,364,960                   4%

SEBAC Raises 9,045,487                      
Fringe Benefit Increases 14,222,561                   

COVID-related (CARES Act) 12,325,512                   
Guided Pathways 3,166,259                      

Spending Reductions, including Students First (17,394,859)                  
Total Expenditure Change: 21,364,960                   

FY2020 budget to FY 2021 Budget

Major Categories of Expenditure Change

06-10-2020 Finance & Infrastructure Agenda Packet Page 18 of 68



STAFF REPORT                                                                 FINANCE AND INFRASTRUCTURE COMMITTEE 
 

15 
 

• Executive Leadership Team - consists of 8 staff who are not otherwise part of Academic 
Affairs or Enrollment Management. The naming of the single college and the leadership 
team is an important step in separating CSCC from the CSCU system office and allowing 
for growing autonomy and authority of the institution’s leadership and design. This 
includes interim positions such as the Interim President and the interim CFO, as well as 
the three Regional Presidents and the three Regional Fiscal Staff. The reporting lines for 
all CSCC staff, permanent and interim, now all lead up to the CSCC interim President 
who reports to the CSCU President.  These appointments and this structure provide the 
capacity needed to complete the work of consolidation while supporting the colleges in 
enrollment management, financial aid and advising. The present leadership and fiscal 
staff at the twelve separately accredited colleges will continue to fulfill current roles 
until CSCC accepts its first students.  
 

• Academic and Student Affairs - consist of 11 positions.  During this transition period, 
three interim Associate Vice Presidents report to the interim Provost and provide much 
needed capacity to lead the consolidation work.  As CSCC moves closer to enrolling its 
first students other administrative positions will be filled as needed.  The present 
academic leadership at the twelve separately accredited colleges will continue to fulfill 
their current roles until CSCC accepts its first students.   
 

• Admissions, Enrollment Management, Registration and Financial Aid- consists of 17 staff 
who provide essential strategic support to the colleges.  This area is developing and 
implementing shared services type models to address key areas of student success that 
must be improved.  Providing these services to the colleges can be implemented 
without affecting the existing accreditations of the twelve colleges.   

 

• Guided Pathways –includes an additional 3 staff members.  An additional 41 staff 
members will be requested in October if resources allow. This investment will support 
the implementation of a Holistic Case Management Advising Model beginning at three 
campuses in FY 2021 with all remaining campuses coming onboard in the following two 
academic years.  This policy supports not only an increase in the number of advisors, but 
a redesign of how student advising services are delivered.  Each student will have a 
dedicated advisor who follows the student from admission to completion of goals and 
serves as a case manager, tracking the student’s successes and addressing the student’s 
needs as they arise.  That advising work will be supported by using the latest student 
success technology platform.   

 
Because of the uncertainty in the CSCU budget, the timetable for full implementation of 
Guided Pathways will not be established until the October review of the fiscal 
environment.  The three staff members included in the spending plan will establish 
procedures, training, and systems necessary to launch Guided Pathways, but 41 new 

06-10-2020 Finance & Infrastructure Agenda Packet Page 19 of 68



STAFF REPORT                                                                 FINANCE AND INFRASTRUCTURE COMMITTEE 
 

16 
 

advisors are among the 52 positions for which a final determination will be made in the 
fall. 

Regional narratives providing additional details regarding individual campus budgets are 
provided below. 

Northwest Region 

The spending plan for FY 2021 was projected to be difficult prior to the sudden and unexpected 
onset of the COVID-19 pandemic.  Even under the best of circumstances, it was unlikely that 
revenue would rise sufficiently to keep pace with increasing costs, the most notable of which 
are collectively bargained salary increases paired with the rising costs of employee fringe 
benefits.  

The pandemic has exacerbated the financial difficulties by introducing significant uncertainty 
into the colleges’ operational assumptions. Projections for revenue and expenditures that 
typically rely upon historical precedent and analysis of recent trends have been reduced to little 
more than guesses in some instances. The following is a summary of the North-West region’s 
currently projected spending plans for FY21.  

Revenue: 

Both Naugatuck Valley (2%) and Northwestern Connecticut (3%) projected modest increases to 
their respective enrollment figures.  Both expressed optimism that the PACT program would be 
funded and subsequently drive a net increase. The COVID-19 pandemic also contributed to 
positive enrollment projections. Community college enrollment has historically been buoyed 
during times of economic difficulty as individuals look to save money on educational costs, 
diversify their educational attainment level in the interest of securing employment, or both.  
There is also anecdotal evidence to suggest that uncertainty regarding how COVID-19 might 
change the residential four-year college experience may drive prospective students to 
community colleges, even if only temporarily. 

Asnuntuck and Tunxis subscribe to these viewpoints as well but decided to budget more 
conservatively by projecting traditional student enrollments as flat to FY 2020 levels. Personnel 
at the colleges felt that data were too preliminary to project enrollment-driven revenue 
increases in addition to having concerns over how COVID-19 related operational disruptions 
might interfere with the logistical capabilities necessary to service potentially increased 
demand. It should be noted that while Asnuntuck’s tuition revenue is projected as flat, it is 
forecasting a substantial reduction in fees due to the shuttering of its inmate education 
program, also known as “second chance Pell”, whose students are charged extension credit 
fees as opposed to tuition. Due to the COVID-19 pandemic, the Department of Correction is not 
allowing Asnuntuck to enter its facilities to provide instruction this coming fall.  As a result, the 

06-10-2020 Finance & Infrastructure Agenda Packet Page 20 of 68



STAFF REPORT                                                                 FINANCE AND INFRASTRUCTURE COMMITTEE 
 

17 
 

college reduced its projected enrollment, which can account for upwards of 10% of its typical 
overall figure, to zero. 

Asnuntuck’s Advanced Manufacturing and Technology Center also derives significant revenue 
from contracted employee retraining agreements with several industry partners. The COVID-19 
pandemic has negatively impacted the college’s ability to predict the extent to which these 
programs will be practical and has therefore significantly reduced associated revenue 
projections.   

All four colleges experienced an increase in both general and operating fund fringe benefit 
support. This revenue was critical in helping to offset significant increases in both projected 
salary expenses as well as in the SERS retirement contribution rate. 

Expenditures: 

Salary and Fringe: 

All four colleges reported difficulties in absorbing costs associated with collectively bargained 
raises projected at 5.5% coupled with a projected increase in the SERS retirement contribution 
of 4.6%. Two of the colleges (Asnuntuck and Naugatuck Valley) offset portions of those 
increases via attrition resulting from projected staff changes and retirements. Only the most 
critical positions will be considered to refill across the region.  All four colleges continue to work 
with the system office staff to identify potential savings via the reallocation of campus 
personnel expenses to the recently enacted shared services and CSCC budget lines, 
respectively. 

Operating Expenses: 

The COVID-19 pandemic introduced uncertainty into budgeting for projected operating 
expenses at all four colleges. Those colleges that projected enrollment increases noted an 
increase in need-based institutional financial aid which per state statute must be indexed to net 
tuition revenue at a rate of at least 15%.  

Expenses that rely upon assumptions relative to regular campus access and normal on-ground 
operations (e.g. utility costs, security, routine maintenance, educational supplies etc.) were 
more difficult to project.  

Naugatuck Valley assumed significant reductions in overtime expenses as well as utility costs 
due to the likelihood of mostly online offerings in the fall.   

Northwestern assumed slight increases on the assumption that due to the likelihood of mostly 
online offerings in the fall, there would be a need for additional technology resources and 
software applications. The college also plans to restock significantly depleted educational 
supplies as a result of budget cuts in this area in recent years, purchase online library materials, 
and plan for additional credit card fees so as to encourage students to conduct their financial 
business online. 

06-10-2020 Finance & Infrastructure Agenda Packet Page 21 of 68



STAFF REPORT                                                                 FINANCE AND INFRASTRUCTURE COMMITTEE 
 

18 
 

Tunxis is anticipating a slight increase in expenses associated with the purchase of textbooks for 
students attending as part of a non-credit program for Supplemental Nutrition Assistance 
Program (SNAP) recipients. The textbooks are included in the cost of the program and are 
partially offset by federal revenue received by virtue of the college’s participation in the 
program.  The SNAP program has increased in popularity as of late and it is anticipated that 
economic hardship as related to the COVID-19 pandemic will create additional interest.   

While Tunxis has invested in technologies as of late that have driven down its overall utility 
costs, the college anticipates that trend to be blunted by additional costs to be assumed at its 
recently acquired 44,000 square foot manufacturing facility. In addition to the facility overhead, 
Tunxis also anticipates additional costs for consumable manufacturing supplies necessary to 
grow that program. The COVID-19 pandemic has made it difficult to project both the expenses 
associated with the property acquisition and related manufacturing program costs as well as 
the college’s relative ability to generate revenue via program enrollment and contracted 
incumbent worker retraining agreements.  

All operating expenses resulting from the COVID-19 pandemic (e.g. personal protective 
equipment, cleaning supplies, glass partitions, etc.) are projected to be covered by federal 
CARES act grant funds.   

Capital-East Region 

The FY 2021 spending plan was troubled before any of the numbers were entered.  The plan 
combines collectively bargained salary increases, increased fringe benefit rates, and no tuition 
increases.  In addition, the amount to be paid into the system office for system-wide services 
increased by approximately 50% to cover the additional costs for the call center, guided 
pathways and for IT systems that were previously covered by bond funds.   

Normally, colleges would look to increase their revenues to offset the increased expenditures 
but the ongoing pandemic limits options.  Colleges are focused on providing current services 
within the temporary environment and new social distancing restrictions.  Enrollment trends 
that used to guide our spending plans are no longer applicable.  The Colleges are doing all that 
they can to reduce operating expenses, to capture savings from the campus closures, and use 
our approved CARES funding to help fund the additional COVID expenses and required PPE.  
Unfortunately, despite our best efforts we project to end FY 2021 with a deficit. Below is 
summary of the Capital-East region’s spending plan for FY 2021. 

Revenue: 

Enrollment trends typically define how we predict tuition and fee revenue, but it is difficult to 
determine with any certainty how this pandemic will affect enrollment.  There is potential for 
an increase in the population that traditionally goes to a 4-year residential school that would 
now rather stay home and attend their local community college, savings thousands of dollars in 

06-10-2020 Finance & Infrastructure Agenda Packet Page 22 of 68



STAFF REPORT                                                                 FINANCE AND INFRASTRUCTURE COMMITTEE 
 

19 
 

the process.  There may also be a decrease in students that decide that remote learning is not 
for them or students that choose to defer attending college until we are in more certain times.  
Our best determination is that enrollments will remain close to flat from FY 20 levels.   

Capital Community College is projecting flat enrollment for the fall with a slight increase in the 
spring semester.  The overall revenue increase of 5.7% seen at Capital was mostly attributed to 
the $1.87 million increase in the fringe benefits paid by the state.   

Manchester Community College is also projecting flat enrollment in FY 2021.  They show a shift 
between tuition and fees that represents changes in how a small group of courses was 
classified.  MCC is preparing for a slight decrease in summer enrollment.  Middlesex Community 
College anticipated an increase in summer enrollment and extension credit revenue but has 
also set a flat enrollment goal for the fall and spring semesters.  Quinebaug Valley Community 
College’s spending plan reflects a flat enrollment projection.  Three Rivers Community College, 
like many of the other colleges in the Capital-East region, is planning for FY 21 enrollment and 
tuition revenue to be equal to FY 2020.   

Expenditures: 

Much of our region is showing similar patterns in expenditures for the FY 21 spending plan.  All 
of the schools have collectively bargained salary increases of approximately 5.5% across the 
board.  Fringe rates are expected to increase as a result of higher health insurance and SERS 
rates.  Salary and fringe expenses account for 84% of the campus costs so any increase to these 
rates greatly impacts the bottom line.   

Many colleges in the region were able to offset some of the increased expenditures by 
capturing operational savings from the time the campus was closed due to the pandemic.  And 
while there are many additional operating costs associated with COVID, such as PPE, plexiglass 
partitions, additional cleaning supplies, etc., the colleges are planning to use the approved 
CARES Act grant funding to cover those extra expenses.   

Capital Community College is projecting an increase of 5.1% in personnel costs due to 
collectively bargained raises, reinstating salaries to the operating funds that were covered by 
grants in FY 2020, and the addition of temporary part-time staff in Admissions to support the 
department during transition.  The college was able to reduce operating expenses by capturing 
savings from reduced operations and from reduced costs realized from renegotiating the 
Morgan Street parking garage agreement. 

Manchester Community College is showing a net increase in personnel services of only 3.9%.  
The college was able to offset the collectively bargained raises and increase fringe rates with 
reductions in temporary labor and extension credit lecturers.  MCC was able to reduce their 
operating expenses by 3.4% by capturing the savings from the temporary college closure and 
from reduced waiver expenses that were previously incurred from the GEAR Up Grant.  The 
GEAR Up grant is ending at MCC in FY 2021 but in previous years GEAR Up students were given 

06-10-2020 Finance & Infrastructure Agenda Packet Page 23 of 68



STAFF REPORT                                                                 FINANCE AND INFRASTRUCTURE COMMITTEE 
 

20 
 

waivers for all tuition and fees.  MCC is also showing a reduction in operating expenses from 
$100,000 in equipment expenses in FY 2020 that they will not have in FY 2021. 

Middlesex Community College was able to limit their salary and fringe increase to 4.4% by re-
setting salaries back to entry-level after retirements and resignations.  And while the college 
was able to capture some savings from the campus being underutilized, they also expect FY 
2021 utilities to be higher if we have a normal or colder winter instead of the milder-than-
normal winter that was seen in FY20.  MxCC is also planning for the additional expenses related 
to several program accreditation visits in FY 2021 and the potential for new cleaning costs 
shared with community partners that host MxCC academic programs through MOUs.   

Quinebaug Valley Community College was able to reduce the impact of their collectively 
bargained raises and fringe rate increases by deferring the replacement of three retirements 
and keeping those positions vacant in FY 2021.  QVCC is projecting savings in utilities and 
operating expenses due to the campus closures and made a conscious effort to decrease other 
expenses without any disruption to services to their students. 

Three Rivers Community College’s increase in personnel costs are largely attributed to the 
collectively bargained employee raises. They also have additional part-time lecturer costs 
associated with the replacement costs for five faculty members on sabbatical leave who were 
previously denied due to lack of funding.  TRCC also shows an increase in temporary employee 
costs associated with partial-year FY20 appointments being allocated for the full year in FY 
2021.  Three Rivers’ Manufacturing and Apprenticeship Center (MAC) will operate its first full 
year in FY 2021 resulting in increased operating expenditures.  

 

Shoreline West  

Norwalk Community College: 

Norwalk Community College is a resource to lower Fairfield County with most students 
enrolling from Norwalk, Stamford and Greenwich.  Norwalk supports a very large population of 
English as a second language students with offerings in credit and non-credit divisions.  
Developmental education needs have continued to grow with first year students.  The FY21 
Spending Plan for Norwalk Community College reflects a $2.3 million deficit. 

Enrollment is projected to be flat for FY 2021 compared to FY 2020. 

High cost programming including Nursing, Respiratory Care, Medical Assisting, and Physical 
Therapy: 

o Limited entry programs 
o High demand for sciences supporting programs 
o Clinical ratios required for accreditation requirements  
o Clinical faculty pay rates 

06-10-2020 Finance & Infrastructure Agenda Packet Page 24 of 68



STAFF REPORT                                                                 FINANCE AND INFRASTRUCTURE COMMITTEE 
 

21 
 

Other high cost programs include: 

• Culinary Program with high cost educational supplies 
• Early Learning Center/Learning Lab for 60 children that must adhere NAYEC teacher-

child ratios 
• Engineering program and maker space lab 

 

Gateway Community College: 

Gateway is the largest Community College and an intercity college supporting students who 
have the greatest need for resources.  For FY 19/20 Gateway had 10,553 FAFSA applications 
and awarded $11,566,586 to 4,096 PELL recipients.  The college has the largest work study 
program in the system. 

Enrollment is projected to be flat for FY 2021. 

Gateway offers a number of high cost programs, including STEM accredited programs in Allied 
Health, Nursing, and Engineering, an NAEYC-accredited early learning center/learning lab, and 
automotive, culinary, and athletic programs. 

Revenue: 

College generated revenues are flat with no tuition increase in FY21. Although BOR Allocated 
revenues for Fringe benefits are up $1.4M, fringe benefit costs are expected to rise by $2.4M 
leaving us with a $1M shortfall.  Fringe benefit rates are expected to rise from 64% to 68%. 

Personal Services: 

Collective bargaining increases 5.5% cost GWCC in excess of $1.5 million: 

• Full time positions $909,000 
• Part time lecturers $382,000  
• Summer lecturers $57,000  
• Non-credit lecturers $27,000  
• Clinical Educational assistants $55,000  
• Educational Assistants $135,000 

Vacancy Savings from FY 2020 will result in annualized costs in FY 2021. Examples include 9 
faculty, 3 Academic Advisors, Continuing Ed Coordinator, Grant Development Specialist, 
Admissions Transfer Coordinator, and Testing Specialist. The full cost of management 
previously shared with Housatonic or vacant in FY 2020 are now filled for full year FY 2021 
(CEO, Dean of Students). 

Other Expenses anticipated to rise by $476,000, including reinstating security levels and 
providing for increasing technology and facilities costs.  Savings generated by the Temple Street 
garage renegotiation resulted in $80,946 in FY20 and $62,603 in FY21. 

 

06-10-2020 Finance & Infrastructure Agenda Packet Page 25 of 68



STAFF REPORT                                                                 FINANCE AND INFRASTRUCTURE COMMITTEE 
 

22 
 

Housatonic Community College: 

Housatonic Community College (HCC) is a gem in downtown Bridgeport enrolling approximately 
5,000 students. It serves a diverse population of students who have tremendous need for 
supportive services especially in developmental education.   

Enrollment projections for Housatonic for FY 2021 are flat.  However, there is a large risk with 
the enrollment projection as current enrollment trends are reflective of the uncertainty of Fall 
course delivery during the COVID-19 pandemic.  Current preliminary enrollment data for Fall 
2020 are trending down.   

Personnel cost increases reflect the full cost of management previously shared with Gateway or 
vacant in FY20 that are now filled for full year FY21 (CEO, Associate Dean of Campus 
Operations).  The only other vacancies to be filled in FY21 are faculty positions. 

Housatonic supports a manufacturing program that has significant equipment and instructional 
cost.   

Operating Expenses are under pressure from COVID-19 compliance include reduced class sizes, 
increased security and custodial hours to maintain facility.  This may be another risk factor in 
FY21. 

 

CHARTER OAK STATE COLLEGE 

FY20 Projection vs Budget 

Charter Oak will experience approximately breakeven results in fiscal year 2020, down from the 
initial projection of a $500k surplus. The negative turn represents the impact of the COVID-19 
pandemic with much of the loss attributed to student credits and losses on suspended 
collections. A slight uptick in other operating costs associated with mobilizing the workforce to 
a remote work environment also hurt COSC’s results. Charter Oak was not awarded any 
emergency relief funding directly by the Federal Government.  Nevertheless, the college 
provided students impacted by the pandemic the opportunity to retake a class from which they 
withdrew for COVID-19-related reasons free of charge. All collections were ceased to afford 
additional flexibility to households experiencing financial strain. Student reception was very 
positive with Charter Oak’s actions which is expected to have branding value in the market at a 
future time. Charter Oak is eligible for funding through the Governor’s Office should such 
discretionary amounts from the CARES Act be awarded. 

  

 

 

06-10-2020 Finance & Infrastructure Agenda Packet Page 26 of 68



STAFF REPORT                                                                 FINANCE AND INFRASTRUCTURE COMMITTEE 
 

23 
 

FY21 Plan 

With the current planned levels of state funding Charter Oak is able to present a balanced 
budget in addition to honoring the Board of Regents approval of removing a nuisance summer 
fee charged to all Charter Oak students regardless of course registration. Charter Oak will work 
to preserve state funding levels as all money paid to students associated with the COVID-19 
pandemic has been sourced exclusively by Charter Oak and a rescission in State Appropriations 
would have a direct result on student tuition rates. Raises of 5.5% are provided for unionized 
employees pursuant to the SEBAC agreement.  Note that pay increases or other compensation 
changes for non-union employees are not enacted by this budget, and will be coordinated with 
other state employers. 

Enrollment is expected to be flat as compared to FY20, however Charter Oak will be launching 
several new marketing campaigns across the new fiscal year to preserve its position within the 
competitive landscape of the post traditional adult learner. Institutional aid is projected to 
increase similar to prior budget periods as graduates from the CSCU community colleges are 
able to access scholarship opportunities which reduces the cost of Charter Oak to those 
amounts paid at the Community College. The notable increase in fringe benefit expense 
continues to be an issue similar to Charter Oak’s peer institutions which ultimately limits the 
funding available for academic programs, select grant opportunities and the ability to replace 
staff that has turned over.  

 

 

Attachments: 

Attachment A: CSCU FY21 Budget 
Attachment B: CSCU FY20 Budget 
Attachment C: CSCU FY20 Projection 
Attachment D: Consolidated CSCU FY21 Budget and FY 20 Projection and Budget 
Attachment E: CSU FY21 Budget and FY 20 Projection and Budget 
Attachment F: CCC FY21 Budget and FY 20 Projection and Budget 
Attachment G: Institutional Enrollment, HC and FTE 
 
 
 
 
06/10/20  Finance & Infrastructure Committee 
06/18/20  Board of Regents 

06-10-2020 Finance & Infrastructure Agenda Packet Page 27 of 68



BOARD OF REGENTS FOR HIGHER EDUCATION 
 

RESOLUTION 
 

concerning 
 

FY2021 BUDGET/SPENDING PLAN 
 

THE CONNECTICUT STATE COLLEGES & UNIVERSITIES 
 

June 18, 2020 
 

 
WHEREAS, Pursuant to the provisions of Section 10a-8 of the Connecticut General Statutes, 

“...the Board of Regents for Higher Education shall be deemed the budgeted agency 
for the Connecticut State University System, the regional community-technical 
college system and Charter Oak State College. The Board of Regents for Higher 
Education shall develop a formula or program-based budgeting system to be used by 
each institution in preparing operating budgets...”; and 

 
WHEREAS, Each college, university, the System Office and the newly established Connecticut 

State Community College have all submitted a budget for FY 2021 to the Board of 
Regents summarized in Attachment A; and 

 
WHEREAS, The Board of Regents approves an overall spending level for all funds except for 

federal and private grants, bond funds, and intra/inter agency funds; and 
 
WHEREAS, Each institution shall adhere to the approved budget; and  
 
WHEREAS, The FY2021 Budget/Spending has been developed based on the approved state budget 

and state appropriations to CSCU dated June 5, 2019; and 
 
WHEREAS, The institutional budgets have incorporated information provided by the Governor’s 

office/OPM, the Office of the State Comptroller, legislative pronouncements, and 
agreements (including provisions of SEBAC); and 

 
WHEREAS, The institutions all face considerable uncertainty, particularly regarding enrollment, 

revenue levels and the costs of operating under applicable public health restrictions, as 
a result of the ongoing COVID-19 pandemic, and in response the institutions have 
prepared austere plans built on conservative assumptions; and 

 
WHEREAS, Nonetheless the FY2021 Budget presents a significant loss position for Community 

Colleges and the four universities; and 
 

06-10-2020 Finance & Infrastructure Agenda Packet Page 28 of 68



WHEREAS, Management continues to implement the Students First plan, which, in conjunction 
with other anticipated savings and demographic trends, is expected to allow the 
system to return to sustainable, balanced operations over the next several years; and 

 
WHEREAS, The Board of Regents has reviewed and discussed the budget proposal and 

determined that the losses reflected in the spending plans submitted by the 
Community Colleges are so great as to jeopardize the financial viability of the system, 
particularly if enrollment is unexpectedly lower; and 

 
WHEREAS, The institutions, in recognition of the financial peril from the pandemic, have included 

spending reduction targets in their spending plans and will provide detailed reductions 
to meet those targets once campus reopening plans have been approved and 
enrollment data is available; therefore, be it 

 
RESOLVED THAT, The Board of Regents for Higher Education approves the FY2020 

Budget/Spending Plan as summarized in Attachment A; and be it further  
 
RESOLVED THAT, The Board of Regents for Higher Education requires that each institution shall 

provide to the Finance and Infrastructure Committee, at its October 2020 meeting: (1) 
a detailed plan describing how each institution will meet any spending reduction 
targets or holdbacks included in this approved plan; (2) a new projection of revenues 
and expenses for FY 2021; and (3) further contingency plans that will reduce 
spending by 5% from the spending levels approved herein. 

 
 

   A True Copy: 
 
 
 
    
   Erin A. Fitzgerald, Secretary   
   Board of Regents for Higher Education 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

06-10-2020 Finance & Infrastructure Agenda Packet Page 29 of 68



ATTACHMENT A

State Universities
Central Connecticut State University 238,771,855        108,859,752     71,561,398       60,637,567                241,058,717          (8,836,368)           5,180,519               (1,057,289)         (7,000,000)             
Eastern Connecticut State University 141,314,823        60,779,559       42,476,533       35,837,841                139,093,933          (6,937,812)           -                              (1,057,289)         (5,774,211)             
Southern Connecticut State University 225,701,730        105,688,257     70,143,948       55,761,893                231,594,098          (7,970,572)           -                              (1,057,289)         (14,920,230)           
Western Connecticut State University 130,466,021        58,478,407       39,561,328       31,353,703                129,393,438          (5,567,329)           -                              (1,057,289)         245,004         (5,307,031)             
CSU System Office 8,537,867            4,941,852         3,396,015         4,429,156                  12,767,023            -                            -                              4,229,156       (0)                           

State Universities Total 744,792,295        338,747,827     227,139,222     188,020,160              753,907,209          (29,312,081)         5,180,519               -                       245,004         (33,001,472)           

Community Technical Colleges
Asnuntuck Community College 22,488,231              11,138,223           8,122,951             3,016,408                        22,277,582            n/a 445,552                  (844,557)         460,774         272,418                 
Capital Community College 36,758,057              21,108,691           13,997,330           4,651,760                        39,757,781            n/a 795,156                  (1,417,090)      240,605         (3,381,053)             
Gateway Community College 65,409,066              34,176,093           23,222,550           12,151,369                     69,550,012            n/a 1,391,000               (3,156,682)      1,814,136      (4,092,492)             
Housatonic Community College 46,752,041              24,582,466           16,736,295           8,248,267                        49,567,028            n/a 991,341                  (2,351,736)      1,420,438      (2,754,945)             
Manchester Community College 57,549,009              28,964,701           21,985,510           6,838,730                        57,788,941            n/a 1,155,779               (2,494,567)      1,246,329      (332,391)                
Middlesex Community College 26,560,211              13,832,641           9,650,737             3,932,386                        27,415,763            n/a 548,315                  (1,245,677)      525,452         (1,027,462)             
Naugatuck Valley Community College 65,565,171              32,951,100           23,635,616           7,657,045                        64,243,761            n/a 1,284,875               (3,016,050)      1,602,137      1,192,372              
Northwestern Community College 17,380,507              9,209,192             6,556,749             9,353,382                        25,119,323            n/a 1,098,036               (590,689)         249,534         (6,981,935)             
Norwalk Community College 52,844,994              28,384,129           17,164,309           1,927,216                        47,475,654            n/a 353,863                  (2,518,162)      1,179,948      4,384,989              
Quinebaug Valley Community College 18,088,800              9,595,182             6,383,048             2,284,630                        18,262,861            n/a 365,257                  (648,099)         349,756         (107,146)                
Three Rivers Community College 39,045,642              20,481,338           13,379,275           6,098,830                        39,959,443            n/a 799,189                  (1,909,708)      944,849         (1,079,471)             
Tunxis Community College 40,135,629              20,559,155           14,500,867           6,255,142                        41,315,164            n/a 826,303                  (1,524,820)      941,554         (936,498)                
CCC System Office 2,563,737                1,563,130             1,000,607             290,210                           2,853,947              n/a (3,000,000)              290,210          (3,000,000)             
CSCC 14,834,577              8,968,881             5,865,696             23,812,082                     38,646,659            2,889,170               22,462,082     1,350,000      2,889,170              

Community Technical College Total 505,975,672        265,514,922     182,201,540     96,517,458                544,233,920          -                            9,943,836               1,034,455       12,325,512    (14,954,445)           

Charter Oak State College 18,247,785          8,708,895         6,154,622         3,397,476                  18,260,993            -                            -                              -                       (13,208)                  

Board of Regents 770,029               408,341            361,688            -                                  770,029                  -                            -                              -                       -                      -                             

1,269,785,782     613,379,985     415,857,071     287,935,094              1,317,172,151       (29,312,081)         15,124,355             1,034,455       12,570,516    (47,969,125)           GRAND TOTAL CSCU

Connecticut State Colleges & Universities
CONSOLIDATED

FY2020-21 Operating Budget

TOTAL REVENUE PS FRINGE OTHER EXPENSES TOTAL 
EXPENDITURES DEBT SERVICE OTHER 

CONTINGENCIES
TRANSFERS 

IN / OUT
ADDITIONAL 

FUNDS NET

06-10-2020 Finance & Infrastructure Agenda Packet Page 30 of 68



ATTACHMENT B

State Universities
Central Connecticut State University 252,264,725        107,854,623     71,390,657       60,102,359                239,347,639          (11,880,500)         (1,036,586)     1,036,586              
Eastern Connecticut State University 143,335,553        58,940,825       42,160,701       35,931,514                137,033,040          (7,045,446)           (1,036,586)     (742,933)                
Southern Connecticut State University 237,155,581        105,784,998     69,160,249       55,497,797                230,443,044          (8,946,746)           (1,036,586)     (2,234,209)             
Western Connecticut State University 135,941,526        61,262,031       39,389,157       30,805,691                131,456,879          (5,854,381)           (1,036,586)     (1,369,734)             
CSU System Office 8,099,910            4,681,216         3,483,496         4,146,344                  12,311,056            -                            4,146,344      (4,211,146)             

State Universities Total 776,797,295        338,523,693     225,584,260     186,483,705              750,591,658          (33,727,073)         -                              -                      -                      (7,521,436)             

Community Technical Colleges
Asnuntuck Community College 22,744,413          11,409,321       7,734,953         3,003,619                  22,147,893            n/a -                              (534,109)        62,411                   
Capital Community College 34,685,261          19,165,804       13,271,352       4,609,356                  37,046,512            n/a -                              (929,685)        (3,290,936)             
Gateway Community College 61,272,248          30,545,759       19,888,915       10,028,284                60,462,958            n/a -                              (2,037,589)     (1,228,299)             
Housatonic Community College 44,300,440          22,429,547       14,874,702       7,797,597                  45,101,846            n/a -                              (1,528,372)     (2,329,778)             
Manchester Community College 55,685,203          27,866,048       20,379,378       6,221,854                  54,467,280            n/a -                              (1,592,562)     (374,639)                
Middlesex Community College 25,169,436          12,711,274       8,431,272         4,134,867                  25,277,413            n/a -                              (836,248)        (944,225)                
Naugatuck Valley Community College 61,718,776          31,824,569       22,378,391       6,863,828                  61,066,788            n/a -                              (1,988,074)     (1,336,086)             
Northwestern Community College 16,359,316          8,283,499         6,249,407         1,544,461                  16,077,367            n/a -                              (388,271)        (106,322)                
Norwalk Community College 49,470,535          26,611,565       15,424,485       8,024,912                  50,060,962            n/a -                              (1,813,013)     (2,403,440)             
Quinebaug Valley Community College 17,282,785          8,803,688         6,136,673         2,076,800                  17,017,161            n/a -                              (456,726)        (191,102)                
Three Rivers Community College 37,324,737          18,928,895       12,470,487       5,301,885                  36,701,267            n/a -                              (1,247,878)     (624,408)                
Tunxis Community College 38,230,151          19,147,043       12,604,026       4,552,203                  36,303,272            n/a -                              (1,171,759)     755,120                 
CCC System Office 21,075,014          15,675,454       8,134,938         11,440,176                35,250,568            n/a -                              14,524,286    (1,000,000)     (651,268)                

Community Technical College Total 485,318,315        253,402,466     167,978,979     75,599,842                496,981,287          -                            -                              -                      (1,000,000)     (12,662,972)           

Charter Oak State College 17,868,092          8,605,808         5,828,728         3,370,390                  17,804,926            -                            -                              -                      63,166                   

Board of Regents 697,987               387,053            310,934            -                                  697,987                  -                            -                              -                      -                      -                             

1,280,681,689     600,919,020     399,702,901     265,453,937              1,266,075,858       (33,727,073)         -                              -                      (1,000,000)     (20,121,242)           GRAND TOTAL CSCU

Connecticut State Colleges & Universities
CONSOLIDATED

FY2019-20 Operating Budget

TOTAL REVENUE PS FRINGE OTHER EXPENSES TOTAL 
EXPENDITURES DEBT SERVICE OTHER 

CONTINGENCIES
TRANSFERS 

IN / OUT
ADDITIONAL 

FUNDS NET

06-10-2020 Finance & Infrastructure Agenda Packet Page 31 of 68



ATTACHMENT C

State Universities
Central Connecticut State University 234,039,905        102,843,463     65,311,755       59,319,407                227,474,625          (11,594,091)         -                             (1,036,586)       4,504,507      (1,560,890)             
Eastern Connecticut State University 131,884,508        57,556,607       38,417,361       32,933,922                128,907,890          (6,679,104)           (1,036,586)       2,216,863      (2,522,209)             
Southern Connecticut State University 221,728,499        103,377,716     65,400,000       52,694,131                221,471,847          (8,348,329)           (1,036,586)       4,100,000      (5,028,263)             
Western Connecticut State University 130,253,048        60,295,215       38,872,671       28,507,151                127,675,037          (5,816,128)           1,086,458              (1,036,586)       2,128,196      (1,060,049)             
CSU System Office 7,361,578            4,286,063         2,872,244         4,146,344                  11,304,651            -                            4,146,344        -                      203,271                 

State Universities Total 725,267,538        328,359,064     210,874,031     177,600,955              716,834,050          (32,437,652)         1,086,458              -                        12,949,566    (9,968,140)             

Community Technical Colleges
Asnuntuck Community College 22,097,924          11,133,453       7,652,756         2,694,179                  21,480,388            n/a -                             (310,616)          62,858           369,778                 
Capital Community College 33,444,424          18,760,437       13,298,248       4,674,357                  36,733,042            n/a -                             (760,456)          634,825         (3,414,249)             
Gateway Community College 61,483,826          30,880,682       19,581,236       10,727,357                61,189,275            n/a -                             (1,731,989)       36,968           (1,400,470)             
Housatonic Community College 43,148,368          21,117,182       14,594,182       7,494,365                  43,205,729            n/a -                             (1,528,372)       66,258           (1,519,475)             
Manchester Community College 53,921,204          26,891,560       19,331,564       6,214,740                  52,437,864            n/a -                             (1,483,340)       147,452         147,452                 
Middlesex Community College 24,629,465          12,840,190       8,234,182         3,673,212                  24,747,584            n/a -                             (836,248)          44,683           (909,684)                
Naugatuck Valley Community College 60,710,771          30,668,328       22,007,076       6,297,835                  58,973,239            n/a -                             (1,803,033)       43,382           (22,118)                  
Northwestern Community College 16,441,137          8,641,525         6,060,590         1,689,672                  16,391,787            n/a -                             (152,419)          9,933              (93,136)                  
Norwalk Community College 49,441,525          25,247,740       15,170,500       8,260,692                  48,678,932            n/a -                             (1,459,198)       194,215         (502,391)                
Quinebaug Valley Community College 17,290,881          8,576,393         5,969,368         2,243,109                  16,788,870            n/a -                             (349,599)          33,262           185,674                 
Three Rivers Community College 35,968,128          18,595,780       12,141,668       5,217,323                  35,954,771            n/a -                             (824,994)          25,882           (785,755)                
Tunxis Community College 36,980,331          18,455,421       12,318,418       5,228,622                  36,002,461            n/a -                             (926,902)          -                      50,968                   
CCC System Office 21,313,012          14,910,247       7,734,192         13,064,196                35,708,635            n/a -                             13,568,407      621,208         (206,007)                

Community Technical College Total 476,870,996        246,718,937     164,093,980     77,479,659                488,292,575          -                            -                             1,401,241        1,920,926      (8,099,413)             

Charter Oak State College 17,429,133          8,617,387         5,227,577         3,424,107                  17,269,071            -                            -                             -                        160,062                 

Board of Regents 713,560               387,053            326,507            -                                  713,560                  -                            -                             -                        -                      -                             

1,220,281,227     584,082,441     380,522,095     258,504,721              1,223,109,256       (32,437,652)         1,086,458              1,401,241        14,870,492    (17,907,490)           GRAND TOTAL CSCU

Connecticut State Colleges & Universities
CONSOLIDATED

FY2019-20 Projection

TOTAL REVENUE PS FRINGE OTHER EXPENSES TOTAL 
EXPENDITURES DEBT SERVICE OTHER 

CONTINGENCIES
TRANSFERS 

IN / OUT
CARES Act 

Funding NET

06-10-2020 Finance & Infrastructure Agenda Packet Page 32 of 68



ConnSCU

CONNECTICUT STATE COLLEGES & UNIVERSITIES
Expenditure Plan General & Operating Funds
FY21 Budget, FY20 Projection and Budget 

Account Name FY20 Budget FY20 Projection FY21 Budget
Dollars ($) Dollars ($) Dollars ($) Dollars ($) Percent %

Revenue:
Tuition  (FT and PT Gross) 313,511,913                    302,010,740                    296,242,510                    (5,768,230)            -1.90%
Student Fees 247,415,034                    238,067,699                    229,551,543                    (8,516,156)            -3.60%
State Appropriations 289,414,175                    288,837,522                    306,226,681                    17,389,159           6.00%
Additional State Approp (Dev Edu, Outcomes and IMRP) 10,414,729                       10,424,155                       9,303,222                         (1,120,933)            -10.80%
Fringe Benefits Paid By State 272,515,416                    261,468,341                    285,618,973                    24,150,633           9.20%
CCC (OF) Fringe Benefits Paid by State 24,400,000                       24,400,002                       36,550,000                       12,149,998           49.80%
Accident Insurance 1,179,704                         718,688                            655,467                            (63,221)                 -8.80%
Housing 70,725,911                       51,899,464                       62,426,136                       10,526,673           20.30%
Food 35,204,992                       26,231,859                       31,872,846                       5,640,988             21.50%
All Other Revenue 26,510,169                       25,851,332                       21,310,444                       (4,540,888)            -17.60%
    Less:  Contra Revenue (10,610,329)                     (9,628,574)                       (9,972,042)                       (343,468)               3.60%
Total Revenue 1,280,681,714                 1,220,281,227                 1,269,785,782                 49,504,554           4.10%

Expenditures:
   Personnel Services:

Full-Time 427,258,303                    416,163,943                    446,739,637                    30,575,694           7.30%
Part-Time 
Lecturers (PTLs) 97,163,371                       94,283,125                       95,469,120                       1,185,995             1.30%
Lecturer (NCLs) 7,909,989                         7,013,558                         7,309,650                         296,093                4.20%
Permanent Part-time 3,008,578                         3,059,471                         2,944,333                         (115,138)               -3.80%
Temporary Part-time 23,284,035                       22,811,876                       23,209,547                       397,671                1.70%
CSU University Assistants 4,592,822                         4,046,397                         4,294,799                         248,402                6.10%
CSU Graduate Assistants 2,403,174                         4,132,408                         4,256,214                         123,806                3.00%
Student Labor 13,237,293                       10,858,867                       10,683,193                       (175,675)               -1.60%
Overtime 4,904,586                         4,986,912                         4,889,304                         (97,608)                 -2.00%
All Other Personnel Services 17,156,869                       16,725,883                       13,584,188                       (3,141,695)            -18.80%

   Subtotal Personnel Services 600,919,020                    584,082,441                    613,379,985                    29,297,545           5.00%

Fringe Benefits 399,702,926                    380,522,095                    415,857,071                    35,334,977           9.30%
   Total P.S. & Fringe Benefits 1,000,621,946                 964,604,535                    1,029,237,057                 64,632,522           6.70%

   Other Expenses:
Inst. Financial Aid/Match 59,909,625                       58,640,399                       59,602,465                       962,066                1.60%
Waivers 17,665,108                       18,972,915                       18,277,045                       (695,871)               -3.70%
Utilities 32,854,088                       29,557,209                       31,183,811                       1,626,601             5.50%
All Other Expenses 155,025,116                    151,334,197                    178,871,774                    27,537,577           18.20%

   Total Other Expenses 265,453,937                    258,504,721                    287,935,094                    29,430,373           11.40%

Total Expenditures 1,266,075,883                 1,223,109,256                 1,317,172,151                 94,062,895           7.70%

Addition to (Use of) Funds Before Transfers 14,605,831                       (2,828,029)                       (47,386,369)                     (44,558,341)         1575.60%

CSU Transfers
Debt Service (33,727,073)                     (32,437,652)                     (29,312,081)                     3,125,571             -9.60%
CARES Act Funding Support -                                    12,949,566                       -                                    (12,949,566)         -100.00%
CCSU Projected Reduction plans to address shortfall -                                    -                                    5,180,519                         5,180,519             NA
Total CSU Transfers (33,727,073)                     (19,488,086)                     (24,131,562)                     (4,643,476)            23.80%

CCC Transfers
Transfer in 15,432,192                       17,896,055                       23,786,746                       5,890,691             32.90%
Transfer out (15,432,192)                     (16,494,815)                     (22,752,291)                     (6,257,477)            37.90%
CARES Act Funding Support -                                    1,920,926                         12,325,512                       10,404,586           541.60%
One College delayed hiring -                                    -                                    12,943,836                       12,943,836           NA
Total CCC Transfers -                                    3,322,166                         26,303,803                       22,981,636           691.80%

Net Change Subtotal (19,121,242)                     (18,993,948)                     (45,214,129)                     (26,220,180)         138.00%

WCSU Foundation Reserves - Tuition Offset -                                    1,086,458                         245,004                            (841,454)               -77.40%
CCC systemwide marketing campaign (1,000,000)                       -                                    -                                    -                        NA

Net Change (20,121,242)                     (17,907,490)                     (44,969,125)                     (27,061,634)         151.10%

ATTACHMENT D

FY21 Bud vs. FY20 Proj 
Inc (Dec)

06-10-2020 Finance & Infrastructure Agenda Packet Page 33 of 68



State Universities

State Universities
Expenditure Plan General & Operating Funds
FY21 Budget, FY20 Projection and Budget 

Account Name FY20 Budget FY20 Projection FY21 Budget
Dollars ($) Dollars ($) Dollars ($) Dollars ($) Percent %

Revenue:
Tuition  (FT and PT Gross) 178,265,034                    171,685,507                    163,584,933                    (8,100,574)        -4.70%
Student Fees 186,084,618                    179,653,777                    173,439,372                    (6,214,405)        -3.50%
State Appropriations 145,180,562                    144,603,909                    153,315,495                    8,711,586          6.00%
Additional State Approp (Dev Edu, Outcomes and IMRP) 1,850,052                        1,900,572                        1,940,572                        40,000               2.10%
Fringe Benefits Paid By State 144,628,877                    134,481,635                    147,182,875                    12,701,240        9.40%
Accident Insurance 1,179,704                        718,688                           655,467                           (63,221)             -8.80%
Housing 70,725,911                      51,899,464                      62,426,136                      10,526,673        20.30%
Food 35,204,992                      26,231,859                      31,872,846                      5,640,988          21.50%
All Other Revenue 21,510,104                      21,604,495                      17,948,599                      (3,655,895)        -16.90%
    Less:  Contra Revenue (7,832,559)                       (7,512,367)                       (7,574,001)                       (61,634)             0.80%
Total Revenue 776,797,295                    725,267,538                    744,792,295                    19,524,757        2.70%

Expenditures:
   Personnel Services:

Full-Time 265,276,099                    256,015,187                    266,930,373                    10,915,186        4.30%
Part-Time
Lecturers (PTLs) 36,613,547                      35,976,517                      35,027,007                      (949,511)           -2.60%
Lecturers (NCLs) 3,338,650                        3,721,544                        3,555,745                        (165,799)           -4.50%
Perm/Intermit PT 1,383,516                        1,285,539                        1,389,240                        103,701             8.10%
University Assistants 4,592,822                        4,046,397                        4,294,799                        248,402             6.10%
Graduate Assistants 2,403,174                        4,132,408                        4,256,214                        123,806             3.00%
Student Labor 10,605,811                      8,708,956                        8,613,692                        (95,264)             -1.10%
Other Part Time 1,782,629                        1,736,575                        1,908,949                        172,374             9.90%
Overtime 3,771,562                        3,856,162                        3,851,241                        (4,921)               -0.10%
All Other Personnel Services (Vac, Sick, Accr Abs) 8,755,883                        8,879,778                        8,920,567                        40,789               0.50%

   Subtotal Personnel Services 338,523,693                    328,359,064                    338,747,827                    10,388,764        3.20%

Fringe Benefits 225,584,260                    210,874,031                    227,139,222                    16,265,191        7.70%
   Total P.S. & Fringe Benefits 564,107,953                    539,233,095                    565,887,049                    26,653,954        4.90%

   Other Expenses:
Inst. Financial Aid/Match 43,175,806                      43,265,518                      42,642,208                      (623,310)           -1.40%
Waivers 12,959,194                      13,392,165                      13,410,448                      18,282               0.10%
Utilities 22,813,871                      19,955,189                      21,659,275                      1,704,086          8.50%
All Other Expenses 107,534,834                    100,988,082                    110,308,229                    9,320,147          9.20%

   Total Other Expenses 186,483,705                    177,600,955                    188,020,160                    10,419,205        5.90%

Total Expenditures 750,591,658                    716,834,050                    753,907,209                    37,073,160        5.20%

Addition to (Use of) Funds Before Transfers 26,205,637                      8,433,488                        (9,114,914)                       (17,548,403)      -208.10%

Transfers, Additional Funds and Commitments
Debt Service (33,727,073)                     (32,437,652)                     (29,312,081)                     3,125,571          -9.60%
CARES Act Funding Support Received -                                   12,949,566                      -                                   (12,949,566)      -100.00%
CCSU Projected Reduction plans to address shortfall -                                   -                                   5,180,519                        5,180,519          NA

   Total Transfers, Additional Funds and Commitments (33,727,073)                     (19,488,086)                     (24,131,562)                     (4,643,476)        23.80%

Net Change Subtotal (7,521,436)                       (11,054,598)                     (33,246,476)                     (22,191,879)      200.70%

WCSU Foundation Reserves - Tuition Offset -                                   1,086,458                        245,004                           (841,454)           -77.40%

Net Change (7,521,436)                       (9,968,140)                       (33,001,472)                     (23,033,333)      231.10%

FY21 Bud vs. FY20 Proj 
Inc (Dec)

06-10-2020 Finance & Infrastructure Agenda Packet Page 34 of 68



Community Colleges

Community Colleges
Expenditure Plan General & Operating Funds
FY21 Budget, FY20 Projection and Budget 

Account Name FY20 Budget FY20 Projection FY21 Budget
Dollars ($) Dollars ($) Dollars ($) Dollars ($) Percent %

Revenue:
Tuition  (FT and PT Gross) 124,593,177                   120,125,233                   122,135,604                   2,010,371          1.70%
Student Fees 60,620,616                     57,713,922                     55,568,463                     (2,145,460)         -3.70%
State Appropriations 140,733,737                   140,733,737                   149,218,817                   8,485,080          6.00%
Additional State Approp (Dev Edu, Outcomes and IMRP 8,564,677                       8,523,583                       7,362,650                       (1,160,933)         -13.60%
Fringe Benefits Paid By State 124,525,013                   123,671,889                   134,856,063                   11,184,175        9.00%
OF Fringe Benefits Paid by State 24,400,000                     24,400,002                     36,550,000                     12,149,998        49.80%
All Other Revenue 4,700,065                       3,818,837                       2,682,117                       (1,136,720)         -29.80%
    Less:  Contra Revenue (2,818,970)                      (2,116,207)                      (2,398,041)                      (281,834)            13.30%
Total Revenue 485,318,315                   476,870,996                   505,975,672                   29,104,676        6.10%

Expenditures:
   Personnel Services:

Full-Time 156,283,754                   154,326,629                   173,567,664                   19,241,034        12.50%
Part-Time
Lecturers (PTL and ECL, 601302 and 601301) 58,049,297                     55,891,230                     58,069,038                     2,177,808          3.90%
Contractual (NCL, 601300) 4,571,339                       3,292,014                       3,753,905                       461,892             14.00%
Permanent Part-time (601100) 1,249,839                       1,382,616                       1,301,835                       (80,781)              -5.80%
Temporary Part-time (601200, 02, 03, 04, 601303) 21,280,050                     20,994,615                     21,195,292                     200,677             1.00%
Student Labor (601400, 01, 02, 601406) 2,458,177                       1,919,977                       1,990,726                       70,748               3.70%
Overtime (601501, 601502) 1,133,024                       1,130,750                       1,038,063                       (92,687)              -8.20%
All Other Personnel Services 8,376,986                       7,781,105                       4,598,399                       (3,182,706)         -40.90%

   Subtotal Personnel Services 253,402,466                   246,718,937                   265,514,922                   18,795,985        7.60%

Fringe Benefits 167,978,979                   164,093,980                   182,201,540                   18,107,560        11.00%
   Total P.S. & Fringe Benefits 421,381,445                   410,812,916                   447,716,462                   36,903,546        9.00%

   Other Expenses:
Inst. Financial Aid/Match 15,826,995                     14,629,881                     16,040,304                     1,410,423          9.60%
Waivers 4,670,914                       5,349,750                       4,539,661                       (810,089)            -15.10%
Utilities 9,945,254                       9,517,461                       9,442,005                       (75,456)              -0.80%
All Other Expenses 45,156,679                     47,982,567                     66,495,488                     18,512,921        38.60%

   Total Other Expenses 75,599,842                     77,479,659                     96,517,458                     19,037,799        24.60%

Total Expenditures 496,981,287                   488,292,575                   544,233,920                   55,941,344        11.50%

Addition to (Use of) Funds Before Transfers (11,662,972)                    (11,421,579)                    (38,258,247)                    (26,836,668)       235.00%

Transfers, Additional Funds and Commitments
CCC Transfer in 15,432,192                     17,896,055                     23,786,746                     5,890,691          32.90%
CCC Transfer out (15,432,192)                    (16,494,815)                    (22,752,291)                    (6,257,477)         37.90%
CARES Act Funding Support -                                  1,920,926                       12,325,512                     10,404,586        541.60%
Holdback -                                  -                                  12,943,836                     12,943,836        NA

   Total Transfers, Additional Funds and Commitments -                                  3,322,166                       26,303,803                     22,981,636        691.80%

Net Change Subtotal (11,662,972)                    (8,099,413)                      (11,954,445)                    (3,855,032)         47.60%

CCC systemwide marketing campaign (1,000,000)                   -                                -                                -                     NA
CCC PACT (3,000,000)                   

Net Change (12,662,972)                    (8,099,413)                      (14,954,445)                    (6,855,032)         84.60%

FY21 Bud vs. FY20 Proj 
Inc (Dec)

06-10-2020 Finance & Infrastructure Agenda Packet Page 35 of 68



CharterOak

Charter Oak State College and CT Distance Learning Consortium
Expenditure Plan General & Operating Funds
FY21 Budget, FY20 Projection and Budget 

Account Name FY20 Budget FY20 Projection FY21 Budget
Dollars ($) Dollars ($) Dollars ($) Dollars ($) Percent %

Revenue:
Tuition  (Gross) 10,653,702                     10,200,000                     10,521,973                     321,973           3.20%
Student Fees 709,800                          700,000                          543,709                          (156,291)         -22.30%
State Appropriations 3,112,823                       3,112,823                       3,284,028                       171,205           5.50%
Additional State Approp (Dev Edu, Outcomes and IMRP) -                                  -                                  -                                  -                  NA
Fringe Benefits Paid By State 3,050,567                       2,988,310                       3,218,347                       230,037           7.70%
All Other Revenue 300,000                          428,000                          679,728                          251,728           58.80%
    Less:  Contra Revenue 41,200                            -                                  -                                  -                  NA
Total Revenue 17,868,092                     17,429,133                     18,247,785                     818,652           4.70%

Expenditures:
   Personnel Services:

Full-Time 5,311,397                       5,435,074.00                  5,833,259                       398,185           7.30%
Part-Time -                  NA
Lecturers 2,500,527                       2,415,377                       2,373,075                       (42,302)           -1.80%
Permanent Part-time 375,223                          391,316                          253,258                          (138,058)         -35.30%
Student Labor 173,305                          229,934                          78,775                            (151,159)         -65.70%
Temporary Part Time 221,356                          80,686                            105,306                          24,620             30.50%
Overtime -                                  -                                  -                                  -                  NA
All Other Personnel Services 24,000                            65,000                            65,222                            222                  0.30%

   Subtotal Personnel Services 8,605,808                       8,617,387                       8,708,895                       91,508             1.10%

Fringe Benefits 5,828,728                       5,227,577                       6,154,622                       927,045           17.70%
   Total P.S. & Fringe Benefits 14,434,536                     13,844,964                     14,863,517                     1,018,553        7.40%

   Other Expenses:
Inst. Financial Aid/Match 906,824                          745,000                          919,953                          174,953           23.50%
Waivers 35,000                            231,000                          326,936                          95,936             41.50%
Utilities 94,963                            84,559                            82,530                            (2,029)             -2.40%
All Other Expenses 2,333,603                       2,363,548                       2,068,057                       (295,491)         -12.50%

   Total Other Expenses 3,370,390                       3,424,107                       3,397,476                       (26,631)           -0.80%

Total Expenditures 17,804,926                     17,269,071                     18,260,993                     991,922           5.70%

Addition to (Use of) Funds Before Transfers 63,166                            160,062                          (13,208)                           (173,270)         -108.30%

Net Change 63,166                            160,062                          (13,208)                           (173,270)         -108.30%

FY21 Bud vs. FY20 Proj 
Inc (Dec)

06-10-2020 Finance & Infrastructure Agenda Packet Page 36 of 68



BOR

Connecticut State Colleges & Universities - System Office
Expenditure Plan General & Operating Funds
FY21 Budget, FY20 Projection and Budget 

Account Name FY20 Budget FY20 Projection FY21 Budget
Dollars ($) Dollars ($) Dollars ($) Dollars ($) Percent %

Revenue:
Tuition  (Gross) -               NA
Fees -               NA
State Appropriations 387,053                            387,053                            408,341                            21,288          5.50%
Additional State Approp (Dev Edu, Outcomes and IMRP -                                   -                                   -                                   -               NA
Fringe Benefits Paid By State 310,959                            326,507                            361,688                            35,181          10.80%
Sales of Educational Activities -               NA
All Other Revenue -               NA
    Less:  Contra Revenue
Total Revenue 698,012                            713,560                            770,029                            56,469          7.90%

-               NA
Expenditures: -               NA
   Personnel Services: -               NA

Full-Time 387,053                            387,053                            408,341                            21,288          5.50%
Permanent Part-time -                                   -                                   -                                   -               NA
Student Labor -                                   -                                   -                                   -               NA
Other Part Time -               NA
Overtime -                                   -                                   -                                   -               NA
All Other Personnel Services -                                   -                                   -                                   -               NA

   Subtotal Personnel Services 387,053                            387,053                            408,341                            21,288          5.50%

Fringe Benefits 310,959                            326,507                            361,688                            35,181          10.80%
   Total P.S. & Fringe Benefits 698,012                            713,560                            770,029                            56,469          7.90%

   Other Expenses:
Inst. Financial Aid/Match -                                   -                                   -                                   -               NA
Waivers -                                   -                                   -                                   -               NA
Utilities -                                   -                                   -                                   -               NA
All Other Expenses -                                   -                                   -                                   -               NA

   Total Other Expenses -                                   -                                   -                                   -               NA
-               NA

Total Expenditures 698,012                            713,560                            770,029                            56,469          7.90%

Addition to (Use of) Funds Before Transfers -                                   -                                   -                                   -               NA

Net Change -                                   -                                   -                                   -               NA

FY21 Bud vs. FY20 Proj 
Inc (Dec)

06-10-2020 Finance & Infrastructure Agenda Packet Page 37 of 68



CONNECTICUT STATE UNIVERSITIES
Expenditure Plan (Operating E&G /Auxiliary Services/Self-Supporting)
FY21 Budget, FY20 Budget and Projection

FY20 Budget FY20 Projection FY21 Budget
Dollars ($) Dollars ($) Dollars ($) Dollars ($) Percent %

Revenue:
Tuition FT and PT  (Gross) 178,265,034                   171,685,507                   163,584,933                   (8,100,574)       -4.70%
Student Fees 186,084,618                   179,653,777                   173,439,372                   (6,214,405)       -3.50%
State Appropriations 145,180,562                   144,603,909                   153,315,495                   8,711,586        6.00%
Additl State Appropriation (Dev Education, Outcomes and IMRP) 1,850,052                       1,900,572                       1,940,572                       40,000              2.10%
Fringe Benefits Paid By State 144,628,877                   134,481,635                   147,182,875                   12,701,240      9.40%
Accident Insurance 1,179,704                       718,688                          655,467                          (63,221)            -8.80%
Housing 70,725,911                     51,899,464                     62,426,136                     10,526,673      20.30%
Food Service 35,204,992                     26,231,859                     31,872,846                     5,640,988        21.50%
All Other Revenue 21,510,104                     21,604,495                     17,948,599                     (3,655,895)       -16.90%
    Less:  Contra Revenue (7,832,559)                      (7,512,367)                      (7,574,001)                      (61,634)            0.80%
Total Revenue 776,797,295                   725,267,538                   744,792,295                   19,524,757      2.70%

Expenditures:
   Personal Services:

Total Full Time 265,276,099                   256,015,187                   266,930,373                   10,915,186      4.30%
Part Time:
      Lecturers (PTLs) 36,613,547                     35,976,517                     35,027,007                     (949,511)          -2.60%
      Lecturers (NCLs) 3,338,650                       3,721,544                       3,555,745                       (165,799)          -4.50%
      Perm/Intermit PT 1,383,516                       1,285,539                       1,389,240                       103,701           8.10%
      University Assistants 4,592,822                       4,046,397                       4,294,799                       248,402           6.10%
      Graduate Assistants 2,403,174                       4,132,408                       4,256,214                       123,806           3.00%
      Student Labor 10,605,811                     8,708,956                       8,613,692                       (95,264)            -1.10%
      Other Part Time 1,782,629                       1,736,575                       1,908,949                       172,374           9.90%
Total Part Time 60,720,149                     59,607,937                     59,045,646                     (562,291)          -0.90%
Overtime 3,771,562                       3,856,162                       3,851,241                       (4,921)              -0.10%
All Other Personal Services 8,755,883                       8,879,778                       8,920,567                       40,789              0.50%

   Subtotal Personal Services 338,523,693                   328,359,064                   338,747,827                   10,388,764      3.20%
Fringe Benefits 224,431,290                   209,738,979                   225,991,466                   16,252,487      7.70%
Worker's Comp. Recovery 1,152,970                       1,135,052                       1,147,756                       12,704              1.10%

   Total P.S. & Fringe Benefits 564,107,953                   539,233,095                   565,887,049                   26,653,954      4.90%

   Other Expenses:
Inst. Financial Aid/Match 43,175,806                     43,265,518                     42,642,208                     (623,310)          -1.40%
Waivers 12,959,194                     13,392,165                     13,410,448                     18,282              0.10%
Utilities 22,813,871                     19,955,189                     21,659,275                     1,704,086        8.50%
All Other Expenses 107,534,834                   100,988,082                   110,308,229                   9,320,147        9.20%

   Total Other Expenses 186,483,705                   177,600,955                   188,020,160                   10,419,205      5.90%

Total Expenditures 750,591,658                   716,834,050                   753,907,209                   37,073,160      5.20%

26,205,637                     8,433,488                       (9,114,914)                      (17,548,403)     -208.10%

Designated Transfers 
Debt Service (33,727,073)                   (32,437,652)                    (29,312,081)                    3,125,571        -9.60%
Auxiliary Renewal and Replacement -                                   -                                   -                                   -                    NA

   Total Designated Transfers (33,727,073)                   (32,437,652)                    (29,312,081)                    3,125,571        -9.60%

Other Requests, Transfers and Additional Commitments
Transfer to SO - GF/OF swap -                                   -                                   -                                   -                    NA
CARES Act Funding Support Received -                                   12,949,566                     -                                   (12,949,566)     -100.00%
CCSU Projected Reduction plans to address shortfall -                                   -                                   5,180,519                       5,180,519        NA

  Total Transfers and Commitments -                                   12,949,566                     5,180,519                       (7,769,047)       -60.00%

Net Change Subtotal (7,521,436)                      (11,054,598)                    (33,246,476)                    (22,191,879)     200.70%

WCSU Foundation Reserves - Tuition Offset -                                   1,086,458                       245,004                          (841,454)          -77.40%

Net Change (7,521,436)                      (9,968,140)                      (33,001,472)                    (23,033,333)     231.10%

Addition to (Use of) Funds Before Transfers

Attachement E

FY21 Budget. vs. Projection
Inc (Dec)

06-10-2020 Finance & Infrastructure Agenda Packet Page 38 of 68



CONNECTICUT STATE UNIVERSITIES
Expenditure Plan (Operating E&G /Auxiliary Services/Self-Supporting)
FY20 Budget

CSU Total Central Eastern Southern Western System Office
Dollars ($) Dollars ($) Dollars ($) Dollars ($) Dollars ($) Dollars ($)

Revenue:
Tuition FT and PT  (Gross) 178,265,034                  62,951,203                    26,870,991                    58,271,468                    30,171,372                    
Student Fees 186,084,618                  63,392,695                    29,560,870                    61,565,127                    31,565,926                    
State Appropriations 145,180,562                  42,911,250                    29,222,133                    40,879,589                    27,551,177                    4,616,413                      
Additl State Appropriation (Dev Education, Outcomes and 1,850,052                      687,513                          387,513                         387,513                          387,513                          -                                       
Fringe Benefits Paid By State 144,628,877                  46,169,627                    26,069,614                    43,747,762                    25,158,377                    3,483,497                      
Accident Insurance 1,179,704                      341,000                          187,560                         469,209                          181,935                          -                                       
Housing 70,725,911                    17,458,807                    22,434,475                    19,344,974                    11,487,655                    -                                       
Food Service 35,204,992                    12,184,415                    7,309,636                      9,519,258                      6,191,683                      -                                       
All Other Revenue 21,510,104                    9,259,949                      2,349,911                      5,385,681                      4,514,563                      -                                       
    Less:  Contra Revenue (7,832,559)                     (3,091,734)                     (1,057,150)                     (2,415,000)                     (1,268,675)                     -                                       
Total Revenue 776,797,295                  252,264,725                  143,335,553                  237,155,581                  135,941,526                  8,099,910                      

Expenditures:
   Personal Services:

Total Full Time 265,276,099                  85,954,021                    45,184,513                    81,538,652                    48,020,903                    4,578,010                      
Part Time: -                                       -                                      -                                       -                                       -                                       
      Lecturers (PTLs) 36,613,547                    11,310,835                    5,481,172                      12,373,432                    7,448,108                      -                                       
      Lecturers (NCLs) 3,338,650                      1,525,835                      300,131                         1,260,000                      252,684                          -                                       
      Perm/Intermit PT 1,383,516                      301,000                          234,000                         692,847                          117,267                          38,402                            
      University Assistants 4,592,822                      995,000                          1,748,891                      1,083,406                      765,525                          -                                       
      Graduate Assistants 2,403,174                      620,580                          290,000                         1,275,782                      216,812                          -                                       
      Student Labor 10,605,811                    2,742,000                      2,910,337                      3,087,054                      1,866,420                      -                                       
      Other Part Time 1,782,629                      644,000                          253,221                         461,936                          423,472                          -                                       
Total Part Time 60,720,149                    18,139,250                    11,217,752                    20,234,457                    11,090,288                    38,402                            
Overtime 3,771,562                      802,000                          1,033,000                      1,093,607                      842,955                          -                                       
All Other Personal Services 8,755,883                      2,959,352                      1,505,560                      2,918,282                      1,307,885                      64,804                            

   Subtotal Personal Services 338,523,693                  107,854,623                  58,940,825                    105,784,998                  61,262,031                    4,681,216                      
Fringe Benefits 224,431,290                  71,032,560                    41,961,388                    68,760,249                    39,193,597                    3,483,496                      
Worker's Comp. Recovery 1,152,970                      358,097                          199,313                         400,000                          195,560                          -                                       

   Total P.S. & Fringe Benefits 564,107,953                  179,245,280                  101,101,526                  174,945,247                  100,651,188                  8,164,712                      

   Other Expenses:
Inst. Financial Aid/Match 43,175,806                    13,820,649                    11,444,282                    12,304,750                    5,606,125                      -                                       
Waivers 12,959,194                    3,204,591                      1,496,704                      6,934,620                      1,323,279                      -                                       
Utilities 22,813,871                    6,113,662                      5,109,420                      7,351,500                      4,239,289                      -                                       
All Other Expenses 107,534,834                  36,963,457                    17,881,108                    28,906,927                    19,636,998                    4,146,344                      

   Total Other Expenses 186,483,705                  60,102,359                    35,931,514                    55,497,797                    30,805,691                    4,146,344                      

Total Expenditures 750,591,658                  239,347,639                  137,033,040                  230,443,044                  131,456,879                  12,311,056                    

26,205,637                    12,917,086                    6,302,513                      6,712,537                      4,484,647                      (4,211,146)                     

Designated Transfers
Debt Service (33,727,073)                   (11,880,500)                   (7,045,446)                     (8,946,746)                     (5,854,381)                     
Auxiliary Renewal and Replacement -                                       -                                  -                                  -                                  -                                  -                                  

   Total Designated Transfers (33,727,073)                   (11,880,500)                   (7,045,446)                     (8,946,746)                     (5,854,381)                     -                                  

Other Requests, Transfers and Additional Commitments
Transfer to SO - GF/OF swap -                                       (1,036,586)                     (1,036,586)                     (1,036,586)                     (1,036,586)                     4,146,344                      

  Total Transfers and Commitments -                                  (1,036,586)                     (1,036,586)                     (1,036,586)                     (1,036,586)                     4,146,344                      

Net Change Subtotal (7,521,436)                     -                                  (1,779,519)                     (3,270,795)                     (2,406,320)                     (64,802)                           

WCSU Foundation Reserves - Tuition Offset -                                       -                                       -                                      -                                       -                                       -                                       

Net Change (7,521,436)                     -                                       (1,779,519)                     (3,270,795)                     (2,406,320)                     (64,802)                           

Addition to (Use of) Funds Before Transfers

06-10-2020 Finance & Infrastructure Agenda Packet Page 39 of 68



CONNECTICUT STATE UNIVERSITIES
Expenditure Plan (Operating E&G /Auxiliary Services/Self-Supporting)
FY20 Projection

CSU Total Central Eastern Southern Western System Office
Dollars ($) Dollars ($) Dollars ($) Dollars ($) Dollars ($) Dollars ($)

Revenue:
Tuition FT and PT  (Gross) 171,685,507                   60,497,549                     25,592,201                     55,898,541                     29,697,216                     -                                       
Student Fees 179,653,777                   61,420,603                     28,062,475                     59,428,627                     30,742,072                     
State Appropriations 144,603,909                   42,845,944                     29,076,022                     40,675,191                     27,413,421                     4,593,331                       
Additl State Appropriation (Dev Education, Outcomes and 1,900,572                       745,143                          385,143                          385,143                          385,143                          -                                       
Fringe Benefits Paid By State 134,481,635                   43,100,980                     24,310,059                     40,839,863                     23,462,486                     2,768,247                       
Accident Insurance 718,688                          -                                       168,745                          391,062                          158,881                          -                                       
Housing 51,899,464                     12,716,783                     16,902,129                     13,634,248                     8,646,304                       -                                       
Food Service 26,231,859                     9,115,200                       5,654,586                       6,893,675                       4,568,398                       -                                       
All Other Revenue 21,604,495                     6,694,261                       2,971,805                       5,481,859                       6,456,570                       -                                       
    Less:  Contra Revenue (7,512,367)                      (3,096,558)                      (1,238,657)                     (1,899,710)                      (1,277,442)                      -                                       
Total Revenue 725,267,538                   234,039,905                   131,884,508                  221,728,499                   130,253,048                   7,361,578                       

Expenditures:
   Personal Services:

Total Full Time 256,015,187                   81,150,273                     44,556,797                     79,201,448                     46,903,917                     4,202,752                       
Part Time: -                                       -                                       -                                       -                                       -                                       
      Lecturers (PTLs) 35,976,517                     11,323,126                     5,182,583                       12,173,432                     7,297,376                       -                                       
      Lecturers (NCLs) 3,721,544                       1,300,000                       354,032                          1,400,000                       667,512                          -                                       
      Perm/Intermit PT 1,285,539                       315,112                          212,135                          640,000                          118,292                          -                                       
      University Assistants 4,046,397                       1,025,000                       1,301,001                       1,050,000                       657,136                          13,260                             
      Graduate Assistants 4,132,408                       604,800                          239,880                          3,087,054                       200,674                          -                                       
      Student Labor 8,708,956                       2,730,000                       2,836,754                       1,275,782                       1,866,420                       -                                       
      Other Part Time 1,736,575                       635,000                          318,528                          350,000                          433,047                          -                                       
Total Part Time 59,607,937                     17,933,038                     10,444,913                     19,976,268                     11,240,458                     13,260                             
Overtime 3,856,162                       800,600                          1,012,607                       1,200,000                       842,955                          -                                       
All Other Personal Services 8,879,778                       2,959,552                       1,542,290                       3,000,000                       1,307,885                       70,051                             

   Subtotal Personal Services 328,359,064                   102,843,463                   57,556,607                     103,377,716                   60,295,215                     4,286,063                       
Fringe Benefits 209,738,979                   64,951,822                     38,222,675                     65,000,000                     38,692,238                     2,872,244                       
Worker's Comp. Recovery 1,135,052                       359,933                          194,686                          400,000                          180,433                          -                                       

   Total P.S. & Fringe Benefits 539,233,095                   168,155,218                   95,973,968                     168,777,716                   99,167,886                     7,158,307                       

   Other Expenses:
Inst. Financial Aid/Match 43,265,518                     13,617,912                     11,471,991                     11,961,919                     6,213,696                       -                                       
Waivers 13,392,165                     2,802,514                       1,349,128                       7,910,321                       1,330,202                       -                                       
Utilities 19,955,189                     5,762,141                       3,971,943                       5,854,211                       4,366,894                       -                                       
All Other Expenses 100,988,082                   37,136,840                     16,140,860                     26,967,680                     16,596,358                     4,146,344                       

   Total Other Expenses 177,600,955                   59,319,407                     32,933,922                     52,694,131                     28,507,151                     4,146,344                       

Total Expenditures 716,834,050                   227,474,625                   128,907,890                  221,471,847                   127,675,037                   11,304,651                     

8,433,488                       6,565,280                       2,976,618                       256,652                          2,578,011                       (3,943,073)                      

Designated Transfers 
Debt Service (32,437,652)                    (11,594,091)                    (6,679,104)                     (8,348,329)                      (5,816,128)                      -                                   
Auxiliary Renewal and Replacement -                                       -                                   -                                   -                                   -                                   -                                   

   Total Designated Transfers (32,437,652)                    (11,594,091)                    (6,679,104)                     (8,348,329)                      (5,816,128)                      -                                   

Other Requests, Transfers and Additional Commitments
Transfer to SO - GF/OF swap -                                       (1,036,586)                      (1,036,586)                     (1,036,586)                      (1,036,586)                      4,146,344                       
CARES Act Funding Support Received 12,949,566                     4,504,507                       2,216,863                       4,100,000                       2,128,196                       -                                   

  Total Transfers and Commitments 12,949,566                     3,467,921                       1,180,277                       3,063,414                       1,091,610                       4,146,344                       

Net Change Subtotal (11,054,598)                    (1,560,890)                      (2,522,209)                     (5,028,263)                      (2,146,507)                      203,271                          

WCSU Foundation Reserves - Tuition Offset 1,086,458                       -                                   -                                   -                                   1,086,458                       -                                   

Net Change (9,968,140)                      (1,560,890)                      (2,522,209)                     (5,028,263)                      (1,060,049)                      203,271                          

Addition to (Use of) Funds Before Transfers

06-10-2020 Finance & Infrastructure Agenda Packet Page 40 of 68



CONNECTICUT STATE UNIVERSITIES
Expenditure Plan (Operating E&G /Auxiliary Services/Self-Supporting)
FY21 Budget

CSU Total Central Eastern Southern Western System Office
Dollars ($) Dollars ($) Dollars ($) Dollars ($) Dollars ($) Dollars ($)

Revenue:
Tuition FT and PT  (Gross) 163,584,933                   56,328,218                     26,080,550                     52,911,025                     28,265,140                     -                                       
Student Fees 173,439,372                   58,609,862                     28,235,439                     56,773,052                     29,821,019                     -                                       
State Appropriations 153,315,495                   45,645,299                     30,557,990                     43,468,547                     28,501,807                     5,141,852                       
Additl State Appropriation (Dev Education, Outcomes and 1,940,572                       785,143                          385,143                          385,143                          385,143                          -                                       
Fringe Benefits Paid By State 147,182,875                   47,222,333                     26,507,604                     44,936,787                     25,120,136                     3,396,015                       
Accident Insurance 655,467                          -                                       183,741                          304,172                          167,554                          -                                       
Housing 62,426,136                     15,710,462                     21,278,192                     15,627,067                     9,810,416                       -                                       
Food Service 31,872,846                     10,963,874                     7,087,902                       8,575,937                       5,245,133                       -                                       
All Other Revenue 17,948,599                     6,597,559                       2,261,692                       4,720,000                       4,369,349                       -                                       
    Less:  Contra Revenue (7,574,001)                      (3,090,895)                      (1,263,430)                     (2,000,000)                      (1,219,676)                      -                                       
Total Revenue 744,792,295                   238,771,855                   141,314,823                  225,701,730                   130,466,021                   8,537,867                       

Expenditures:
   Personal Services:

Total Full Time 266,930,373                   87,134,576                     47,274,208                     82,063,482                     45,529,515                     4,928,592                       
Part Time:
      Lecturers (PTLs) 35,027,007                     11,235,213                     5,441,712                       11,327,021                     7,023,061                       -                                       
      Lecturers (NCLs) 3,555,745                       1,300,000                       351,648                          1,323,000                       581,097                          -                                       
      Perm/Intermit PT 1,389,240                       268,355                          263,271                          727,489                          130,125                          -                                       
      University Assistants 4,294,799                       960,000                          1,550,437                       1,005,577                       765,525                          13,260                             
      Graduate Assistants 4,256,214                       604,800                          250,000                          3,204,602                       196,812                          -                                       
      Student Labor 8,613,692                       2,890,000                       2,617,701                       1,339,571                       1,766,420                       -                                       
      Other Part Time 1,908,949                       635,000                          355,869                          485,033                          433,047                          -                                       
Total Part Time 59,045,646                     17,893,368                     10,830,638                     19,412,293                     10,896,087                     13,260                             
Overtime 3,851,241                       802,000                          1,058,000                       1,148,286                       842,955                          -                                       
All Other Personal Services 8,920,567                       3,029,808                       1,616,713                       3,064,196                       1,209,850                       -                                       

   Subtotal Personal Services 338,747,827                   108,859,752                   60,779,559                     105,688,257                   58,478,407                     4,941,852                       
Fringe Benefits 225,991,466                   71,191,020                     42,271,348                     69,743,948                     39,389,135                     3,396,015                       
Worker's Comp. Recovery 1,147,756                       370,378                          205,185                          400,000                          172,193                          -                                       

   Total P.S. & Fringe Benefits 565,887,049                   180,421,150                   103,256,092                  175,832,205                   98,039,735                     8,337,867                       

   Other Expenses:
Inst. Financial Aid/Match 42,642,208                     14,134,300                     11,396,109                     11,196,392                     5,915,407                       -                                       
Waivers 13,410,448                     3,202,530                       1,395,714                       7,532,640                       1,279,564                       -                                       
Utilities 21,659,275                     5,762,141                       4,325,899                       7,051,500                       4,519,735                       -                                       
All Other Expenses 110,308,229                   37,538,596                     18,720,119                     29,981,361                     19,638,997                     4,429,156                       

   Total Other Expenses 188,020,160                   60,637,567                     35,837,841                     55,761,893                     31,353,703                     4,429,156                       

Total Expenditures 753,907,209                   241,058,717                   139,093,933                  231,594,098                   129,393,438                   12,767,023                     

(9,114,914)                      (2,286,862)                      2,220,890                       (5,892,369)                      1,072,583                       (4,229,156)                      

Designated Transfers 
Debt Service (29,312,081)                    (8,836,368)                      (6,937,812)                     (7,970,572)                      (5,567,329)                      
Auxiliary Renewal and Replacement -                                       -                                   -                                   -                                   -                                   -                                   

   Total Designated Transfers (29,312,081)                    (8,836,368)                      (6,937,812)                     (7,970,572)                      (5,567,329)                      -                                   

Other Requests, Transfers and Additional Commitments
Transfer to SO - GF/OF swap -                                       (1,057,289)                      (1,057,289)                     (1,057,289)                      (1,057,289)                      4,229,156                       
CARES Act Funding Support -                                       -                                   -                                   -                                   -                                   -                                   
Reduction plans to address shortfall 5,180,519                       5,180,519                       

  Total Transfers and Commitments 5,180,519                       4,123,230                       (1,057,289)                     (1,057,289)                      (1,057,289)                      4,229,156                       

Net Change Subtotal (33,246,476)                    (7,000,000)                      (5,774,211)                     (14,920,230)                    (5,552,035)                      (0)                                     

WCSU Foundation Reserves - Tuition Offset 245,004                          -                                   -                                   -                                   245,004                          -                                   

Net Change (33,001,472)                    (7,000,000)                      (5,774,211)                     (14,920,230)                    (5,307,031)                      (0)                                     

Addition to (Use of) Funds Before Transfers

06-10-2020 Finance & Infrastructure Agenda Packet Page 41 of 68



CENTRAL CONNECTICUT STATE UNIVERSITY
Expenditure Plan (Operating E&G /Auxiliary Services/Self-Supporting)
FY21 Budget, FY20 Budget and Projection

FY20 Budget FY20 Projection FY21 Budget
Dollars ($) Dollars ($) Dollars ($) Dollars ($) Percent %

Revenue:
Tuition  (Gross) 49,881,281                      48,116,453                      44,856,831                      (3,259,622)       -6.80%
Part Time Tuition (Gross) 13,069,922                      12,381,096                      11,471,387                      (909,709)           -7.30%
General University Fee (PT students) 12,466,406                      11,671,504                      10,882,388                      (789,116)           -6.80%
University General Fee (excluding Accident Ins.) 29,731,000                      29,040,000                      27,209,000                      (1,831,000)       -6.30%
University Fee (DS) 7,273,000                         7,021,000                         6,438,000                         (583,000)           -8.30%
Extension Fee (Gross) 11,106,331                      11,051,809                      11,394,684                      342,875            3.10%
All Other Student Fees 2,815,958                         2,636,290                         2,685,790                         49,500              1.90%
Accident Insurance 341,000                            -                                         -                                         -                     NA
State Appropriations 42,911,250                      42,845,944                      45,645,299                      2,799,355         6.50%
Additl State Appropriation (Dev Education, Outcomes and IMRP) 687,513                            745,143                            785,143                            40,000              5.40%
Fringe Benefits Paid By State 46,169,627                      43,100,980                      47,222,333                      4,121,353         9.60%
Housing 17,458,807                      12,716,783                      15,710,462                      2,993,679         23.50%
Food Service 12,184,415                      9,115,200                         10,963,874                      1,848,674         20.30%
All Other Revenue 9,259,949                         6,694,261                         6,597,559                         (96,703)             -1.40%
    Less:  Contra Revenue (3,091,734)                       (3,096,558)                       (3,090,895)                       5,663                 -0.20%
Total Revenue 252,264,725                    234,039,905                    238,771,855                    4,731,950         2.00%

Expenditures:
   Personal Services:

Total Full Time 85,954,021                      81,150,273                      87,134,576                      5,984,303         7.40%
Part Time:
      Lecturers (PTLs) 11,310,835                      11,323,126                      11,235,213                      (87,913)             -0.80%
      Lecturers (NCLs) 1,525,835                         1,300,000                         1,300,000                         -                     0.00%
      Perm/Intermit PT 301,000                            315,112                            268,355                            (46,757)             -14.80%
      University Assistants 995,000                            1,025,000                         960,000                            (65,000)             -6.30%
      Graduate Assistants 620,580                            604,800                            604,800                            -                     0.00%
      Student Labor 2,742,000                         2,730,000                         2,890,000                         160,000            5.90%
      Other Part Time 644,000                            635,000                            635,000                            -                     0.00%
Total Part Time 18,139,250                      17,933,038                      17,893,368                      (39,670)             -0.20%
Overtime 802,000                            800,600                            802,000                            1,400                 0.20%
All Other Personal Services 2,959,352                         2,959,552                         3,029,808                         70,256              2.40%

   Subtotal Personal Services 107,854,623                    102,843,463                    108,859,752                    6,016,289         5.80%
Fringe Benefits 71,032,560                      64,951,822                      71,191,020                      6,239,198         9.60%
Worker's Comp. Recovery 358,097                            359,933                            370,378                            10,445              2.90%

   Total P.S. & Fringe Benefits 179,245,280                    168,155,218                    180,421,150                    12,265,932      7.30%

   Other Expenses:
Inst. Financial Aid/Match 13,820,649                      13,617,912                      14,134,300                      516,388            3.80%
Waivers 3,204,591                         2,802,514                         3,202,530                         400,016            14.30%
Utilities 6,113,662                         5,762,141                         5,762,141                         -                     0.00%
All Other Expenses 36,963,457                      37,136,840                      37,538,596                      401,756            1.10%

   Total Other Expenses 60,102,359                      59,319,407                      60,637,567                      1,318,160         2.20%

Total Expenditures 239,347,639                    227,474,625                    241,058,717                    13,584,092      6.00%

12,917,086                      6,565,280                         (2,286,862)                       (8,852,142)       -134.80%

Designated Transfers
Debt Service (University Fee) (7,160,000)                       (6,908,000)                       (6,325,000)                       583,000            -8.40%
Debt Service Residence Halls (4,000,000)                       (4,000,000)                       (1,000,000)                       3,000,000         -75.00%
Debt Service Parking Garage (Welte & W/D Design) (720,500)                           (686,091)                           (791,118)                           (105,027)           15.30%
Debt Service Parking Garage (W/D Garage Construction) (720,250)                           (720,250)           NA
Auxiliary Renewal and Replacement -                                         -                                         -                                         -                     NA

   Total Designated Transfers (11,880,500)                     (11,594,091)                     (8,836,368)                       2,757,723         -23.80%

Other Requests, Transfers and Additional Commitments
Transfer to SO - GF/OF swap (1,036,586)                       (1,036,586)                       (1,057,289)                       (20,703)             2.00%
CARES Act Funding Support Received -                                         4,504,507                         -                                         (4,504,507)       -100.00%
Projected reduction plan to address shortfall -                                         -                                         5,180,519                         5,180,519         NA

  Total Transfers and Commitments (1,036,586)                       3,467,921                         4,123,230                         655,309            18.90%

Net Change -                                         (1,560,890)                       (7,000,000)                       (5,439,110)       348.50%

Addition to (Use of) Funds Before Transfers

FY21 Budget vs. FY20 Projec
Inc (Dec)

06-10-2020 Finance & Infrastructure Agenda Packet Page 42 of 68



EASTERN CONNECTICUT STATE UNIVERSITY
Expenditure Plan (Operating E&G /Auxiliary Services/Self-Supporting)
FY21 Budget, FY20 Budget and Projection

FY20 Budget FY20 Projection FY21 Budget
Dollars ($) Dollars ($) Dollars ($) Dollars ($) Percent %

Revenue:
Tuition  (Gross) 25,102,923 23,989,835                      24,498,230                      508,395            2.10%
Part Time Tuition (Gross) 1,768,068 1,602,366                         1,582,320                         (20,046)             -1.30%
General University Fee (PT students) 1,997,565 1,818,480                         1,760,142                         (58,338)             -3.20%
University General Fee (excluding Accident Ins.) 19,835,512 18,855,580                      19,098,191                      242,611            1.30%
University Fee (DS) 3,950,130 3,753,747                         3,765,874                         12,127              0.30%
Extension Fee (Gross) 2,776,294 2,846,383                         2,834,850                         (11,533)             -0.40%
All Other Student Fees 1,001,369 788,285                            776,382                            (11,903)             -1.50%
Accident Insurance 187,560 168,745                            183,741                            14,996              8.90%
State Appropriations 29,222,133 29,076,022                      30,557,990                      1,481,968         5.10%
Additl State Appropriation (Dev Education, Outcomes and IMRP) 387,513 385,143                            385,143                            -                     0.00%
Fringe Benefits Paid By State 26,069,614 24,310,059                      26,507,604                      2,197,545         9.00%
Housing 22,434,475 16,902,129                      21,278,192                      4,376,063         25.90%
Food Service 7,309,636 5,654,586                         7,087,902                         1,433,316         25.30%
All Other Revenue 2,349,911 2,971,805                         2,261,692                         (710,113)           -23.90%
    Less:  Contra Revenue (1,057,150) (1,238,657)                       (1,263,430)                       (24,773)             2.00%
Total Revenue 143,335,553                    131,884,508                    141,314,823                    9,430,315         7.20%

Expenditures:
   Personal Services:

Total Full Time 45,184,513 44,556,797                      47,274,208                      2,717,411         6.10%
Part Time:
      Lecturers (PTLs) 5,481,172 5,182,583                         5,441,712                         259,129            5.00%
      Lecturers (NCLs) 300,131 354,032                            351,648                            (2,384)               -0.70%
      Perm/Intermit PT 234,000 212,135                            263,271                            51,136              24.10%
      University Assistants 1,748,891 1,301,001                         1,550,437                         249,436            19.20%
      Graduate Assistants 290,000 239,880                            250,000                            10,120              4.20%
      Student Labor 2,910,337 2,836,754                         2,617,701                         (219,053)           -7.70%
      Other Part Time 253,221 318,528                            355,869                            37,341              11.70%
Total Part Time 11,217,752                      10,444,913                      10,830,638                      385,725            3.70%
Overtime 1,033,000 1,012,607                         1,058,000                         45,393              4.50%
All Other Personal Services 1,505,560 1,542,290                         1,616,713                         74,423              4.80%

   Subtotal Personal Services 58,940,825                      57,556,607                      60,779,559                      3,222,952         5.60%
Fringe Benefits 41,961,388 38,222,675                      42,271,348                      4,048,673         10.60%
Worker's Comp. Recovery 199,313 194,686                            205,185                            10,499              5.40%

   Total P.S. & Fringe Benefits 101,101,526                    95,973,968                      103,256,092                    7,282,124         7.60%

   Other Expenses:
Inst. Financial Aid/Match 11,444,282 11,471,991                      11,396,109                      (75,882)             -0.70%
Waivers 1,496,704 1,349,128                         1,395,714                         46,586              3.50%
Utilities 5,109,420 3,971,943                         4,325,899                         353,956            8.90%
All Other Expenses 17,881,108 16,140,860                      18,720,119                      2,579,259         16.00%

   Total Other Expenses 35,931,514 32,933,922                      35,837,841                      2,903,919         8.80%

Total Expenditures 137,033,040 128,907,890                    139,093,933                    10,186,043      7.90%

6,302,513                         2,976,618                         2,220,890                         (755,728)           -25.40%

Designated Transfers
Debt Service (University Fee) (3,914,101) (3,703,747)                       (3,715,712)                       (11,965)             0.30%
Debt Service Residence Halls (2,768,130) (2,630,358)                       (2,724,727)                       (94,369)             3.60%
Debt Service Parking Garage (363,215) (344,999)                           (497,373)                           (152,374)           44.20%
Auxiliary Renewal and Replacement -                                     -                                     -                                     -                     NA

   Total Designated Transfers (7,045,446)                       (6,679,104)                       (6,937,812)                       (258,708)           3.90%

Transfers and Additional Commitments
Transfer to SO - GF/OF swap (1,036,586)                       (1,036,586)                       (1,057,289)                       (20,703)             2.00%
CARES Act Funding Support Received -                                     2,216,863                         -                                     (2,216,863)       -100.00%

  Total Transfers and Commitments (1,036,586)                       1,180,277                         (1,057,289)                       (2,237,566)       -189.60%

Net Change (1,779,519)                       (2,522,209)                       (5,774,211)                       (3,252,002)       128.90%

Addition to (Use of) Funds Before Transfers

FY21 Budget vs. FY20 Projec
Inc (Dec)

06-10-2020 Finance & Infrastructure Agenda Packet Page 43 of 68



SOUTHERN CONNECTICUT STATE UNIVERSITY
Expenditure Plan (Operating E&G /Auxiliary Services/Self-Supporting)
FY21 Budget, FY20 Budget and Projection

FY20 Budget FY20 Projection FY21 Budget
Dollars ($) Dollars ($) Dollars ($) Dollars ($) Percent %

Revenue:
Tuition  (Gross) 48,693,459 47,789,249                      44,648,322                      (3,140,927)       -6.60%
Part Time Tuition (Gross) 9,578,009 8,109,292                         8,262,703                         153,411            1.90%
General University Fee (PT students) 9,745,838 9,069,335                         9,239,462                         170,127            1.90%
University General Fee (excluding Accident Ins.) 30,595,812 30,274,948                      28,884,426                      (1,390,522)       -4.60%
University Fee (DS) 7,121,746 7,023,329                         6,445,572                         (577,757)           -8.20%
Extension Fee (Gross) 11,301,731 11,050,314                      10,393,961                      (656,353)           -5.90%
All Other Student Fees 2,800,000 2,010,701                         1,809,631                         (201,070)           -10.00%
Accident Insurance 469,209 391,062                            304,172                            (86,890)             -22.20%
State Appropriations 40,879,589 40,675,191                      43,468,547                      2,793,356         6.90%
Additl State Appropriation (Dev Education, Outcomes and IMRP) 387,513 385,143                            385,143                            -                     0.00%
Fringe Benefits Paid By State 43,747,762 40,839,863                      44,936,787                      4,096,924         10.00%
Housing 19,344,974 13,634,248                      15,627,067                      1,992,819         14.60%
Food Service 9,519,258 6,893,675                         8,575,937                         1,682,262         24.40%
All Other Revenue 5,385,681 5,481,859                         4,720,000                         (761,859)           -13.90%
    Less:  Contra Revenue (2,415,000) (1,899,710)                       (2,000,000)                       (100,290)           5.30%
Total Revenue 237,155,581                    221,728,499                    225,701,730                    3,973,231         1.80%

Expenditures:
   Personal Services:

Total Full Time 81,538,652 79,201,448                      82,063,482                      2,862,034         3.60%
Part Time:
      Lecturers (PTLs) 12,373,432 12,173,432                      11,327,021                      (846,411)           -7.00%
      Lecturers (NCLs) 1,260,000 1,400,000                         1,323,000                         (77,000)             -5.50%
      Perm/Intermit PT 692,847 640,000                            727,489                            87,489              13.70%
      University Assistants 1,083,406 1,050,000                         1,005,577                         (44,423)             -4.20%
      Graduate Assistants 1,275,782 3,087,054                         3,204,602                         117,548            3.80%
      Student Labor 3,087,054 1,275,782                         1,339,571                         63,789              5.00%
      Other Part Time 461,936 350,000                            485,033                            135,033            38.60%
Total Part Time 20,234,457                      19,976,268                      19,412,293                      (563,975)           -2.80%
Overtime 1,093,607 1,200,000                         1,148,286                         (51,714)             -4.30%
All Other Personal Services 2,918,282 3,000,000                         3,064,196                         64,196              2.10%

   Subtotal Personal Services 105,784,998                    103,377,716                    105,688,257                    2,310,541         2.20%
Fringe Benefits 68,760,249 65,000,000                      69,743,948                      4,743,948         7.30%
Worker's Comp. Recovery 400,000 400,000                            400,000                            -                     0.00%

   Total P.S. & Fringe Benefits 174,945,247                    168,777,716                    175,832,205                    7,054,489         4.20%

   Other Expenses:
Inst. Financial Aid/Match 12,304,750 11,961,919                      11,196,392                      (765,527)           -6.40%
Waivers 6,934,620 7,910,321                         7,532,640                         (377,681)           -4.80%
Utilities 7,351,500 5,854,211                         7,051,500                         1,197,289         20.50%
All Other Expenses 28,906,927 26,967,680                      29,981,361                      3,013,681         11.20%

   Total Other Expenses 55,497,797 52,694,131                      55,761,893                      3,067,762         5.80%

Total Expenditures 230,443,044                    221,471,847                    231,594,098                    10,122,251      4.60%

6,712,537                         256,652                            (5,892,369)                       (6,149,021)       -2395.90%

Designated Transfers
Debt Service (University Fee) (6,946,746)                       (6,848,329)                       (6,270,572)                       577,757            -8.40%
Debt Service Residence Halls (1,000,000)                       (600,000)                           (800,000)                           (200,000)           33.30%
Debt Service Parking Garage (1,000,000)                       (900,000)                           (900,000)                           -                     0.00%
Auxiliary Renewal and Replacement -                                     -                     NA

   Total Designated Transfers (8,946,746)                       (8,348,329)                       (7,970,572)                       377,757            -4.50%

Transfers and Additional Commitments
Transfer to SO - GF OF swap (1,036,586)                       (1,036,586)                       (1,057,289)                       (20,703)             2.00%
Housing & Food Refunds Spring 2020 COVID 19 -                                     -                                     -                                     -                     NA
CARES Act Funding Support Received -                                     4,100,000                         -                                     (4,100,000)       -100.00%

  Total Transfers and Commitments (1,036,586)                       3,063,414                         (1,057,289)                       (4,120,703)       -134.50%

Net Change (3,270,795)                       (5,028,263)                       (14,920,230)                     (9,891,967)       196.70%

Addition to (Use of) Funds Before Transfers

FY21 Budget vs. FY20 Projec
Inc (Dec)

06-10-2020 Finance & Infrastructure Agenda Packet Page 44 of 68



WESTERN CONNECTICUT STATE UNIVERSITY
Expenditure Plan (Operating E&G /Auxiliary Services/Self-Supporting)
FY21 Budget, FY20 Budget and Projection

FY20 Budget FY20 Projection FY21 Budget
Dollars ($) Dollars ($) Dollars ($) Dollars ($) Percent %

Revenue:
Tuition  (Gross) 24,811,114 24,437,356                      22,795,251                      (1,642,105)       -6.70%
Part Time Tuition (Gross) 5,360,258 5,259,860                         5,469,889                         210,029            4.00%
General University Fee (PT students) 4,820,849 4,532,082                         4,715,642                         183,560            4.10%
University General Fee (excluding Accident Ins.) 17,024,216 16,941,307                      15,734,987                      (1,206,320)       -7.10%
University Fee (DS) 3,769,557 3,702,210                         3,444,809                         (257,401)           -7.00%
Extension Fee (Gross) 3,906,654 3,723,843                         3,890,275                         166,432            4.50%
All Other Student Fees 2,044,650 1,842,630                         2,035,306                         192,676            10.50%
Accident Insurance 181,935 158,881                            167,554                            8,673                 5.50%
State Appropriations 27,551,177 27,413,421                      28,501,807                      1,088,386         4.00%
Additl State Appropriation (Dev Education, Outcomes and IMRP) 387,513 385,143                            385,143                            -                     0.00%
Fringe Benefits Paid By State 25,158,377 23,462,486                      25,120,136                      1,657,650         7.10%
Housing 11,487,655 8,646,304                         9,810,416                         1,164,112         13.50%
Food Service 6,191,683 4,568,398                         5,245,133                         676,736            14.80%
All Other Revenue 4,514,563 6,456,570                         4,369,349                         (2,087,221)       -32.30%
    Less:  Contra Revenue (1,268,675) (1,277,442)                       (1,219,676)                       57,766              -4.50%
Total Revenue 135,941,526                    130,253,048                    130,466,021                    212,973            0.20%

Expenditures:
   Personal Services:

Total Full Time 48,020,903 46,903,917                      45,529,515                      (1,374,402)       -2.90%
Part Time:
      Lecturers (PTLs) 7,448,108 7,297,376                         7,023,061                         (274,316)           -3.80%
      Lecturers (NCLs) 252,684 667,512                            581,097                            
      Perm/Intermit PT 117,267 118,292                            130,125                            11,833              10.00%
      University Assistants 765,525 657,136                            765,525                            108,389            16.50%
      Graduate Assistants 216,812 200,674                            196,812                            (3,862)               -1.90%
      Student Labor 1,866,420 1,866,420                         1,766,420                         (100,000)           -5.40%
      Other Part Time 423,472 433,047                            433,047                            -                     0.00%
Total Part Time 11,090,288                      11,240,458                      10,896,087                      (344,371)           -3.10%
Overtime 842,955 842,955                            842,955                            -                     0.00%
All Other Personal Services 1,307,885 1,307,885                         1,209,850                         (98,035)             -7.50%

   Subtotal Personal Services 61,262,031                      60,295,215                      58,478,407                      (1,816,808)       -3.00%
Fringe Benefits 39,193,597 38,692,238                      39,389,135                      696,897            1.80%
Worker's Comp. Recovery 195,560 180,433                            172,193                            (8,240)               -4.60%

   Total P.S. & Fringe Benefits 100,651,188                    99,167,886                      98,039,735                      (1,128,151)       -1.10%

   Other Expenses:
Inst. Financial Aid/Match 5,606,125 6,213,696                         5,915,407                         (298,289)           -4.80%
Waivers 1,323,279 1,330,202                         1,279,564                         (50,639)             -3.80%
Utilities 4,239,289 4,366,894                         4,519,735                         152,841            3.50%
All Other Expenses 19,636,998 16,596,358                      19,638,997                      3,042,639         18.30%

   Total Other Expenses 30,805,691 28,507,151                      31,353,703                      2,846,552         10.00%

Total Expenditures 131,456,879                    127,675,037                    129,393,438                    1,718,401         1.30%

4,484,647                         2,578,011                         1,072,583                         (1,505,428)       -58.40%

Designated Transfers
Debt Service (University Fee) (3,731,861)                       (3,653,105)                       (3,444,809)                       208,296            -5.70%
Debt Service Residence Halls (1,370,086)                       (1,365,757)                       (1,370,086)                       (4,329)               0.30%
Debt Service Parking Garage (681,460)                           (723,802)                           (681,460)                           42,342              -5.80%
Debt Service WS Parking Garage (70,974)                             (73,464)                             (70,974)                             2,490                 -3.40%
Auxiliary Renewal and Replacement -                                     -                                     -                                     -                     NA

   Total Designated Transfers (5,854,381)                       (5,816,128)                       (5,567,329)                       248,799            -4.30%

Transfers and Additional Commitments
Transfer to SO - GF OF swap (1,036,586)                       (1,036,586)                       (1,057,289)                       (20,703)             2.00%
CARES Act Funding Support Received -                                     2,128,196                         -                                     (2,128,196)       -100.00%

  Total Transfers and Commitments (1,036,586)                       1,091,610                         (1,057,289)                       (2,148,899)       -196.90%

Net Change Subtotal (2,406,320)                       (2,146,507)                       (5,552,035)                       (3,405,528)       158.70%

WCSU Foundation Reserves - Tuition Offset -                                     1,086,458                         245,004                            (841,454)           -77.40%

Net Change (2,406,320)                       (1,060,049)                       (5,307,031)                       (4,246,982)       400.60%

Addition to (Use of) Funds Before Transfers

FY21 Budget vs. FY20 Projec
Inc (Dec)

06-10-2020 Finance & Infrastructure Agenda Packet Page 45 of 68



SYSTEM OFFICE/SYSTEMWIDE/MANDATES
Expenditure Plan (Operating E&G /Auxiliary Services/Self-Supporting)
FY21 Budget, FY20 Budget and Projection

FY20 Budget FY20 Projection FY21 Budget
Dollars ($) Dollars ($) Dollars ($) Dollars ($) Percent %

Revenue:
Tuition  (Gross) -                                     -                                     -                                     -                  NA
Part Time Tuition (Gross) -                                     -                                     -                                     -                  NA
General University Fee (PT students) -                                     -                                     -                                     -                  NA
University General Fee (excluding Accident Ins.) -                                     -                                     -                                     -                  NA
University Fee (DS) -                                     -                                     -                                     -                  NA
Extension Fee (Gross) -                                     -                                     -                                     -                  NA
All Other Student Fees -                                     -                                     -                                     -                  NA
Accident Insurance -                                     -                                     -                                     -                  NA
State Appropriations 4,616,413                         4,593,331                         5,141,852                         548,521         11.90%
Additl State Appropriation (Dev Education, Outcomes and IMRP) -                                     -                                     -                                     -                  NA
Fringe Benefits Paid By State 3,483,497                         2,768,247                         3,396,015                         627,768         22.70%
Housing -                                     -                                     -                                     -                  NA
Food Service -                                     -                                     -                                     -                  NA
All Other Revenue -                                     -                                     -                                     -                  NA
    Less:  Contra Revenue -                                     -                                     -                                     -                  NA
Total Revenue 8,099,910                         7,361,578                         8,537,867                         1,176,289      16.00%

Expenditures:
   Personal Services:

Total Full Time 4,578,010 4,202,752                         4,928,592                         725,840         17.30%
Part Time:
      Lecturers (PTLs) -                                     -                                     -                                     -                  NA
      Lecturers (NCLs) -                                     -                                     -                                     -                  NA
      Perm/Intermit PT 38,402                              -                                     -                                     -                  NA
      University Assistants -                                     13,260                              13,260                              -                  0.00%
      Graduate Assistants -                                     -                                     -                                     -                  NA
      Student Labor -                                     -                                     -                                     -                  NA
      Other Part Time -                                     -                                     -                                     -                  NA
Total Part Time 38,402                              13,260                              13,260                              -                  0.00%
Overtime -                                     -                                     -                                     -                  NA
All Other Personal Services 64,804                              70,051                              -                                     (70,051)          -100.00%

   Subtotal Personal Services 4,681,216                         4,286,063                         4,941,852                         655,789         15.30%
Fringe Benefits 3,483,496 2,872,244                         3,396,015                         523,771         18.20%
Worker's Comp. Recovery -                                     -                                     -                                     -                  NA

   Total P.S. & Fringe Benefits 8,164,712                         7,158,307                         8,337,867                         1,179,560      16.50%

   Other Expenses:
Inst. Financial Aid/Match -                                     -                                     -                                     -                  NA
Waivers -                                     -                                     -                                     -                  NA
Utilities -                                     -                                     -                                     -                  NA
All Other Expenses 4,146,344                         4,146,344                         4,429,156                         282,812         6.80%

   Total Other Expenses 4,146,344                         4,146,344                         4,429,156                         282,812         6.80%

Total Expenditures 12,311,056                      11,304,651                      12,767,023                      1,462,372      12.90%

(4,211,146)                       (3,943,073)                       (4,229,156)                       (286,083)        7.30%

Transfers and Additional Commitments
Transfer to SO - GF OF swap 4,146,344                         4,146,344                         4,229,156                         82,812           2.00%
Other Transfers to Univ -                                     -                                     -                                     -                  NA
FY18 Longevity Pay Set Aside for FY19 -                                     -                                     -                                     -                  NA

  Total Transfers and Commitments 4,146,344                         4,146,344                         4,229,156                         82,812           2.00%

Net Change (64,802)                             203,271                            (0)                                       (203,271)        -100.00%

Addition to (Use of) Funds Before Transfers

FY21 Budget vs. FY20 Proj
Inc (Dec)

06-10-2020 Finance & Infrastructure Agenda Packet Page 46 of 68



Connecticut Community Colleges
Expenditure Plan General & Operating Funds
FY21 Budget, FY20 Revised Budget and Projection

Colleges: Consolidated

Account Name FY20 Revised Budget FY20 Projection FY21 Budget
Dollars ($) Dollars ($) Dollars ($) Dollars ($) Percent (%)

Revenue:
Tuition  (Gross) 124,593,177                         120,125,233                         122,135,604                         2,010,371                1.70%
Fees 60,620,616                           57,713,922                           55,568,463                           (2,145,460)               -3.70%
State Appropriations 140,733,737                         140,733,737                         149,218,817                         8,485,080                6.00%
Addtl State Appropriation (Dev Edu and Outcomes) 8,564,677                             8,523,583                             7,362,650                             (1,160,933)               -13.60%
GF Fringe Benefits Paid by State 124,525,013                         123,671,889                         134,856,063                         11,184,175              9.00%
OF Fringe Benefits Paid by State 24,400,000                           24,400,002                           36,550,000                           12,149,998              49.80%
Private Gifts, Grants and Contracts 109,605                                 122,337                                 123,500                                 1,163                        1.00%
Sales of Educational Activities 691,580                                 490,085                                 608,557                                 118,473                   24.20%
All Other Revenue 3,898,880                             3,206,415                             1,950,059                             (1,256,356)               -39.20%
  Less Contra Revenue (2,818,970)                            (2,116,207)                            (2,398,041)                            (281,834)                  13.30%
Total Revenue 485,318,315                         476,870,996                         505,975,672                         29,104,676              6.10%

Expenditures:
   Personnel Services:

Full Time (601000) 156,283,754                         154,326,629                         173,567,664                         19,241,034              12.50%
Continuing Part Time (601100) 1,249,839                             1,382,616                             1,301,835                             (80,781)                    -5.80%
Temporary Part Time (601200, 02, 03, 04, 601303) 21,280,050                           20,994,615                           21,195,292                           200,677                   1.00%
Clinical EA (601201) 6,227,322                             5,778,918                             6,471,758                             692,839                   12.00%
Contractual PTL (601302) 43,948,027                           42,413,777                           44,353,757                           1,939,980                4.60%
Contractual NCL (601300) 4,571,339                             3,292,014                             3,753,905                             461,892                   14.00%
Contractual ECL (601301) 7,873,948                             7,698,535                             7,243,524                             (455,012)                  -5.90%
Student Labor (601400, 01, 02, 601406) 2,458,177                             1,919,977                             1,990,726                             70,748                     3.70%
Overtime (601501, 601502) 1,133,024                             1,130,750                             1,038,063                             (92,687)                    -8.20%
All Other Personnel Services 8,376,986                             7,781,105                             4,598,399                             (3,182,706)               -40.90%

   Subtotal Personnel Services 253,402,466                         246,718,937                         265,514,922                         18,795,985              7.60%

Fringe Benefits 167,978,979                         164,093,980                         182,201,540                         18,107,560              11.00%
   Total P.S. & Fringe Benefits 421,381,445                         410,812,916                         447,716,462                         36,903,546              9.00%

   Other Expenses:
Inst. Financial Aid/Match 15,826,995                           14,629,881                           16,040,304                           1,410,423                9.60%
Waivers 4,670,914                             5,349,750                             4,539,661                             (810,089)                  -15.10%
Utilities 9,945,254                             9,517,461                             9,442,005                             (75,456)                    -0.80%
All Other Expenses 45,156,679                           47,982,567                           66,495,488                           18,512,921              38.60%

   Total Other Expenses 75,599,842                           77,479,659                           96,517,458                           19,037,799              24.60%

Total Expenditures 496,981,287                         488,292,575                         544,233,920                         55,941,344              11.50%

Addition to (Use of) Funds Before Transfers (11,662,972)                          (11,421,579)                          (38,258,247)                          (26,836,668)            235.00%

Transfers, Additional Funds and Commitments 
Transfer in 15,432,192                           17,896,055                           23,786,746                           5,890,691                32.90%
Transfer out (15,432,192)                          (16,494,815)                          (22,752,291)                          (6,257,477)               37.90%
CARES Act Funding Support -                                         1,920,926                             12,325,512                           10,404,586              541.60%
Holdbacks -                                         -                                         12,943,836                           12,943,836              NA

  Total Transfers, Additional Funds and Commitments -                                         3,322,166                             26,303,803                           22,981,636              691.80%

Net Change Subtotal (11,662,972)                          (8,099,413)                            (11,954,445)                          (3,855,032)               47.60%

CCC systemwide marketing campaign (1,000,000)                            -                                         -                                         -                            NA
PACT -                                         -                                         (3,000,000)                            

Net Change (12,662,972)                          (8,099,413)                            (14,954,445)                          (6,855,032)               84.60%

ATTACHMENT F

FY21 Budget vs. FY20 Projection
Inc(Dec)

06-10-2020 Finance & Infrastructure Agenda Packet Page 47 of 68



Connecticut Community Colleges
Expenditure Plan General & Operating Funds
FY20 Revised Budget 

All Colleges Consolidating

Account Name Consolidated System Office Asnuntuck Capital Gateway Housatonic Manchester Middlesex Naugatuck Norwalk Northwestern Quinebaug Three Rivers Tunxis

Revenue:
Tuition  (Gross) 124,593,177         -                          4,174,449              8,393,540              17,693,558            13,769,000            14,668,142            6,771,695              16,919,489            14,378,341            3,303,079              3,439,155              10,237,101            10,845,628            
Fees 60,620,616            -                          4,318,483              5,005,657              7,774,553              3,900,000              8,101,172              3,264,387              7,640,996              7,252,248              1,135,651              1,835,324              4,953,695              5,438,450              
State Appropriations 140,733,737         12,730,739            6,751,709              9,618,861              16,835,104            12,250,406            14,426,503            7,111,377              16,555,280            13,089,321            5,885,404              5,828,684              9,933,369              9,716,980              
Addtl State Appropriation (Dev Edu and Outcom 8,564,677              -                          295,107                 632,923                 1,096,780              855,775                 1,121,863              561,734                 1,044,070              908,971                 240,754                 364,632                 649,763                 792,305                 
GF Fringe Benefits Paid by State 124,525,013         8,344,275              6,212,588              8,980,009              14,647,980            11,062,560            13,603,382            6,374,923              15,433,282            11,168,504            5,322,348              5,268,290              9,054,705              9,052,167              
OF Fringe Benefits Paid by State 24,400,000            -                          855,369                 2,065,871              3,036,938              2,282,699              3,686,391              1,054,779              3,965,582              2,481,750              454,504                 394,946                 2,072,110              2,049,061              
Private Gifts, Grants and Contracts 109,605                 -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          6,705                      -                          -                          100,000                 -                          -                          2,900                      
Sales of Educational Activities 691,580                 -                          9,000                      35,000                    45,000                    130,000                 9,000                      3,050                      127,180                 190,000                 -                          -                          -                          143,350                 
All Other Revenue 3,898,880              -                          248,750                 233,400                 515,000                 275,000                 376,750                 205,000                 303,645                 295,400                 56,131                    228,500                 746,994                 414,310                 
  Less Contra Revenue (2,818,970)            -                          (121,042)                (280,000)                (372,665)                (225,000)                (308,000)                (184,214)                (270,748)                (294,000)                (138,555)                (76,746)                  (323,000)                (225,000)                
Total Revenue 485,318,315         21,075,014            22,744,413            34,685,261            61,272,248            44,300,440            55,685,203            25,169,436            61,718,776            49,470,535            16,359,316            17,282,785            37,324,737            38,230,151            

Expenditures:
   Personnel Services:

Full Time (601000) 156,283,754         11,604,439            4,890,898              12,374,280            16,991,670            14,893,104            17,403,774            8,532,293              20,141,946            16,629,636            6,523,155              5,435,318              10,674,204            10,189,037            
Continuing Part Time (601100) 1,249,839              10,766                    28,344                    -                          60,267                    153,900                 -                          (44,738)                  194,210                 185,571                 -                          334,804                 -                          326,715                 
Temporary Part Time (601200, 02, 03, 04, 6013 21,280,050            617,975                 3,370,760              1,303,382              2,875,505              1,471,725              2,647,195              568,591                 2,192,842              1,228,327              82,949                    982,915                 1,736,193              2,201,691              
Clinical EA (601201) 6,227,322              -                          -                          1,462,642              1,128,792              -                          102,052                 -                          1,369,744              941,396                 320,060                 -                          648,869                 253,767                 
Contractual PTL (601302) 43,948,027            -                          1,559,818              2,536,710              6,698,426              4,230,362              4,962,720              2,497,383              5,829,786              4,827,440              1,145,641              1,424,166              3,950,011              4,285,564              
Contractual NCL (601300) 4,571,339              -                          441,965                 442,000                 366,742                 195,175                 450,000                 137,720                 394,200                 749,365                 44,616                    240,648                 638,170                 470,738                 
Contractual ECL (601301) 7,873,948              -                          862,144                 465,500                 1,087,638              467,281                 1,290,307              506,002                 860,052                 842,110                 107,467                 77,176                    488,209                 820,062                 
Student Labor (601400, 01, 02, 601406) 2,458,177              26,080                    111,900                 38,000                    650,000                 228,000                 250,000                 225,843                 171,155                 332,000                 36,129                    16,667                    231,000                 141,403                 
Overtime (601501, 601502) 1,133,024              -                          28,200                    52,290                    248,639                 150,000                 90,000                    25,000                    334,562                 65,000                    20,729                    39,586                    18,230                    60,788                    
All Other Personnel Services 8,376,986              3,416,194              115,292                 491,000                 438,080                 640,000                 670,000                 263,180                 336,072                 810,720                 2,753                      252,408                 544,009                 397,278                 

   Subtotal Personnel Services 253,402,466         15,675,454            11,409,321            19,165,804            30,545,759            22,429,547            27,866,048            12,711,274            31,824,569            26,611,565            8,283,499              8,803,688              18,928,895            19,147,043            

Fringe Benefits 167,978,979         8,134,938              7,734,953              13,271,352            19,888,915            14,874,702            20,379,378            8,431,272              22,378,391            15,424,485            6,249,407              6,136,673              12,470,487            12,604,026            
   Total P.S. & Fringe Benefits 421,381,445         23,810,392            19,144,274            32,437,156            50,434,674            37,304,249            48,245,426            21,142,546            54,202,960            42,036,050            14,532,906            14,940,361            31,399,382            31,751,069            

   Other Expenses:
Inst. Financial Aid/Match 15,826,995            -                          488,061                 1,050,000              2,230,289              1,962,600              2,115,021              1,015,754              1,203,000              1,987,412              264,518                 487,140                 1,457,106              1,566,094              
Waivers 4,670,914              -                          172,560                 245,000                 452,303                 460,000                 260,000                 214,996                 1,537,985              657,200                 229,820                 61,050                    200,000                 180,000                 
Utilities 9,945,254              2,900                      406,584                 770,218                 960,000                 1,107,363              1,200,000              350,000                 1,420,000              1,235,000              579,589                 206,600                 900,000                 807,000                 
All Other Expenses 45,156,679            11,437,276            1,936,414              2,544,138              6,385,692              4,267,634              2,646,833              2,554,117              2,702,843              4,145,300              470,534                 1,322,010              2,744,779              1,999,109              

   Total Other Expenses 75,599,842            11,440,176            3,003,619              4,609,356              10,028,284            7,797,597              6,221,854              4,134,867              6,863,828              8,024,912              1,544,461              2,076,800              5,301,885              4,552,203              

Total Expenditures 496,981,287         35,250,568            22,147,893            37,046,512            60,462,958            45,101,846            54,467,280            25,277,413            61,066,788            50,060,962            16,077,367            17,017,161            36,701,267            36,303,272            

Addition to (Use of) Funds Before Transfers (11,662,972)          (14,175,554)          596,520                 (2,361,251)            809,290                 (801,406)                1,217,923              (107,977)                651,988                 (590,427)                281,949                 265,624                 623,470                 1,926,879              

Transfers, Additional Funds and Commitments 
Transfer in 15,432,192            14,978,239            -                          -                          92,985                    -                          360,968                 -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          
Transfer out (15,432,192)          (453,953)                (534,109)                (929,685)                (2,130,574)            (1,528,372)            (1,953,530)            (836,248)                (1,988,074)            (1,813,013)            (388,271)                (456,726)                (1,247,878)            (1,171,759)            
CARES Act Funding Support -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          

  Total Transfers, Additional Funds and Commitm  -                          14,524,286            (534,109)                (929,685)                (2,037,589)            (1,528,372)            (1,592,562)            (836,248)                (1,988,074)            (1,813,013)            (388,271)                (456,726)                (1,247,878)            (1,171,759)            

Use of Unrestricted Reserves for SW Marketing (1,000,000)            (1,000,000)            -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          
Net Change (12,662,972)          (651,268)                62,411                    (3,290,936)            (1,228,299)            (2,329,778)            (374,639)                (944,225)                (1,336,086)            (2,403,440)            (106,322)                (191,102)                (624,408)                755,120                 

06-10-2020 Finance & Infrastructure Agenda Packet Page 48 of 68



Connecticut Community Colleges
Expenditure Plan General & Operating Funds
FY20 Projection

All Colleges Consolidating

Account Name Consolidated System Office Asnuntuck Capital Gateway Housatonic Manchester Middlesex Naugatuck Norwalk Northwestern Quinebaug Three Rivers Tunxis

Revenue:
Tuition  (Gross) 120,125,233          -                           3,929,411              7,969,158              17,640,653            13,241,000            13,712,603            6,406,695              16,375,506            14,373,849            3,345,087              3,528,579              9,466,566              10,136,126            
Fees 57,713,922            -                           3,746,942              4,363,817              8,059,967              3,509,009              8,019,764              2,948,149              7,130,595              7,136,530              1,153,562              1,580,686              4,611,502              5,453,399              
State Appropriations 140,733,737          12,730,737            6,751,708              9,618,861              16,835,105            12,250,407            14,426,503            7,111,377              16,555,279            13,089,321            5,885,404              5,828,684              9,933,369              9,716,982              
Addtl State Appropriation (Dev Edu and Outcomes) 8,523,583              -                           282,034                  541,775                  1,267,679              773,542                  1,050,586              446,551                  1,021,983              1,074,998              336,069                  446,372                  649,929                  632,064                  
GF Fringe Benefits Paid By State 123,671,889          8,344,275              6,209,414              9,038,585              14,650,884            10,928,727            13,479,789            6,361,376              15,503,849            10,986,697            5,175,103              5,215,935              8,917,587              8,859,667              
OF Fringe Benefits Paid by State 24,400,002            -                           855,369                  2,065,871              3,036,938              2,282,699              3,686,391              1,054,779              3,965,582              2,481,750              454,504                  394,948                  2,072,110              2,049,061              
Private Gifts, Grants and Contracts 122,337                  -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           11,000                    -                           -                           111,000                  -                           -                           337                          
Sales of Educational Activities 490,085                  -                           5,292                      26,288                    19,823                    99,900                    8,815                      3,500                      132,899                  148,500                  -                           -                           -                           45,068                    
All Other Revenue 3,206,415              238,000                  403,957                  100,068                  278,770                  288,084                  (244,275)                171,879                  250,588                  434,880                  72,010                    318,542                  638,765                  255,147                  
  Less Contra Revenue (2,116,207)             -                           (86,203)                   (280,000)                (305,993)                (225,000)                (218,972)                114,158                  (225,510)                (285,000)                (91,602)                   (22,865)                   (321,700)                (167,520)                
Total Revenue 476,870,996          21,313,012            22,097,924            33,444,424            61,483,826            43,148,368            53,921,204            24,629,465            60,710,771            49,441,525            16,441,137            17,290,881            35,968,128            36,980,331            

Expenditures:
   Personnel Services:

Full Time (601000) 154,326,629          12,013,450            5,134,910              12,178,512            16,919,011            13,830,943            17,548,238            8,711,178              19,451,141            16,154,409            6,453,918              5,273,448              10,487,730            10,169,742            
Continuing Part Time (601100) 1,382,616              -                           30,779                    -                           73,473                    155,268                  9,058                      72,279                    207,780                  186,625                  -                           319,272                  -                           328,082                  
Temporary Part Time (601200, 02, 03, 04, 601303) 20,994,615            351,831                  3,163,373              1,527,280              3,276,884              1,287,498              2,146,367              807,972                  2,192,770              908,137                  200,093                  946,882                  1,961,926              2,223,602              
Clinical EA (601201) 5,778,918              -                           -                           1,431,186              1,006,457              -                           89,075                    -                           1,232,000              831,243                  320,060                  -                           607,613                  261,284                  
Contractual PTL (601302) 42,413,777            -                           1,547,473              2,265,597              6,941,250              4,445,081              4,554,540              2,321,168              5,515,386              4,463,866              1,258,294              1,491,259              3,770,535              3,839,328              
Contractual NCL (601300) 3,292,014              -                           318,606                  355,437                  425,000                  -                           282,995                  154,965                  367,916                  633,374                  44,616                    139,471                  246,512                  323,122                  
Contractual ECL (601301) 7,698,535              -                           663,557                  398,667                  1,050,590              358,392                  1,342,571              407,762                  802,949                  907,091                  127,698                  117,260                  750,947                  771,051                  
Student Labor (601400, 01, 02, 601406) 1,919,977              7,332                      81,955                    105,213                  285,000                  175,000                  281,890                  143,565                  104,798                  268,000                  26,000                    33,912                    237,688                  169,624                  
Overtime (601501, 601502) 1,130,750              -                           5,587                      95,000                    275,000                  225,000                  108,831                  17,000                    255,740                  40,800                    14,150                    31,624                    14,483                    47,535                    
All Other Personnel Services 7,781,105              2,537,634              187,213                  403,544                  628,017                  640,000                  527,995                  204,301                  537,848                  854,195                  196,696                  223,265                  518,346                  322,051                  

   Subtotal Personnel Services 246,718,937          14,910,247            11,133,453            18,760,437            30,880,682            21,117,182            26,891,560            12,840,190            30,668,328            25,247,740            8,641,525              8,576,393              18,595,780            18,455,421            

Fringe Benefits 164,093,980          7,734,192              7,652,756              13,298,248            19,581,236            14,594,182            19,331,564            8,234,182              22,007,076            15,170,500            6,060,590              5,969,368              12,141,668            12,318,418            
   Total P.S. & Fringe Benefits 410,812,916          22,644,439            18,786,209            32,058,685            50,461,918            35,711,364            46,223,124            21,074,372            52,675,404            40,418,240            14,702,115            14,545,761            30,737,448            30,773,839            

   Other Expenses:
Inst. Financial Aid/Match 14,629,881            -                           466,315                  1,050,000              2,647,692              1,962,600              1,954,011              930,000                  375,676                  1,719,412              319,538                  370,000                  1,366,982              1,467,655              
Waivers 5,349,750              -                           188,072                  245,000                  361,000                  460,000                  476,920                  254,622                  2,017,000              586,280                  226,297                  112,138                  238,179                  184,242                  
Utilities 9,517,461              2,900                      370,781                  770,218                  909,298                  982,000                  1,117,905              306,537                  1,352,000              1,235,000              490,000                  258,672                  900,000                  822,150                  
All Other Expenses 47,982,567            13,061,296            1,669,011              2,609,139              6,809,367              4,089,765              2,665,904              2,182,053              2,553,159              4,720,000              653,837                  1,502,299              2,712,162              2,754,575              

   Total Other Expenses 77,479,659            13,064,196            2,694,179              4,674,357              10,727,357            7,494,365              6,214,740              3,673,212              6,297,835              8,260,692              1,689,672              2,243,109              5,217,323              5,228,622              

Total Expenditures 488,292,575          35,708,635            21,480,388            36,733,042            61,189,275            43,205,729            52,437,864            24,747,584            58,973,239            48,678,932            16,391,787            16,788,870            35,954,771            36,002,461            

Addition to (Use of) Funds Before Transfers (11,421,579)           (14,395,622)           617,536                  (3,288,618)             294,551                  (57,360)                   1,483,340              (118,119)                1,737,532              762,593                  49,350                    502,011                  13,357                    977,870                  

Transfers, Additional Funds and Commitments 
Transfer in 17,896,055            14,978,239            223,493                  186,802                  467,878                  -                           483,648                  -                           185,041                  353,815                  238,564                  110,834                  422,884                  244,857                  
Transfer out (16,494,815)           (1,409,832)             (534,109)                (947,259)                (2,199,867)             (1,528,372)             (1,966,988)             (836,248)                (1,988,074)             (1,813,013)             (390,983)                (460,433)                (1,247,878)             (1,171,759)             
CARES Act Funding Support 1,920,926              621,208                  62,858                    634,825                  36,968                    66,258                    147,452                  44,683                    43,382                    194,215                  9,933                      33,262                    25,882                    -                           

  Total Transfers, Additional Funds and Commitments 3,322,166              14,189,615            (247,758)                (125,631)                (1,695,021)             (1,462,114)             (1,335,888)             (791,565)                (1,759,651)             (1,264,983)             (142,486)                (316,337)                (799,112)                (926,902)                

Net Change Subtotal (8,099,413)             (206,007)                369,778                  (3,414,249)             (1,400,470)             (1,519,475)             147,452                  (909,684)                (22,118)                   (502,391)                (93,136)                   185,674                  (785,755)                50,968                    

Net Change (8,099,413)             (206,007)                369,778                  (3,414,249)             (1,400,470)             (1,519,475)             147,452                  (909,684)                (22,118)                   (502,391)                (93,136)                   185,674                  (785,755)                50,968                    

06-10-2020 Finance & Infrastructure Agenda Packet Page 49 of 68



6/9/20208:39 AM

Connecticut Community Colleges
Expenditure Plan General & Operating Funds
FY21 Budget

All Colleges Consolidating

Account Name CSCC Consolidated CSCC System Office Asnuntuck Capital Gateway Housatonic Manchester Middlesex Naugatuck Norwalk Northwestern Quinebaug Three Rivers Tunxis

Revenue:
Tuition  (Gross) 122,135,604            -                        -                        3,929,411           8,271,567           17,640,653         13,241,000         14,946,251         6,406,695           16,703,016         14,375,000         3,445,440           3,528,579           9,466,566           10,181,426         
Fees 55,568,463              -                        -                        2,870,172           4,251,390           8,119,092           3,509,009           6,176,551           3,248,149           7,153,483           7,136,500           1,188,169           1,602,602           4,866,372           5,446,974           
State Appropriations 149,218,817            8,968,881           1,563,130           7,344,263           10,294,178         18,261,450         13,421,650         15,564,612         7,607,470           17,928,099         14,215,687         6,172,758           6,121,319           10,852,045         10,903,275         
Addtl State Appropriation (Dev Edu and Outcom 7,362,650                 -                        -                        228,697               500,065               1,050,232           729,480               1,003,725           397,463               969,444               860,370               185,307               245,957               604,584               587,325               
GF Fringe Benefits Paid by State 134,856,063            5,865,696           1,000,607           7,365,169           10,012,687         15,924,876         11,998,291         14,318,527         7,274,341           16,586,709         12,097,779         6,054,631           6,110,648           10,020,341         10,225,762         
OF Fringe Benefits Paid by State 36,550,000              -                        -                        655,352               3,554,595           4,493,875           3,657,611           6,035,309           1,545,094           6,193,811           3,988,658           245,542               284,195               3,213,321           2,682,637           
Private Gifts, Grants and Contracts 123,500                    -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        12,000                 -                        -                        111,000               -                        -                        500                       
Sales of Educational Activities 608,557                    -                        -                        19,100                 30,000                 10,000                 130,000               4,408                   4,000                   111,049               190,000               -                        -                        -                        110,000               
All Other Revenue 1,950,059                 -                        -                        184,396               123,575               213,400               290,000               (291,124)             180,000               149,559               239,600               72,010                 218,500               347,413               222,730               
  Less Contra Revenue (2,398,041)               -                        -                        (108,329)             (280,000)             (304,512)             (225,000)             (209,250)             (115,000)             (230,000)             (258,600)             (94,350)                (23,000)                (325,000)             (225,000)             
Total Revenue 505,975,672            14,834,577         2,563,737           22,488,231         36,758,057         65,409,066         46,752,041         57,549,009         26,560,211         65,565,171         52,844,994         17,380,507         18,088,800         39,045,642         40,135,629         

Expenditures:
   Personnel Services:

Full Time (601000) 173,567,664            8,763,150           1,563,130           5,382,030           13,800,929         20,631,178         16,277,375         20,495,637         9,349,620           21,821,456         18,715,096         6,863,856           6,193,514           11,818,872         11,891,821         
Continuing Part Time (601100) 1,301,835                 -                        -                        -                        -                        150,570               163,808               20,000                 75,893                 217,912               197,822               -                        180,213               -                        295,617               
Temporary Part Time (601200, 02, 03, 04, 60130 21,195,292              -                        -                        3,277,968           1,890,733           2,829,771           1,995,620           1,575,150           840,290               2,192,770           1,016,010           252,381               908,874               2,155,437           2,260,288           
Clinical EA (601201) 6,471,758                 -                        -                        -                        1,877,687           1,020,761           -                        109,103               -                        1,299,760           881,118               337,663               -                        641,032               304,634               
Contractual PTL (601302) 44,353,757              -                        -                        1,608,390           2,197,525           7,267,505           4,689,560           4,853,608           2,437,226           5,713,232           4,683,091           1,327,500           1,573,278           4,088,974           3,913,868           
Contractual NCL (601300) 3,753,905                 -                        -                        241,497               312,000               573,935               -                        275,000               214,725               348,151               728,000               47,070                 188,776               345,723               479,028               
Contractual ECL (601301) 7,243,524                 -                        -                        409,438               465,500               1,108,373           378,103               778,682               428,149               741,611               889,992               134,722               198,951               896,544               813,458               
Student Labor (601400, 01, 02, 601406) 1,990,726                 205,732               -                        45,913                 40,225                 250,000               228,000               220,000               199,843               114,230               305,000               26,000                 11,324                 200,000               144,459               
Overtime (601501, 601502) 1,038,063                 -                        -                        7,100                   60,000                 344,000               210,000               90,000                 25,000                 105,740               75,000                 20,000                 45,000                 15,000                 41,223                 
All Other Personnel Services 4,598,399                 -                        -                        165,887               464,092               -                        640,000               547,521               261,895               396,237               893,000               200,000               295,252               319,756               414,759               

   Subtotal Personnel Services 265,514,922            8,968,881           1,563,130           11,138,223         21,108,691         34,176,093         24,582,466         28,964,701         13,832,641         32,951,100         28,384,129         9,209,192           9,595,182           20,481,338         20,559,155         

Fringe Benefits 182,201,540            5,865,696           1,000,607           8,122,951           13,997,330         23,222,550         16,736,295         21,985,510         9,650,737           23,635,616         17,164,309         6,556,749           6,383,048           13,379,275         14,500,867         
   Total P.S. & Fringe Benefits 447,716,462            14,834,577         2,563,737           19,261,174         35,106,021         57,398,643         41,318,761         50,950,211         23,483,378         56,586,716         45,548,438         15,765,941         15,978,230         33,860,613         35,060,022         

   Other Expenses:
Inst. Financial Aid/Match 16,040,304              -                        -                        499,624               1,025,000           2,546,348           1,883,400           2,171,550           905,204               1,455,676           1,974,599           329,125               411,429               1,374,885           1,463,464           
Waivers 4,539,661                 -                        -                        184,168               245,000               361,000               460,000               260,000               257,000               1,380,000           647,408               233,085               77,000                 235,000               200,000               
Utilities 9,442,005                 -                        900                       362,267               770,218               913,800               982,000               1,100,000           350,000               1,240,000           1,235,000           514,500               262,820               900,000               810,500               
All Other Expenses 66,495,488              23,812,082         289,310               1,970,349           2,611,542           8,330,221           4,922,867           3,307,180           2,420,182           3,581,369           5,496,375           850,506               1,533,381           3,588,945           3,781,178           

   Total Other Expenses 96,517,458              23,812,082         290,210               3,016,408           4,651,760           12,151,369         8,248,267           6,838,730           3,932,386           7,657,045           9,353,382           1,927,216           2,284,630           6,098,830           6,255,142           

Total Expenditures 544,233,920            38,646,659         2,853,947           22,277,582         39,757,781         69,550,012         49,567,028         57,788,941         27,415,763         64,243,761         54,901,820         17,693,157         18,262,861         39,959,443         41,315,164         

Addition to (Use of) Funds Before Transfers (38,258,247)             (23,812,082)        (290,210)             210,649               (2,999,724)          (4,140,946)          (2,814,987)          (239,932)             (855,552)             1,321,410           (2,056,826)          (312,650)             (174,060)             (913,801)             (1,179,535)          

Transfers, Additional Funds and Commitments 
Transfer in 23,786,746              22,462,082         290,210               25,085                 -                        64,272                 -                        412,672               -                        -                        200,000               -                        35,575                 -                        296,850               
Transfer out (22,752,291)             -                        -                        (869,642)             (1,417,090)          (3,220,954)          (2,351,736)          (2,907,239)          (1,245,677)          (3,016,050)          (2,718,162)          (590,689)             (683,674)             (1,909,708)          (1,821,670)          
CARES Act Funding Support 12,325,512              1,350,000           -                        460,774               240,605               1,814,136           1,420,438           1,246,329           525,452               1,602,137           1,179,948           249,534               349,756               944,849               941,554               
Holdback 12,943,836              2,889,170           -                        445,552               795,156               1,391,000           991,341               1,155,779           548,315               1,284,875           1,098,036           353,863               365,257               799,189               826,303               

Total Transfers, Additional Funds and Commitme  26,303,803              26,701,252         290,210               61,768                 (381,329)             48,454                 60,042                 (92,459)                (171,910)             (129,037)             (240,178)             12,708                 66,914                 (165,670)             243,038               

Use of Unrestricted Reserves for PACT (3,000,000)               (3,000,000)          

Net Change (14,954,445)             2,889,170           (3,000,000)          272,418               (3,381,053)          (4,092,492)          (2,754,945)          (332,391)             (1,027,462)          1,192,372           (2,297,004)          (299,942)             (107,146)             (1,079,471)          (936,498)             

net expenditure

3016407.668 2889170
4651759.995 0
12151369.38 445551.6334
8248266.972 795155.6108

6838730.28 1391000.248
3932385.819 991340.5667
7657045.395 1155778.826
9353382.318 548315.2681
1927216.085 1284875.222
2284630.337 1098036.406
6098829.754 353863.1417
6255141.922 365257.2134

290210 799188.8631
23812082 826303.2784

06-10-2020 Finance & Infrastructure Agenda Packet Page 50 of 68



Connecticut Community Colleges
Expenditure Plan General & Operating Funds
FY21 Budget, FY20 Revised Budget and Projection

College: Connecticut State Community Colleges

Account Name FY20 Revised Budget FY20 Projection FY21 Budget
Dollars ($) Dollars ($) Dollars ($) Dollars ($) Percent (%)

Revenue:
Tuition  (Gross) -                                      -                                      -                                      -                    NA
Fees -                                      -                                      -                                      -                    NA
State Appropriations -                                      -                                      8,968,881                          8,968,881         NA
Addtl State Appropriation (Dev Edu and Outcomes) -                                      -                                      -                                      -                    NA
GF Fringe Benefits Paid by State -                                      -                                      5,865,696                          5,865,696         NA
OF Fringe Benefits Paid by State -                                      -                                      -                                      
Private Gifts, Grants and Contracts -                                      -                                      -                                      -                    NA
Sales of Educational Activities -                                      -                                      -                                      -                    NA
All Other Revenue -                                      -                                      -                                      -                    NA
  Less Contra Revenue -                                      -                                      -                                      -                    NA
Total Revenue -                                      -                                      14,834,577                        14,834,577      NA

Expenditures:
   Personnel Services:

Full Time (601000) -                                      -                                      8,763,150                          8,763,150         NA
Continuing Part Time (601100) -                                      -                                      -                                      -                    NA
Temporary Part Time (601200, 02, 03, 04, 601303) -                                      -                                      -                                      -                    NA
Clinical EA (601201) -                                      -                                      -                                      -                    NA
Contractual PTL (601302) -                                      -                                      -                                      -                    NA
Contractual NCL (601300) -                                      -                                      -                                      -                    NA
Contractual ECL (601301) -                                      -                                      -                                      -                    NA
Student Labor (601400, 01, 02, 601406) -                                      -                                      205,732                             205,732            NA
Overtime (601501, 601502) -                                      -                                      -                                      -                    NA
All Other Personnel Services -                                      -                                      -                                      -                    NA

   Subtotal Personnel Services -                                      -                                      8,968,881                          8,968,881         NA

Fringe Benefits -                                      -                                      5,865,696                          5,865,696         NA
   Total P.S. & Fringe Benefits -                                      -                                      14,834,577                        14,834,577      NA

   Other Expenses:
Inst. Financial Aid/Match -                                      -                                      -                                      -                    NA
Waivers -                                      -                                      -                                      -                    NA
Utilities -                                      -                                      -                                      -                    NA
All Other Expenses -                                      -                                      23,812,082                        23,812,082      NA

   Total Other Expenses -                                      -                                      23,812,082                        23,812,082      NA

Total Expenditures -                                      -                                      38,646,659                        38,646,659      NA

Addition to (Use of) Funds Before Transfers -                                      -                                      (23,812,082)                       (23,812,082)     NA

Transfers, Additional Funds and Commitments 
Transfer in -                                      -                                      22,462,082                      22,462,082      NA
Transfer out -                                      -                                      -                                      -                    NA
CARES Act Funding Support -                                      -                                      1,350,000                          1,350,000         NA
One College delayed hiring -                                      -                                      2,889,170                          2,889,170         NA

  Total Transfers, Additional Funds and Commitments -                                      -                                      26,701,252                        26,701,252      NA

Net Change -                                      -                                      2,889,170                          2,889,170         NA

ATTACHMENT F

FY21 Budet vs. FY20 Projection
Inc(Dec)

06-10-2020 Finance & Infrastructure Agenda Packet Page 51 of 68



Connecticut Community Colleges
Expenditure Plan General & Operating Funds
FY21 Budget, FY20 Revised Budget and Projection

College: System Office

Account Name FY20 Revised Budget FY20 Projection FY21 Budget
Dollars ($) Dollars ($) Dollars ($) Dollars ($) Percent (%)

Revenue:
Tuition  (Gross) -                                      -                                      -                                      -                    NA
Fees -                                      -                                      -                                      -                    NA
State Appropriations 12,730,739                        12,730,737                        1,563,130                          (11,167,607)     -87.70%
Addtl State Appropriation (Dev Edu and Outcomes) -                                      -                                      -                                      -                    NA
GF Fringe Benefits Paid by State 8,344,275                          8,344,275                          1,000,607                          (7,343,668)       -88.00%
OF Fringe Benefits Paid by State -                                      
Private Gifts, Grants and Contracts -                                      -                                      -                                      -                    NA
Sales of Educational Activities -                                      -                                      -                                      -                    NA
All Other Revenue -                                      238,000                             -                                      (238,000)          -100.00%
  Less Contra Revenue -                    NA
Total Revenue 21,075,014                        21,313,012                        2,563,737                          (18,749,275)     -88.00%

Expenditures:
   Personnel Services:

Full Time (601000) 11,604,439                        12,013,450                        1,563,130                          (10,450,320)     -87.00%
Continuing Part Time (601100) 10,766                               -                                      -                                      -                    NA
Temporary Part Time (601200, 02, 03, 04, 601303) 617,975                             351,831                             -                                      (351,831)          -100.00%
Clinical EA (601201) -                                      -                                      -                                      -                    NA
Contractual PTL (601302) -                                      -                                      -                                      -                    NA
Contractual NCL (601300) -                                      -                                      -                                      -                    NA
Contractual ECL (601301) -                                      -                                      -                                      -                    NA
Student Labor (601400, 01, 02, 601406) 26,080                               7,332                                  -                                      (7,332)               -100.00%
Overtime (601501, 601502) -                                      -                                      -                                      -                    NA
All Other Personnel Services 3,416,194                          2,537,634                          -                                      (2,537,634)       -100.00%

   Subtotal Personnel Services 15,675,454                        14,910,247                        1,563,130                          (13,347,117)     -89.50%

Fringe Benefits 8,134,938                          7,734,192                          1,000,607                          (6,733,585)       -87.10%
   Total P.S. & Fringe Benefits 23,810,392                        22,644,439                        2,563,737                          (20,080,702)     -88.70%

   Other Expenses:
Inst. Financial Aid/Match -                                      -                                      -                                      -                    NA
Waivers -                                      -                                      -                                      -                    NA
Utilities 2,900                                  2,900                                  900                                     (2,000)               -69.00%
All Other Expenses 11,437,276                        13,061,296                        289,310                             (12,771,986)     -97.80%

   Total Other Expenses 11,440,176                        13,064,196                        290,210                             (12,773,986)     -97.80%

Total Expenditures 35,250,568                        35,708,635                        2,853,947                          (32,854,688)     -92.00%

Addition to (Use of) Funds Before Transfers (14,175,554)                       (14,395,622)                       (290,210)                            14,105,413      -98.00%

Transfers, Additional Funds and Commitments 
Transfer in 14,978,239                        14,978,239                        290,210                             (14,688,029)     -98.10%
Transfer out (453,953)                            (1,409,832)                         -                                      1,409,832         -100.00%
CARES Act Funding Support -                                      621,208                             -                                      (621,208)          -100.00%

  Total Transfers, Additional Funds and Commitments 14,524,286                        14,189,615                        290,210                             (13,899,405)     -98.00%

Net Change Subtotal 348,732                             (206,007)                            0                                         206,008            -100.00%

Use of Unrestricted Reserves for SW Marketing (1,000,000)                         -                                      -                                      -                    NA
Use of Unrestricted Reserves for PACT (3,000,000)                         

Net Change (651,268)                            (206,007)                            (3,000,000)                         (2,793,992)       1356.30%

ATTACHMENT F

FY21 Budet vs. FY20 Projection
Inc(Dec)

06-10-2020 Finance & Infrastructure Agenda Packet Page 52 of 68



Connecticut Community Colleges
Expenditure Plan General & Operating Funds
FY21 Budget, FY20 Revised Budget and Projection

College:

Account Name FY20 Revised Budget FY20 Projection FY21 Budget
Dollars ($) Dollars ($) Dollars ($) Dollars ($) Percent (%)

Revenue:
Tuition  (Gross) 4,174,449                          3,929,411                          3,929,411                          -                    0.00%
Fees 4,318,483                          3,746,942                          2,870,172                          (876,770)          -23.40%
State Appropriations 6,751,709                          6,751,708                          7,344,263                          592,555            8.80% SS 508,086        361,500        
Addtl State Appropriation (Dev Edu and Outcomes) 295,107                              282,034                              228,697                              (53,337)             -18.90%
GF Fringe Benefits Paid by State 6,212,588                          6,209,414                          7,365,169                          1,155,755         18.60%
OF Fringe Benefits Paid by State 855,369                              855,369                              655,352                              (200,017)          -23.40%
Private Gifts, Grants and Contracts -                                      -                                      -                                      -                    NA
Sales of Educational Activities 9,000                                  5,292                                  19,100                                13,808              260.90%
All Other Revenue 248,750                              403,957                              184,396                              (219,561)          -54.40%
  Less Contra Revenue (121,042)                            (86,203)                              (108,329)                            (22,126)             25.70%
Total Revenue 22,744,413                        22,097,924                        22,488,231                        390,307            1.80%

Expenditures:
   Personnel Services: SS 508,086        361,500        

Full Time (601000) 4,890,898                          5,134,910                          5,382,030                          247,120            4.80% Adj 154,355        109,237        
Continuing Part Time (601100) 28,344                                30,779                                -                                      (30,779)             -100.00%
Temporary Part Time (601200, 02, 03, 04, 601303) 3,370,760                          3,163,373                          3,277,968                          114,595            3.60%
Clinical EA (601201) -                                      -                                      -                                      -                    NA
Contractual PTL (601302) 1,559,818                          1,547,473                          1,608,390                          60,917              3.90%
Contractual NCL (601300) 441,965                              318,606                              241,497                              (77,109)             -24.20%
Contractual ECL (601301) 862,144                              663,557                              409,438                              (254,119)          -38.30%
Student Labor (601400, 01, 02, 601406) 111,900                              81,955                                45,913                                (36,042)             -44.00%
Overtime (601501, 601502) 28,200                                5,587                                  7,100                                  1,513                27.10%
All Other Personnel Services 115,292                              187,213                              165,887                              (21,326)             -11.40%

   Subtotal Personnel Services 11,409,321                        11,133,453                        11,138,223                        4,770                0.00%

Fringe Benefits 7,734,953                          7,652,756                          8,122,951                          470,195            6.10%
   Total P.S. & Fringe Benefits 19,144,274                        18,786,209                        19,261,174                        474,965            2.50%

   Other Expenses:
Inst. Financial Aid/Match 488,061                              466,315                              499,624                              33,309              7.10%
Waivers 172,560                              188,072                              184,168                              (3,904)               -2.10%
Utilities 406,584                              370,781                              362,267                              (8,514)               -2.30%
All Other Expenses 1,936,414                          1,669,011                          1,970,349                          301,338            18.10%

   Total Other Expenses 3,003,619                          2,694,179                          3,016,408                          322,229            12.00%

Total Expenditures 22,147,893                        21,480,388                        22,277,582                        797,194            3.70%

Addition to (Use of) Funds Before Transfers 596,520                              617,536                              210,649                              (406,887)          -65.90%

Transfers, Additional Funds and Commitments 
Transfer in -                                      223,493                              25,085                                (198,408)          -88.80%
Transfer out (534,109)                            (534,109)                            (869,642)                            (335,533)          62.80%
CARES Act Funding Support -                                      62,858                                460,774                              397,916            633.00%
Holdback 445,552                              

  Total Transfers, Additional Funds and Commitments (534,109)                            (247,758)                            61,768                                (136,025)          54.90%

Net Change 62,411                                369,778                              272,418                              (542,912)          -146.80%

ATTACHMENT F

FY21 Budet vs. FY20 Projection
Inc(Dec)

06-10-2020 Finance & Infrastructure Agenda Packet Page 53 of 68



Connecticut Community Colleges
Expenditure Plan General & Operating Funds
FY21 Budget, FY20 Revised Budget and Projection

College:

Account Name FY20 Revised Budget FY20 Projection FY21 Budget
Dollars ($) Dollars ($) Dollars ($) Dollars ($) Percent (%)

Revenue:
Tuition  (Gross) 8,393,540                          7,969,158                          8,271,567                          302,409            3.80%
Fees 5,005,657                          4,363,817                          4,251,390                          (112,428)          -2.60%
State Appropriations 9,618,861                          9,618,861                          10,294,178                        675,318            7.00% 827,931        589,067        
Addtl State Appropriation (Dev Edu and Outcomes) 632,923                              541,775                              500,065                              (41,710)             -7.70%
GF Fringe Benefits Paid by State 8,980,009                          9,038,585                          10,012,687                        974,102            10.80%
OF Fringe Benefits Paid by State 2,065,871                          2,065,871                          3,554,595                          1,488,724         72.10%
Private Gifts, Grants and Contracts -                                      -                                      -                                      -                    NA
Sales of Educational Activities 35,000                                26,288                                30,000                                3,712                14.10%
All Other Revenue 233,400                              100,068                              123,575                              23,507              23.50%
  Less Contra Revenue (280,000)                            (280,000)                            (280,000)                            -                    0.00%
Total Revenue 34,685,261                        33,444,424                        36,758,057                        3,313,633         9.90%

Expenditures:
   Personnel Services:

Full Time (601000) 12,374,280                        12,178,512                        13,800,929                        1,622,417         13.30% SS 827,931        589,067        
Continuing Part Time (601100) -                                      -                                      -                                      -                    NA Adj 139,264        136,210        
Temporary Part Time (601200, 02, 03, 04, 601303) 1,303,382                          1,527,280                          1,890,733                          363,453            23.80%
Clinical EA (601201) 1,462,642                          1,431,186                          1,877,687                          446,500            31.20%
Contractual PTL (601302) 2,536,710                          2,265,597                          2,197,525                          (68,072)             -3.00%
Contractual NCL (601300) 442,000                              355,437                              312,000                              (43,437)             -12.20%
Contractual ECL (601301) 465,500                              398,667                              465,500                              66,833              16.80%
Student Labor (601400, 01, 02, 601406) 38,000                                105,213                              40,225                                (64,988)             -61.80%
Overtime (601501, 601502) 52,290                                95,000                                60,000                                (35,000)             -36.80%
All Other Personnel Services 491,000                              403,544                              464,092                              60,548              15.00%

   Subtotal Personnel Services 19,165,804                        18,760,437                        21,108,691                        2,348,254         12.50%

Fringe Benefits 13,271,352                        13,298,248                        13,997,330                        699,082            5.30%
   Total P.S. & Fringe Benefits 32,437,156                        32,058,685                        35,106,021                        3,047,336         9.50%

   Other Expenses:
Inst. Financial Aid/Match 1,050,000                          1,050,000                          1,025,000                          (25,000)             -2.40%
Waivers 245,000                              245,000                              245,000                              -                    0.00%
Utilities 770,218                              770,218                              770,218                              -                    0.00%
All Other Expenses 2,544,138                          2,609,139                          2,611,542                          2,403                0.10%

   Total Other Expenses 4,609,356                          4,674,357                          4,651,760                          (22,597)             -0.50%

Total Expenditures 37,046,512                        36,733,042                        39,757,781                        3,024,738         8.20%

Addition to (Use of) Funds Before Transfers (2,361,251)                         (3,288,618)                         (2,999,724)                         288,894            -8.80%

Transfers, Additional Funds and Commitments 
Transfer in -                                      186,802                              -                                      (186,802)          -100.00%
Transfer out (929,685)                            (947,259)                            (1,417,090)                         (469,832)          49.60%
CARES Act Funding Support -                                      634,825                              240,605                              (394,220)          -62.10%
Holdback 795,156                              795,156            NA

  Total Transfers, Additional Funds and Commitments (929,685)                            (125,631)                            (381,329)                            (255,698)          203.50%

Net Change (3,290,936)                         (3,414,249)                         (3,381,053)                         33,196              -1.00%

ATTACHMENT F

FY21 Budet vs. FY20 Projection
Inc(Dec)

06-10-2020 Finance & Infrastructure Agenda Packet Page 54 of 68



Connecticut Community Colleges
Expenditure Plan General & Operating Funds
FY21 Budget, FY20 Revised Budget and Projection

College:

Account Name FY20 Revised Budget FY20 Projection FY21 Budget
Dollars ($) Dollars ($) Dollars ($) Dollars ($) Percent (%)

Revenue:
Tuition  (Gross) 17,693,558                       17,640,653                       17,640,653                       -                           0.00%
Fees 7,774,553                          8,059,967                          8,119,092                          59,125                    0.70%
State Appropriations 16,835,104                       16,835,105                       18,261,450                       1,426,345               8.50% SS 1,881,833        1,338,911        
Addtl State Appropriation (Dev Edu and Outcomes) 1,096,780                          1,267,679                          1,050,232                          (217,447)                 -17.20%
GF Fringe Benefits Paid by State 14,647,980                       14,650,884                       15,924,876                       1,273,992               8.70%
OF Fringe Benefits Paid by State 3,036,938                          3,036,938                          4,493,875                          1,456,937               48.00%
Private Gifts, Grants and Contracts -                                     -                                     -                                     -                           NA
Sales of Educational Activities 45,000                               19,823                               10,000                               (9,823)                     -49.60%
All Other Revenue 515,000                             278,770                             213,400                             (65,370)                   -23.40%
  Less Contra Revenue (372,665)                            (305,993)                            (304,512)                            1,481                      -0.50%
Total Revenue 61,272,248                       61,483,826                       65,409,066                       3,925,240               6.40%

Expenditures:
   Personnel Services:

Full Time (601000) 16,991,670                       16,919,011                       20,631,178                       3,712,167               21.90% SS 1,881,833        1,338,911        
Continuing Part Time (601100) 60,267                               73,473                               150,570                             77,097                    104.90% Adj 269,971           90,038             
Temporary Part Time (601200, 02, 03, 04, 601303) 2,875,505                          3,276,884                          2,829,771                          (447,113)                 -13.60%
Clinical EA (601201) 1,128,792                          1,006,457                          1,020,761                          14,304                    1.40%
Contractual PTL (601302) 6,698,426                          6,941,250                          7,267,505                          326,255                  4.70%
Contractual NCL (601300) 366,742                             425,000                             573,935                             148,935                  35.00%
Contractual ECL (601301) 1,087,638                          1,050,590                          1,108,373                          57,783                    5.50%
Student Labor (601400, 01, 02, 601406) 650,000                             285,000                             250,000                             (35,000)                   -12.30%
Overtime (601501, 601502) 248,639                             275,000                             344,000                             69,000                    25.10%
All Other Personnel Services 438,080                             628,017                             -                                     (628,017)                 -100.00%

   Subtotal Personnel Services 30,545,759                       30,880,682                       34,176,093                       3,295,411               10.70%

Fringe Benefits 19,888,915                       19,581,236                       23,222,550                       3,641,314               18.60%
   Total P.S. & Fringe Benefits 50,434,674                       50,461,918                       57,398,643                       6,936,725               13.70%

   Other Expenses:
Inst. Financial Aid/Match 2,230,289                          2,647,692                          2,546,348                          (101,344)                 -3.80%
Waivers 452,303                             361,000                             361,000                             -                           0.00%
Utilities 960,000                             909,298                             913,800                             4,502                      0.50%
All Other Expenses 6,385,692                          6,809,367                          8,330,221                          1,520,854               22.30%

   Total Other Expenses 10,028,284                       10,727,357                       12,151,369                       1,424,012               13.30%

Total Expenditures 60,462,958                       61,189,275                       69,550,012                       8,360,737               13.70%

       Addition to (Use of) Funds Before Transfers 809,290                             294,551                             (4,140,946)                        (4,435,497)             -1505.90%

Transfers, Additional Funds and Commitments 
Transfer in 92,985                               467,878                             64,272                               (403,606)                 -86.30%
Transfer out (2,130,574)                        (2,199,867)                        (3,220,954)                        (1,021,087)             46.40%
CARES Act Funding Support 36,968                               1,814,136                          1,777,168               4807.30%
Holdback 1,391,000                          1,391,000               NA

  Total Transfers, Additional Funds and Commitments (2,037,589)                        (1,695,021)                        48,454                               1,743,475               -102.90%

Net Change (1,228,299)                        (1,400,470)                        (4,092,492)                        (2,692,022)             192.20%

ATTACHMENT F

FY21 Budet vs. FY20 Projection
Inc(Dec)

06-10-2020 Finance & Infrastructure Agenda Packet Page 55 of 68



Connecticut Community Colleges
Expenditure Plan General & Operating Funds
FY21 Budget, FY20 Revised Budget and Projection

College:

Account Name FY20 Revised Budget FY20 Projection FY21 Budget
Dollars ($) Dollars ($) Dollars ($) Dollars ($) Percent (%)

Revenue:
Tuition  (Gross) 13,769,000                         13,241,000                         13,241,000                         -                     0.00%
Fees 3,900,000                           3,509,009                           3,509,009                           -                     0.00%
State Appropriations 12,250,406                         12,250,407                         13,421,650                         1,171,243         9.60%
Addtl State Appropriation (Dev Edu and Outcomes) 855,775                              773,542                              729,480                              (44,062)             -5.70%
GF Fringe Benefits Paid by State 11,062,560                         10,928,727                         11,998,291                         1,069,564         9.80%
OF Fringe Benefits Paid by State 2,282,699                           2,282,699                           3,657,611                           1,374,912         60.20%
Private Gifts, Grants and Contracts -                                       -                                       -                                       -                     NA
Sales of Educational Activities 130,000                              99,900                                 130,000                              30,100              30.10%
All Other Revenue 275,000                              288,084                              290,000                              1,916                 0.70%
  Less Contra Revenue (225,000)                             (225,000)                             (225,000)                             -                     0.00%
Total Revenue 44,300,440                         43,148,368                         46,752,041                         3,603,673         8.40%

Expenditures:
   Personnel Services:

Full Time (601000) 14,893,104                         13,830,943                         16,277,375                         2,446,432         17.70%
Continuing Part Time (601100) 153,900                              155,268                              163,808                              8,540                 5.50%
Temporary Part Time (601200, 02, 03, 04, 601303) 1,471,725                           1,287,498                           1,995,620                           708,122            55.00%
Clinical EA (601201) -                                       -                                       -                                       -                     NA
Contractual PTL (601302) 4,230,362                           4,445,081                           4,689,560                           244,479            5.50%
Contractual NCL (601300) 195,175                              -                                       -                                       -                     NA
Contractual ECL (601301) 467,281                              358,392                              378,103                              19,711              5.50%
Student Labor (601400, 01, 02, 601406) 228,000                              175,000                              228,000                              53,000              30.30%
Overtime (601501, 601502) 150,000                              225,000                              210,000                              (15,000)             -6.70%
All Other Personnel Services 640,000                              640,000                              640,000                              -                     0.00%

   Subtotal Personnel Services 22,429,547                         21,117,182                         24,582,466                         3,465,285         16.40%

Fringe Benefits 14,874,702                         14,594,182                         16,736,295                         2,142,113         14.70%
   Total P.S. & Fringe Benefits 37,304,249                         35,711,364                         41,318,761                         5,607,398         15.70%

   Other Expenses:
Inst. Financial Aid/Match 1,962,600                           1,962,600                           1,883,400                           (79,200)             -4.00%
Waivers 460,000                              460,000                              460,000                              -                     0.00%
Utilities 1,107,363                           982,000                              982,000                              -                     0.00%
All Other Expenses 4,267,634                           4,089,765                           4,922,867                           833,102            20.40%

   Total Other Expenses 7,797,597                           7,494,365                           8,248,267                           753,902            10.10%

Total Expenditures 45,101,846                         43,205,729                         49,567,028                         6,361,300         14.70%

Addition to (Use of) Funds Before Transfers (801,406)                             (57,360)                               (2,814,987)                          (2,757,627)        4807.60%

Transfers, Additional Funds and Commitments 
Transfer in -                     NA
Transfer out (1,528,372)                          (1,528,372)                          (2,351,736)                          (823,364)           53.90%
CARES Act Funding Support 66,258                                 1,420,438                           1,354,180         2043.80%
Holdback 991,341                              991,341            NA

  Total Transfers, Additional Funds and Commitments (1,528,372)                          (1,462,114)                          60,042                                 1,522,157         -104.10%

Net Change (2,329,778)                          (1,519,475)                          (2,754,945)                          (1,235,470)        81.30%

ATTACHMENT F

FY21 Budet vs. FY20 Projection
Inc(Dec)

06-10-2020 Finance & Infrastructure Agenda Packet Page 56 of 68



Connecticut Community Colleges
Expenditure Plan General & Operating Funds
FY21 Budget, FY20 Revised Budget and Projection

College:

Account Name FY20 Revised Budget FY20 Projection FY21 Budget
Dollars ($) Dollars ($) Dollars ($) Dollars ($) Percent (%)

Revenue:
Tuition  (Gross) 14,668,142                        13,712,603                        14,946,251                        1,233,648          9.00%
Fees 8,101,172                          8,019,764                          6,176,551                          (1,843,213)         -23.00%
State Appropriations 14,426,503                        14,426,503                        15,564,612                        1,138,109          7.90%
Addtl State Appropriation (Dev Edu and Outcomes) 1,121,863                          1,050,586                          1,003,725                          (46,861)               -4.50%
GF Fringe Benefits Paid by State 13,603,382                        13,479,789                        14,318,527                        838,738              6.20%
OF Fringe Benefits Paid by State 3,686,391                          3,686,391                          6,035,309                          2,348,918          63.70%
Private Gifts, Grants and Contracts -                                      -                                      -                                      -                      NA
Sales of Educational Activities 9,000                                  8,815                                  4,408                                  (4,407)                 -50.00%
All Other Revenue 376,750                              (244,275)                            (291,124)                            (46,849)               19.20%
  Less Contra Revenue (308,000)                            (218,972)                            (209,250)                            9,722                  -4.40%
Total Revenue 55,685,203                        53,921,204                        57,549,009                        3,627,806          6.70%

Expenditures:
   Personnel Services:

Full Time (601000) 17,403,774                        17,548,238                        20,495,637                        2,947,399          16.80%
Continuing Part Time (601100) -                                      9,058                                  20,000                                10,942                120.80%
Temporary Part Time (601200, 02, 03, 04, 601303) 2,647,195                          2,146,367                          1,575,150                          (571,217)            -26.60%
Clinical EA (601201) 102,052                              89,075                                109,103                              20,028                22.50%
Contractual PTL (601302) 4,962,720                          4,554,540                          4,853,608                          299,068              6.60%
Contractual NCL (601300) 450,000                              282,995                              275,000                              (7,995)                 -2.80%
Contractual ECL (601301) 1,290,307                          1,342,571                          778,682                              (563,889)            -42.00%
Student Labor (601400, 01, 02, 601406) 250,000                              281,890                              220,000                              (61,890)               -22.00%
Overtime (601501, 601502) 90,000                                108,831                              90,000                                (18,831)               -17.30%
All Other Personnel Services 670,000                              527,995                              547,521                              19,526                3.70%

   Subtotal Personnel Services 27,866,048                        26,891,560                        28,964,701                        2,073,141          7.70%

Fringe Benefits 20,379,378                        19,331,564                        21,985,510                        2,653,946          13.70%
   Total P.S. & Fringe Benefits 48,245,426                        46,223,124                        50,950,211                        4,727,087          10.20%

   Other Expenses:
Inst. Financial Aid/Match 2,115,021                          1,954,011                          2,171,550                          217,539              11.10%
Waivers 260,000                              476,920                              260,000                              (216,920)            -45.50%
Utilities 1,200,000                          1,117,905                          1,100,000                          (17,905)               -1.60%
All Other Expenses 2,646,833                          2,665,904                          3,307,180                          641,276              24.10%

   Total Other Expenses 6,221,854                          6,214,740                          6,838,730                          623,990              10.00%

Total Expenditures 54,467,280                        52,437,864                        57,788,941                        5,351,077          10.20%

Addition to (Use of) Funds Before Transfers 1,217,923                          1,483,340                          (239,932)                            (1,723,272)         -116.20%

Transfers, Additional Funds and Commitments 
Transfer in 360,968                              483,648                              412,672                              (70,976)               -14.70%
Transfer out (1,953,530)                         (1,966,988)                         (2,907,239)                         (940,251)            47.80%
CARES Act Funding Support 147,452                              1,246,329                          1,098,877          745.20%
Holdback 1,155,779                          1,155,779          NA

  Total Transfers, Additional Funds and Commitments (1,592,562)                         (1,335,888)                         (92,459)                               1,243,429          -93.10%

Net Change (374,639)                            147,452                              (332,391)                            (479,842)            -325.40%

ATTACHMENT F

FY21 Budet vs. FY20 Projection
Inc(Dec)

06-10-2020 Finance & Infrastructure Agenda Packet Page 57 of 68



Connecticut Community Colleges
Expenditure Plan General & Operating Funds
FY21 Budget, FY20 Revised Budget and Projection

College:

Account Name FY20 Revised Budget FY20 Projection FY21 Budget
Dollars ($) Dollars ($) Dollars ($) Dollars ($) Percent (%)

Revenue:
Tuition  (Gross) 6,771,695                           6,406,695                           6,406,695                           -                     0.00%
Fees 3,264,387                           2,948,149                           3,248,149                           300,000            10.20%
State Appropriations 7,111,377                           7,111,377                           7,607,470                           496,092            7.00%
Addtl State Appropriation (Dev Edu and Outcomes) 561,734                              446,551                              397,463                              (49,088)             -11.00%
GF Fringe Benefits Paid by State 6,374,923                           6,361,376                           7,274,341                           912,964            14.40%
OF Fringe Benefits Paid by State 1,054,779                           1,054,779                           1,545,094                           490,315            46.50%
Private Gifts, Grants and Contracts 6,705                                   11,000                                 12,000                                 1,000                 9.10%
Sales of Educational Activities 3,050                                   3,500                                   4,000                                   500                    14.30%
All Other Revenue 205,000                              171,879                              180,000                              8,121                 4.70%
  Less Contra Revenue (184,214)                             114,158                              (115,000)                             (229,158)           -200.70%
Total Revenue 25,169,436                         24,629,465                         26,560,211                         1,930,746         7.80%

Expenditures:
   Personnel Services:

Full Time (601000) 8,532,293                           8,711,178                           9,349,620                           638,442            7.30%
Continuing Part Time (601100) (44,738)                               72,279                                 75,893                                 3,614                 5.00%
Temporary Part Time (601200, 02, 03, 04, 601303) 568,591                              807,972                              840,290                              32,318              4.00%
Clinical EA (601201) -                                       -                                       -                                       -                     NA
Contractual PTL (601302) 2,497,383                           2,321,168                           2,437,226                           116,058            5.00%
Contractual NCL (601300) 137,720                              154,965                              214,725                              59,760              38.60%
Contractual ECL (601301) 506,002                              407,762                              428,149                              20,387              5.00%
Student Labor (601400, 01, 02, 601406) 225,843                              143,565                              199,843                              56,278              39.20%
Overtime (601501, 601502) 25,000                                 17,000                                 25,000                                 8,000                 47.10%
All Other Personnel Services 263,180                              204,301                              261,895                              57,594              28.20%

   Subtotal Personnel Services 12,711,274                         12,840,190                         13,832,641                         992,451            7.70%

Fringe Benefits 8,431,272                           8,234,182                           9,650,737                           1,416,555         17.20%
   Total P.S. & Fringe Benefits 21,142,546                         21,074,372                         23,483,378                         2,409,006         11.40%

   Other Expenses:
Inst. Financial Aid/Match 1,015,754                           930,000                              905,204                              (24,796)             -2.70%
Waivers 214,996                              254,622                              257,000                              2,378                 0.90%
Utilities 350,000                              306,537                              350,000                              43,463              14.20%
All Other Expenses 2,554,117                           2,182,053                           2,420,182                           238,129            10.90%

   Total Other Expenses 4,134,867                           3,673,212                           3,932,386                           259,174            7.10%

Total Expenditures 25,277,413                         24,747,584                         27,415,763                         2,668,180         10.80%

Addition to (Use of) Funds Before Transfers (107,977)                             (118,119)                             (855,552)                             (737,434)           624.30%

Transfers, Additional Funds and Commitments 
Transfer in -                                       -                                       -                                       -                     NA
Transfer out (836,248)                             (836,248)                             (1,245,677)                          (409,429)           49.00%
CARES Act Funding Support 44,683                                 525,452                              480,769            1076.00%
Holdback 548,315                              548,315            NA

  Total Transfers, Additional Funds and Commitments (836,248)                             (791,565)                             (171,910)                             619,655            -78.30%

Net Change (944,225)                             (909,684)                             (1,027,462)                          (117,779)           12.90%

ATTACHMENT F

FY21 Budet vs. FY20 Projection
Inc(Dec)

06-10-2020 Finance & Infrastructure Agenda Packet Page 58 of 68



Connecticut Community Colleges
Expenditure Plan General & Operating Funds
FY21 Budget, FY20 Revised Budget and Projection

College:

Account Name FY20 Revised Budget FY20 Projection FY21 Budget
Dollars ($) Dollars ($) Dollars ($) Dollars ($) Percent (%)

Revenue:
Tuition  (Gross) 16,919,489                         16,375,506                         16,703,016                         327,510            2.00%
Fees 7,640,996                           7,130,595                           7,153,483                           22,888              0.30%
State Appropriations 16,555,280                         16,555,279                         17,928,099                         1,372,820         8.30%
Addtl State Appropriation (Dev Edu and Outcomes) 1,044,070                           1,021,983                           969,444                              (52,539)             -5.10%
GF Fringe Benefits Paid by State 15,433,282                         15,503,849                         16,586,709                         1,082,860         7.00%
OF Fringe Benefits Paid by State 3,965,582                           3,965,582                           6,193,811                           2,228,229         56.20%
Private Gifts, Grants and Contracts -                                       -                                       -                                       -                     NA
Sales of Educational Activities 127,180                              132,899                              111,049                              (21,850)             -16.40%
All Other Revenue 303,645                              250,588                              149,559                              (101,029)           -40.30%
  Less Contra Revenue (270,748)                             (225,510)                             (230,000)                             (4,490)               2.00%
Total Revenue 61,718,776                         60,710,771                         65,565,171                         4,854,399         8.00%

Expenditures:
   Personnel Services:

Full Time (601000) 20,141,946                         19,451,141                         21,821,456                         2,370,315         12.20%
Continuing Part Time (601100) 194,210                              207,780                              217,912                              10,132              4.90%
Temporary Part Time (601200, 02, 03, 04, 601303) 2,192,842                           2,192,770                           2,192,770                           -                     0.00%
Clinical EA (601201) 1,369,744                           1,232,000                           1,299,760                           67,760              5.50%
Contractual PTL (601302) 5,829,786                           5,515,386                           5,713,232                           197,846            3.60%
Contractual NCL (601300) 394,200                              367,916                              348,151                              (19,765)             -5.40%
Contractual ECL (601301) 860,052                              802,949                              741,611                              (61,338)             -7.60%
Student Labor (601400, 01, 02, 601406) 171,155                              104,798                              114,230                              9,432                 9.00%
Overtime (601501, 601502) 334,562                              255,740                              105,740                              (150,000)           -58.70%
All Other Personnel Services 336,072                              537,848                              396,237                              (141,611)           -26.30%

   Subtotal Personnel Services 31,824,569                         30,668,328                         32,951,100                         2,282,772         7.40%

Fringe Benefits 22,378,391                         22,007,076                         23,635,616                         1,628,540         7.40%
   Total P.S. & Fringe Benefits 54,202,960                         52,675,404                         56,586,716                         3,911,312         7.40%

   Other Expenses:
Inst. Financial Aid/Match 1,203,000                           375,676                              1,455,676                           1,080,000         287.50%
Waivers 1,537,985                           2,017,000                           1,380,000                           (637,000)           -31.60%
Utilities 1,420,000                           1,352,000                           1,240,000                           (112,000)           -8.30%
All Other Expenses 2,702,843                           2,553,159                           3,581,369                           1,028,210         40.30%

   Total Other Expenses 6,863,828                           6,297,835                           7,657,045                           1,359,210         21.60%

Total Expenditures 61,066,788                         58,973,239                         64,243,761                         5,270,522         8.90%

Addition to (Use of) Funds Before Transfers 651,988                              1,737,532                           1,321,410                           (416,123)           -23.90%

Transfers, Additional Funds and Commitments 
Transfer in -                                       185,041                              -                                       (185,041)           -100.00%
Transfer out (1,988,074)                          (1,988,074)                          (3,016,050)                          (1,027,976)        51.70%
CARES Act Funding Support 43,382                                 1,602,137                           1,558,755         3593.10%
Holdback 1,284,875                           1,284,875         NA

  Total Transfers, Additional Funds and Commitments (1,988,074)                          (1,759,651)                          (129,037)                             1,630,613         -92.70%

Net Change (1,336,086)                          (22,118)                               1,192,372                           1,214,491         -5490.90%

ATTACHMENT F

FY21 Budet vs. FY20 Projection
Inc(Dec)

06-10-2020 Finance & Infrastructure Agenda Packet Page 59 of 68



Connecticut Community Colleges
Expenditure Plan General & Operating Funds
FY21 Budget, FY20 Revised Budget and Projection

College:

Account Name FY20 Revised Budget FY20 Projection FY21 Budget
Dollars ($) Dollars ($) Dollars ($) Dollars ($) Percent (%)

Revenue:
Tuition  (Gross) 14,378,341                        14,373,849                        14,375,000                        1,151                0.00%
Fees 7,252,248                          7,136,530                          7,136,500                          (30)                     0.00%
State Appropriations 13,089,321                        13,089,321                        14,215,687                        1,126,366         8.60%
Addtl State Appropriation (Dev Edu and Outcomes) 908,971                              1,074,998                          860,370                              (214,628)           -20.00%
GF Fringe Benefits Paid by State 11,168,504                        10,986,697                        12,097,779                        1,111,083         10.10%
OF Fringe Benefits Paid by State 2,481,750                          2,481,750                          3,988,658                          1,506,908         60.70%
Private Gifts, Grants and Contracts -                                      -                                      -                                      -                     NA
Sales of Educational Activities 190,000                              148,500                              190,000                              41,500              27.90%
All Other Revenue 295,400                              434,880                              239,600                              (195,280)           -44.90%
  Less Contra Revenue (294,000)                            (285,000)                            (258,600)                            26,400              -9.30%
Total Revenue 49,470,535                        49,441,525                        52,844,994                        3,403,469         6.90%

Expenditures:
   Personnel Services:

Full Time (601000) 16,629,636                        16,154,409                        18,715,096                        2,560,687         15.90%
Continuing Part Time (601100) 185,571                              186,625                              197,822                              11,197              6.00%
Temporary Part Time (601200, 02, 03, 04, 601303) 1,228,327                          908,137                              1,016,010                          107,873            11.90%
Clinical EA (601201) 941,396                              831,243                              881,118                              49,875              6.00%
Contractual PTL (601302) 4,827,440                          4,463,866                          4,683,091                          219,225            4.90%
Contractual NCL (601300) 749,365                              633,374                              728,000                              94,626              14.90%
Contractual ECL (601301) 842,110                              907,091                              889,992                              (17,099)             -1.90%
Student Labor (601400, 01, 02, 601406) 332,000                              268,000                              305,000                              37,000              13.80%
Overtime (601501, 601502) 65,000                                40,800                                75,000                                34,200              83.80%
All Other Personnel Services 810,720                              854,195                              893,000                              38,805              4.50%

   Subtotal Personnel Services 26,611,565                        25,247,740                        28,384,129                        3,136,389         12.40%

Fringe Benefits 15,424,485                        15,170,500                        17,164,309                        1,993,809         13.10%
   Total P.S. & Fringe Benefits 42,036,050                        40,418,240                        45,548,438                        5,130,198         12.70%

   Other Expenses:
Inst. Financial Aid/Match 1,987,412                          1,719,412                          1,974,599                          255,187            14.80%
Waivers 657,200                              586,280                              647,408                              61,128              10.40%
Utilities 1,235,000                          1,235,000                          1,235,000                          -                     0.00%
All Other Expenses 4,145,300                          4,720,000                          5,496,375                          776,375            16.40%

   Total Other Expenses 8,024,912                          8,260,692                          9,353,382                          1,092,690         13.20%

Total Expenditures 50,060,962                        48,678,932                        54,901,820                        6,222,888         12.80%

Addition to (Use of) Funds Before Transfers (590,427)                            762,593                              (2,056,826)                         (2,819,419)       -369.70%

Transfers, Additional Funds and Commitments 
Transfer in -                                      353,815                              200,000                              (153,815)           -43.50%
Transfer out (1,813,013)                         (1,813,013)                         (2,718,162)                         (905,149)           49.90%
CARES Act Funding Support -                                      194,215                              1,179,948                          985,733            507.50%
Holdback 1,098,036                          1,098,036         NA

  Total Transfers, Additional Funds and Commitments (1,813,013)                         (1,264,983)                         (240,178)                            1,024,806         -81.00%

Net Change (590,427)                            762,593                              (958,790)                            (1,721,383)       -225.70%

ATTACHMENT F

FY21 Budet vs. FY20 Projection
Inc(Dec)

06-10-2020 Finance & Infrastructure Agenda Packet Page 60 of 68



Connecticut Community Colleges
Expenditure Plan General & Operating Funds
FY21 Budget, FY20 Revised Budget and Projection

College:

Account Name FY20 Revised Budget FY20 Projection FY21 Budget
Dollars ($) Dollars ($) Dollars ($) Dollars ($) Percent (%)

Revenue:
Tuition  (Gross) 3,303,079                           3,345,087                           3,445,440                           100,353            3.00%
Fees 1,135,651                           1,153,562                           1,188,169                           34,607              3.00%
State Appropriations 5,885,404                           5,885,404                           6,172,758                           287,354            4.90%
Addtl State Appropriation (Dev Edu and Outcomes) 240,754                               336,069                               185,307                               (150,762)           -44.90%
GF Fringe Benefits Paid by State 5,322,348                           5,175,103                           6,054,631                           879,528            17.00%
OF Fringe Benefits Paid by State 454,504                               454,504                               245,542                               (208,962)           -46.00%
Private Gifts, Grants and Contracts 100,000                               111,000                               111,000                               -                     0.00%
Sales of Educational Activities -                                        -                                        -                                        -                     NA
All Other Revenue 56,131                                 72,010                                 72,010                                 -                     0.00%
  Less Contra Revenue (138,555)                             (91,602)                                (94,350)                                (2,748)               3.00%
Total Revenue 16,359,316                         16,441,137                         17,380,507                         939,370            5.70%

Expenditures:
   Personnel Services:

Full Time (601000) 6,523,155                           6,453,918                           6,863,856                           409,938            6.40%
Continuing Part Time (601100) -                                        -                                        -                                        -                     NA
Temporary Part Time (601200, 02, 03, 04, 601303) 82,949                                 200,093                               252,381                               52,288              26.10%
Clinical EA (601201) 320,060                               320,060                               337,663                               17,603              5.50%
Contractual PTL (601302) 1,145,641                           1,258,294                           1,327,500                           69,206              5.50%
Contractual NCL (601300) 44,616                                 44,616                                 47,070                                 2,454                 5.50%
Contractual ECL (601301) 107,467                               127,698                               134,722                               7,024                 5.50%
Student Labor (601400, 01, 02, 601406) 36,129                                 26,000                                 26,000                                 -                     0.00%
Overtime (601501, 601502) 20,729                                 14,150                                 20,000                                 5,850                 41.30%
All Other Personnel Services 2,753                                   196,696                               200,000                               3,304                 1.70%

   Subtotal Personnel Services 8,283,499                           8,641,525                           9,209,192                           567,667            6.60%

Fringe Benefits 6,249,407                           6,060,590                           6,556,749                           496,159            8.20%
   Total P.S. & Fringe Benefits 14,532,906                         14,702,115                         15,765,941                         1,063,826         7.20%

   Other Expenses:
Inst. Financial Aid/Match 264,518                               319,538                               329,125                               9,587                 3.00%
Waivers 229,820                               226,297                               233,085                               6,788                 3.00%
Utilities 579,589                               490,000                               514,500                               24,500              5.00%
All Other Expenses 470,534                               653,837                               850,506                               196,669            30.10%

   Total Other Expenses 1,544,461                           1,689,672                           1,927,216                           237,544            14.10%

Total Expenditures 16,077,367                         16,391,787                         17,693,157                         1,301,370         7.90%

Addition to (Use of) Funds Before Transfers 281,949                               49,350                                 (312,650)                             (362,000)           -733.50%

Transfers, Additional Funds and Commitments 
Transfer in -                                        238,564                               -                                        (238,564)           -100.00%
Transfer out (388,271)                             (390,983)                             (590,689)                             (199,706)           51.10%
CARES Act Funding Support 9,933                                   249,534                               239,601            2412.20%
Holdback 353,863                               353,863            NA

  Total Transfers, Additional Funds and Commitments (388,271)                             (142,486)                             12,708                                 155,194            -108.90%

Net Change (106,322)                             (93,136)                                (299,942)                             (206,806)           222.00%

ATTACHMENT F

FY21 Budet vs. FY20 Projection
Inc(Dec)

06-10-2020 Finance & Infrastructure Agenda Packet Page 61 of 68



Connecticut Community Colleges
Expenditure Plan General & Operating Funds
FY21 Budget, FY20 Revised Budget and Projection

College:

Account Name FY20 Revised Budget FY20 Projection FY21 Budget
Dollars ($) Dollars ($) Dollars ($) Dollars ($) Percent (%)

Revenue:
Tuition  (Gross) 3,439,155                          3,528,579                          3,528,579                          -                    0.00%
Fees 1,835,324                          1,580,686                          1,602,602                          21,916              1.40%
State Appropriations 5,828,684                          5,828,684                          6,121,319                          292,635            5.00%
Addtl State Appropriation (Dev Edu and Outcomes) 364,632                             446,372                             245,957                             (200,415)          -44.90%
GF Fringe Benefits Paid by State 5,268,290                          5,215,935                          6,110,648                          894,713            17.20%
OF Fringe Benefits Paid by State 394,946                             394,948                             284,195                             (110,753)          -28.00%
Private Gifts, Grants and Contracts -                                      -                                      -                                      -                    NA
Sales of Educational Activities -                                      -                                      -                                      -                    NA
All Other Revenue 228,500                             318,542                             218,500                             (100,042)          -31.40%
  Less Contra Revenue (76,746)                              (22,865)                              (23,000)                              (135)                  0.60%
Total Revenue 17,282,785                        17,290,881                        18,088,800                        797,919            4.60%

Expenditures:
   Personnel Services:

Full Time (601000) 5,435,318                          5,273,448                          6,193,514                          920,066            17.40%
Continuing Part Time (601100) 334,804                             319,272                             180,213                             (139,059)          -43.60%
Temporary Part Time (601200, 02, 03, 04, 601303) 982,915                             946,882                             908,874                             (38,008)             -4.00%
Clinical EA (601201) -                                      -                                      -                                      -                    NA
Contractual PTL (601302) 1,424,166                          1,491,259                          1,573,278                          82,019              5.50%
Contractual NCL (601300) 240,648                             139,471                             188,776                             49,305              35.40%
Contractual ECL (601301) 77,176                               117,260                             198,951                             81,691              69.70%
Student Labor (601400, 01, 02, 601406) 16,667                               33,912                               11,324                               (22,588)             -66.60%
Overtime (601501, 601502) 39,586                               31,624                               45,000                               13,376              42.30%
All Other Personnel Services 252,408                             223,265                             295,252                             71,987              32.20%

   Subtotal Personnel Services 8,803,688                          8,576,393                          9,595,182                          1,018,789         11.90%

Fringe Benefits 6,136,673                          5,969,368                          6,383,048                          413,680            6.90%
   Total P.S. & Fringe Benefits 14,940,361                        14,545,761                        15,978,230                        1,432,469         9.80%

   Other Expenses:
Inst. Financial Aid/Match 487,140                             370,000                             411,429                             41,429              11.20%
Waivers 61,050                               112,138                             77,000                               (35,138)             -31.30%
Utilities 206,600                             258,672                             262,820                             4,148                1.60%
All Other Expenses 1,322,010                          1,502,299                          1,533,381                          31,082              2.10%

   Total Other Expenses 2,076,800                          2,243,109                          2,284,630                          41,521              1.90%

Total Expenditures 17,017,161                        16,788,870                        18,262,861                        1,473,991         8.80%

Addition to (Use of) Funds Before Transfers 265,624                             502,011                             (174,060)                            (676,071)          -134.70%

Transfers, Additional Funds and Commitments 
Transfer in -                                      110,834                             35,575                               (75,259)             -67.90%
Transfer out (456,726)                            (460,433)                            (683,674)                            (223,241)          48.50%
CARES Act Funding Support -                                      33,262                               349,756                             316,494            951.50%
Holdback 365,257                             365,257            NA

  Total Transfers, Additional Funds and Commitments (456,726)                            (316,337)                            66,914                               383,251            -121.20%

Net Change (191,102)                            185,674                             (107,146)                            (292,820)          -157.70%

ATTACHMENT F

FY21 Budget vs. FY20 Projetion
Inc(Dec)

06-10-2020 Finance & Infrastructure Agenda Packet Page 62 of 68



Connecticut Community Colleges
Expenditure Plan General & Operating Funds
FY21 Budget, FY20 Revised Budget and Projection

College:

Account Name FY20 Revised Budget FY20 Projection FY21 Budget
Dollars ($) Dollars ($) Dollars ($) Dollars ($) Percent (%)

Revenue:
Tuition  (Gross) 10,237,101                         9,466,566                           9,466,566                           -                     0.00%
Fees 4,953,695                           4,611,502                           4,866,372                           254,870            5.50%
State Appropriations 9,933,369                           9,933,369                           10,852,045                         918,676            9.20%
Addtl State Appropriation (Dev Edu and Outcomes) 649,763                              649,929                              604,584                              (45,345)             -7.00%
GF Fringe Benefits Paid by State 9,054,705                           8,917,587                           10,020,341                         1,102,754         12.40%
OF Fringe Benefits Paid by State 2,072,110                           2,072,110                           3,213,321                           1,141,211         55.10%
Private Gifts, Grants and Contracts -                                       -                                       -                                       -                     NA
Sales of Educational Activities -                                       -                                       -                                       -                     NA
All Other Revenue 746,994                              638,765                              347,413                              (291,352)           -45.60%
  Less Contra Revenue (323,000)                             (321,700)                             (325,000)                             (3,300)               1.00%
Total Revenue 37,324,737                         35,968,128                         39,045,642                         3,077,514         8.60%

Expenditures:
   Personnel Services:

Full Time (601000) 10,674,204                         10,487,730                         11,818,872                         1,331,142         12.70%
Continuing Part Time (601100) -                                       -                                       -                                       -                     NA
Temporary Part Time (601200, 02, 03, 04, 601303) 1,736,193                           1,961,926                           2,155,437                           193,511            9.90%
Clinical EA (601201) 648,869                              607,613                              641,032                              33,419              5.50%
Contractual PTL (601302) 3,950,011                           3,770,535                           4,088,974                           318,439            8.40%
Contractual NCL (601300) 638,170                              246,512                              345,723                              99,211              40.20%
Contractual ECL (601301) 488,209                              750,947                              896,544                              145,597            19.40%
Student Labor (601400, 01, 02, 601406) 231,000                              237,688                              200,000                              (37,688)             -15.90%
Overtime (601501, 601502) 18,230                                 14,483                                 15,000                                 517                    3.60%
All Other Personnel Services 544,009                              518,346                              319,756                              (198,590)           -38.30%

   Subtotal Personnel Services 18,928,895                         18,595,780                         20,481,338                         1,885,558         10.10%

Fringe Benefits 12,470,487                         12,141,668                         13,379,275                         1,237,607         10.20%
   Total P.S. & Fringe Benefits 31,399,382                         30,737,448                         33,860,613                         3,123,165         10.20%

   Other Expenses:
Inst. Financial Aid/Match 1,457,106                           1,366,982                           1,374,885                           7,903                 0.60%
Waivers 200,000                              238,179                              235,000                              (3,179)               -1.30%
Utilities 900,000                              900,000                              900,000                              -                     0.00%
All Other Expenses 2,744,779                           2,712,162                           3,588,945                           876,783            32.30%

   Total Other Expenses 5,301,885                           5,217,323                           6,098,830                           881,507            16.90%

Total Expenditures 36,701,267                         35,954,771                         39,959,443                         4,004,672         11.10%

Addition to (Use of) Funds Before Transfers 623,470                              13,357                                 (913,801)                             (927,158)           -6941.40%

Transfers, Additional Funds and Commitments 
Transfer in -                                       422,884                              -                                       (422,884)           -100.00%
Transfer out (1,247,878)                          (1,247,878)                          (1,909,708)                          (661,830)           53.00%
CARES Act Funding Support 25,882                                 944,849                              918,967            3550.60%
Holdback 799,189                              799,189            NA

  Total Transfers, Additional Funds and Commitments (1,247,878)                          (799,112)                             (165,670)                             633,442            -79.30%

Net Change (624,408)                             (785,755)                             (1,079,471)                          (293,716)           37.40%

ATTACHMENT F

FY21 Budet vs. FY20 Projection
Inc(Dec)

06-10-2020 Finance & Infrastructure Agenda Packet Page 63 of 68



Connecticut Community Colleges
Expenditure Plan General & Operating Funds
FY21 Budget, FY20 Revised Budget and Projection

College:

Account Name FY20 Revised Budget FY20 Projection FY21 Budget
Dollars ($) Dollars ($) Dollars ($) Dollars ($) Percent (%)

Revenue:
Tuition  (Gross) 10,845,628                         10,136,126                         10,181,426                         45,300                0.40%
Fees 5,438,450                           5,453,399                           5,446,974                           (6,425)                 -0.10%
State Appropriations 9,716,980                           9,716,982                           10,903,275                         1,186,293           12.20% SS 1,064,306  757,246     
Addtl State Appropriation (Dev Edu and Outcomes) 792,305                               632,064                               587,325                               (44,739)               -7.10%
GF Fringe Benefits Paid by State 9,052,167                           8,859,667                           10,225,762                         1,366,095           15.40%
OF Fringe Benefits Paid by State 2,049,061                           2,049,061                           2,682,637                           633,576              30.90%
Private Gifts, Grants and Contracts 2,900                                   337                                       500                                       163                      48.40%
Sales of Educational Activities 143,350                               45,068                                 110,000                               64,932                144.10%
All Other Revenue 414,310                               255,147                               222,730                               (32,417)               -12.70%
  Less Contra Revenue (225,000)                             (167,520)                             (225,000)                             (57,480)               34.30%
Total Revenue 38,230,151                         36,980,331                         40,135,629                         3,155,298           8.50%

Expenditures:
   Personnel Services:

Full Time (601000) 10,189,037                         10,169,742                     11,891,821                         1,722,079           16.90% SS 1,064,306  757,246     
Continuing Part Time (601100) 326,715                               328,082                          295,617                               (32,465)               -9.90% Adj 65,089       67,042       
Temporary Part Time (601200, 02, 03, 04, 601303) 2,201,691                           2,223,602                       2,260,288                           36,686                1.60%
Clinical EA (601201) 253,767                               261,284                          304,634                               43,350                16.60%
Contractual PTL (601302) 4,285,564                           3,839,328                       3,913,868                           74,540                1.90%
Contractual NCL (601300) 470,738                               323,122                          479,028                               155,906              48.20%
Contractual ECL (601301) 820,062                               771,051                          813,458                               42,407                5.50%
Student Labor (601400, 01, 02, 601406) 141,403                               169,624                          144,459                               (25,165)               -14.80%
Overtime (601501, 601502) 60,788                                 47,535                            41,223                                 (6,312)                 -13.30%
All Other Personnel Services 397,278                               322,051                          414,759                               92,708                28.80%

   Subtotal Personnel Services 19,147,043                         18,455,421                         20,559,155                         2,103,734           11.40%

Fringe Benefits 12,604,026                         12,318,418                         14,500,867                         2,182,449           17.70%
   Total P.S. & Fringe Benefits 31,751,069                         30,773,839                         35,060,022                         4,286,183           13.90%

   Other Expenses:
Inst. Financial Aid/Match 1,566,094                           1,467,655                           1,463,464                           (4,191)                 -0.30%
Waivers 180,000                               184,242                               200,000                               15,758                8.60%
Utilities 807,000                               822,150                               810,500                               (11,650)               -1.40%
All Other Expenses 1,999,109                           2,754,575                           3,781,178                           1,026,603           37.30%

   Total Other Expenses 4,552,203                           5,228,622                           6,255,142                           1,026,520           19.60%

Total Expenditures 36,303,272                         36,002,461                         41,315,164                         5,312,703           14.80%

Addition to (Use of) Funds Before Transfers 1,926,879                           977,870                               (1,179,535)                          (2,157,405)         -220.60%

Transfers, Additional Funds and Commitments 
Transfer in -                                        244,857                               296,850                               51,993                21.20%
Transfer out (1,171,759)                          (1,171,759)                          (1,821,670)                          (649,911)             55.50%
CARES Act Funding Support -                                        941,554                               941,554              NA
Holdback 826,303                               826,303              NA

  Total Transfers, Additional Funds and Commitments (1,171,759)                          (926,902)                             243,038                               1,169,940           -126.20%

Net Change 755,120                               50,968                                 (936,498)                             (987,465)             -1937.40%

ATTACHMENT F

FY21 Budet vs. FY20 Projection
Inc(Dec)

06-10-2020 Finance & Infrastructure Agenda Packet Page 64 of 68



ATTACHMENT GCONNECTICUT STATE COLLEGES and UNIVERSITIES Schedule G
ENROLLMENT - HEADCOUNT & FTE
FY21 Projection vs. FY20 Actual

Full Time Part Time Total Full Time Part Time Total #s Inc(Dec) % Inc(Dec) #s Inc(Dec) % Inc(Dec) #s Inc(Dec) % Inc(Dec)
HEADCOUNT Enrollment
Undergraduate
  State Universities 21,197          4,624             25,821          19,365          4,469             23,834          (1,832)             -8.6% (155)                -3.4% (1,987)             -7.7%
  Community Colleges 13,189          30,472          43,661          13,194          30,603          43,797          5                      0.0% 131                 0.4% 136                 0.3%
  Charter Oak 376                1,240             1,616             376                1,240             1,616             -                       0.0% -                       0.0% -                       0.0%
Total Undergraduate 34,762          36,336          71,097          32,935          36,312          69,246          (1,827)             -5.3% (24)                  -0.1% (1,851)             -2.6%

Graduate
 State Universities Graduate 1,323             3,360             4,683             1,201             3,249             4,449             (123)                -9.3% (111)                -3.3% (234)                -5.0%
 Charter Oak 2                    66                  67                  2                    66                  67                  -                       0.0% -                       0.0% -                       0.0%
Total Graduate 1,325             3,425             4,750             1,202             3,314             4,516             (123)                -9.2% (111)                -3.2% (234)                -4.9%

Total Undergraduate & Graduate
  State Universities 22,520          7,983             30,503          20,566          7,717             28,283          (1,955)             -8.7% (266)                -3.3% (2,221)             -7.3%
  Community Colleges 13,189          30,472          43,661          13,194          30,603          43,797          5                      0.0% 131                 0.4% 136                 0.3%
  Charter Oak 377                1,306             1,683             377                1,306             1,683             -                       0.0% -                       0.0% -                       0.0%
Total Headcount 36,086          39,761          75,847          34,137          39,626          73,762          (1,950)             -5.4% (135)                -0.3% (2,085)             -2.7%

Full Time Part Time Total Full Time Part Time Total #s Inc(Dec) % Inc(Dec) #s Inc(Dec) % Inc(Dec) #s Inc(Dec) % Inc(Dec)
FTE Enrollment
Undergraduate
  State Universities 20,654          1,940             22,593          18,875          1,878             20,753          (1,779)             -8.6% (62)                  -3.2% (1,840)             -8.1%
  Community Colleges 11,691          13,025          24,716          11,697          13,082          24,779          6                      0.1% 57                   0.4% 63                   0.3%
  Charter Oak 316                472                788                317                472                788                0                      0.1% (0)                    0.0% 0                      0.0%
Total Undergraduate 32,661          15,436          48,097          30,888          15,432          46,320          (1,772)             -5.4% (5)                    0.0% (1,777)             -3.7%

Graduate
  State Universities Graduate 1,204             1,339             2,544             1,093             1,297             2,389             (111)                -9.2% (43)                  -3.2% (154)                -6.1%
 Charter Oak 2                    29                  30                  2                    29                  30                  -                       0.0% -                       0.0% -                       0.0%
Total Graduate 1,206             1,368             2,574             1,094             1,325             2,419             (111)                -9.2% (43)                  -3.1% (154)                -6.0%

Total Undergraduate & Graduate
  State Universities 21,858          3,279             25,137          19,968          3,175             23,142          (1,890)             -8.6% (104)                -3.2% (1,994)             -7.9%
  Community Colleges 11,691          13,025          24,716          11,697          13,082          24,779          6                      0.1% 57                   0.4% 63                   0.3%
  Charter Oak 318                500                818                318                500                818                0                      0.1% (0)                    0.0% 0                      0.0%
Total FTE 33,867          16,804          50,671          31,983          16,757          48,739          (1,884)             -5.6% (48)                  -0.3% (1,931)             -3.8%

FY20 Actual FY21 Projection
FTE - Avg Fall and Spring Semesters

Headcount FY21 Projection  vs. FY20 Actual

FTE FY21 Projection  vs. FY20 Actual

Full Time Part TimeFY21 ProjectionFY20 Actual Total
HEADCOUNT - Avg Fall and Spring Semesters

TotalFull Time Part Time

06-10-2020 Finance & Infrastructure Agenda Packet Page 65 of 68



CONNECTICUT STATE UNIVERSITIES 
ENROLLMENT - HEADCOUNT & FTE
FY21 Projection vs. FY20 Actual

Full Time Part Time Total Full Time Part Time Total #s Inc(Dec) % Inc(Dec) #s Inc(Dec) % Inc(Dec) #s Inc(Dec) % Inc(Dec)
HEADCOUNT Enrollment
Undergraduate
    CCSU 6,862         1,781         8,643         6,176         1,781         7,957         (686)                -10.0% -                       0.0% (686)                -7.9%
    ECSU 3,891         764            4,655         3,788         726            4,513         (104)                -2.7% (38)                  -5.0% (142)                -3.0%
    SCSU 6,537         1,172         7,709         5,884         1,055         6,939         (653)                -10.0% (117)                -10.0% (770)                -10.0%
    WCSU 3,907         907            4,814         3,518         907            4,425         (390)                -10.0% -                       0.0% (390)                -8.1%
CSU Total Undergraduate 21,197       4,624         25,821       19,365       4,469         23,834       (1,832)             -8.6% (155)                -3.4% (1,987)             -7.7%

Graduate
    CCSU 473            1,593         2,065         436            1,593         2,028         (37)                  -7.8% -                       0.0% (37)                  -1.8%
    ECSU 78               100            177            71               100            170            (7)                    -9.0% -                       0.0% (7)                    -4.0%
    SCSU 695            1,111         1,806         626            1,000         1,625         (70)                  -10.0% (111)                -10.0% (181)                -10.0%
    WCSU 78               557            635            69               557            626            (9)                    -11.5% -                       0.0% (9)                    -1.4%
  CSU Total Graduate 1,323         3,360         4,683         1,201         3,249         4,449         (123)                -9.3% (111)                -3.3% (234)                -5.0%

Total
    CCSU 7,335         3,374         10,708       6,612         3,374         9,985         (723)                -9.9% -                       0.0% (723)                -6.8%
    ECSU 3,969         863            4,832         3,858         825            4,683         (111)                -2.8% (38)                  -4.4% (149)                -3.1%
    SCSU 7,232         2,283         9,515         6,510         2,055         8,564         (723)                -10.0% (228)                -10.0% (951)                -10.0%
    WCSU 3,985         1,464         5,449         3,587         1,464         5,051         (399)                -10.0% -                       0.0% (399)                -7.3%
  CSU Total Headcount 22,520       7,983         30,503       20,566       7,717         28,283       (1,955)             -8.7% (266)                -3.3% (2,221)             -7.3%

Full Time Part Time Total Full Time Part Time Total #s Inc(Dec) % Inc(Dec) #s Inc(Dec) % Inc(Dec) #s Inc(Dec) % Inc(Dec)
FTE Enrollment
Undergraduate
    CCSU 6,617         819            7,436         5,956         819            6,775         (661)                -10.0% 0                      0.0% (661)                -8.9%
    ECSU 3,877         230            4,107         3,775         219            3,993         (103)                -2.7% (12)                  -5.1% (114)                -2.8%
   SCSU 6,346         503            6,849         5,712         453            6,165         (634)                -10.0% (50)                  -10.0% (685)                -10.0%
   WCSU 3,813         387            4,200         3,433         388            3,821         (380)                -10.0% 0                      0.1% (380)                -9.0%
  CSU Total Undergraduate 20,654       1,940         22,593       18,875       1,878         20,753       (1,779)             -8.6% (62)                  -3.2% (1,840)             -8.1%

Graduate
    CCSU 415            639            1,054         382            639            1,021         (33)                  -7.9% (0)                    0.0% (33)                  -3.1%
    ECSU 70               34               104            64               35               98               (6)                    -9.0% 0                      0.2% (6)                    -6.0%
   SCSU 640            433            1,073         577            391            967            (64)                  -9.9% (43)                  -9.9% (106)                -9.9%
   WCSU 79               233            312            71               233            303            (9)                    -11.1% (0)                    0.0% (9)                    -2.8%
  CSU Total Graduate 1,204         1,339         2,544         1,093         1,297         2,389         (111)                -9.2% (43)                  -3.2% (154)                -6.1%

Total
    CCSU 7,032         1,458         8,491         6,338         1,458         7,796         (694)                -9.9% (0)                    0.0% (694)                -8.2%
    ECSU 3,947         265            4,212         3,838         253            4,091         (109)                -2.8% (12)                  -4.4% (121)                -2.9%
   SCSU 6,986         936            7,922         6,288         844            7,132         (698)                -10.0% (93)                  -9.9% (791)                -10.0%
   WCSU 3,892         620            4,512         3,504         620            4,124         (389)                -10.0% 0                      0.0% (389)                -8.6%
  CSU Total Headcount 21,858       3,279         25,137       19,968       3,175         23,142       (1,890)             -8.6% (104)                -3.2% (1,994)             -7.9%

FY20 Actual
HEADCOUNT - Avg Fall and Spring Semesters

Total
FTE FY21 Projection  vs. FY20 Actual

Full Time Part TimeFY21 ProjectionFY20 Actual
FTE - Avg Fall and Spring Semesters

Headcount FY21 Projection  vs. FY20 Actual
FY21 Projection Full Time Part Time Total

06-10-2020 Finance & Infrastructure Agenda Packet Page 66 of 68



CONNECTICUT COMMUNITY COLLEGES 
ENROLLMENT - HEADCOUNT & FTE
FY21 Projection vs. FY20 Actual

HEADCOUNT Enrollment
College Full Time Part Time Total Full Time Part Time Total #s Inc(Dec) % Inc(Dec) #s Inc(Dec) % Inc(Dec) #s Inc(Dec) % Inc(Dec)

Asnuntuck 505             1,200          1,705          505             1,104          1,609          -                  0.0% (96)              -8.0% (96)              -5.6%
Capital 619             2,360          2,979          606             2,541          3,147          (13)              -2.1% 181             7.7% 168             5.6%
Gateway 1,719          4,788          6,507          1,719          4,788          6,507          -                  0.0% -                  0.0% -                  0.0%
Housatonic 1,372          3,138          4,510          1,372          3,138          4,510          -                  0.0% -                  0.0% -                  0.0%
Manchester 1,645          3,597          5,242          1,645          3,597          5,242          -                  0.0% -                  0.0% -                  0.0%
Middlesex 763             1,536          2,299          763             1,536          2,299          -                  0.0% -                  0.0% -                  0.0%
Naugatuck Valley 1,872          3,875          5,747          1,910          3,952          5,862          38               2.0% 77               2.0% 115             2.0%
Northwestern 378             943             1,321          390             972             1,362          12               3.2% 29               3.1% 41               3.1%
Norwalk 1,547          3,371          4,918          1,515          3,311          4,826          (32)              -2.1% (60)              -1.8% (92)              -1.9%
Quinebaug Valley 451             838             1,289          451             838             1,289          -                  0.0% -                  0.0% -                  0.0%
Three Rivers 1,013          2,531          3,544          1,013          2,531          3,544          -                  0.0% -                  0.0% -                  0.0%
Tunxis 1,305          2,295          3,600          1,305          2,295          3,600          -                  0.0% -                  0.0% -                  0.0%
  CCC Total Headcount 13,189        30,472        43,661        13,194        30,603        43,797        5                 0.0% 131             0.4% 136             0.3%

FTE Enrollment
College Full Time Part Time Total Full Time Part Time Total #s Inc(Dec) % Inc(Dec) #s Inc(Dec) % Inc(Dec) #s Inc(Dec) % Inc(Dec)

Asnuntuck 480             452             932             479             413             892             (1)                -0.2% (39)              -8.6% (40)              -4.3%
Capital 535             1,043          1,578          528             1,121          1,649          (7)                -1.3% 78               7.5% 71               4.5%
Gateway 1,508          2,074          3,582          1,508          2,074          3,582          -                  0.0% -                  0.0% -                  0.0%
Housatonic 1,190          1,328          2,518          1,190          1,328          2,518          -                  0.0% -                  0.0% -                  0.0%
Manchester 1,463          1,535          2,998          1,462          1,535          2,997          (1)                -0.1% -                  0.0% (1)                0.0%
Middlesex 679             648             1,327          679             648             1,327          -                  0.0% -                  0.0% -                  0.0%
Naugatuck Valley 1,656          1,688          3,344          1,690          1,722          3,412          34               2.1% 34               2.0% 68               2.0%
Northwestern 344             382             726             354             394             748             10               2.9% 12               3.1% 22               3.0%
Norwalk 1,375          1,476          2,851          1,346          1,448          2,794          (29)              -2.1% (28)              -1.9% (57)              -2.0%
Quinebaug Valley 403             344             747             403             344             747             -                  0.0% -                  0.0% -                  0.0%
Three Rivers 910             1,097          2,007          910             1,097          2,007          -                  0.0% -                  0.0% -                  0.0%
Tunxis 1,148          958             2,106          1,148          958             2,106          -                  0.0% -                  0.0% -                  0.0%
  CCC Total FTE 11,691        13,025        24,716        11,697        13,082        24,779        6                 0.1% 57               0.4% 63               0.3%

HEADCOUNT - Avg Fall and Spring Semesters

FTE - Avg Fall and Spring Semesters
Full Time Part Time

Part TimeFY21 ProjectionFY20 Actual

FY20 Actual

Headcount FY21 Projection  vs. FY20 Actual

FTE FY21 Projection  vs. FY20 Actual

Full Time Total

TotalFY21 Projection

06-10-2020 Finance & Infrastructure Agenda Packet Page 67 of 68



CHARTER OAK STATE COLLEGE
ENROLLMENT - HEADCOUNT & FTE
FY21 Projection vs. FY20 Actual

HEADCOUNT Enrollment
College Full Time Part Time Total Full Time Part Time Total #s Inc(Dec) % Inc(Dec) #s Inc(Dec) % Inc(Dec) #s Inc(Dec) % Inc(Dec)
Undergraduate
Charter Oak 376             1,240         1,616         376             1,240         1,616         -                       0.0% -                       0.0% -                       0.0%

Graduate
Charter Oak 2                 66               67               2                 66               67               -                       0.0% -                       0.0% -                       0.0%

FTE Enrollment
College Full Time Part Time Total Full Time Part Time Total #s Inc(Dec) % Inc(Dec) #s Inc(Dec) % Inc(Dec) #s Inc(Dec) % Inc(Dec)
Undergraduate
Charter Oak 316             472             788             317             472             788             0                       0.1% (0)                     0.0% 0                       0.0%

Graduate
Charter Oak 2                 29               30               2                 29               30               -                       0.0% -                       0.0% -                       0.0%

Headcount FY21 Projection  vs. FY20 Actual
Full Time Part TimeFY21 ProjectionFY20 Actual

HEADCOUNT - Avg Fall and Spring Semesters

FY20 Actual FY21 Projection

Total

Total
FTE FY21 Projection  vs. FY20 Actual

Full Time Part Time
FTE - Avg Fall and Spring Semesters

06-10-2020 Finance & Infrastructure Agenda Packet Page 68 of 68


	Agenda Finance Committee 6-10-20 
	Minutes May 1, 2020
	Information Item

	SR Fee Reductions
	SR FY2021 Consolidated Spending Plan 
	BR FY2021 Spending Plan
	Attachment A - CSCU FY21 Budget
	FY21 Budget

	Attachment B - CSCU FY20 Budget
	FY20 Budget

	Attachment C - CSCU FY20 Projection
	FY20 Projection

	Attachment D - Consolidated CSCU FY21 Bud, FY20 Proj and Bud
	ConnSCU
	State Universities
	Community Colleges
	CharterOak
	BOR

	Attachment E - CSU FY21 Budget, FY20 Budget and Projection
	CSU Consolidated
	CSU FY20 Budget
	CSU FY20 Proj
	CSU FY21 Budget
	CCSU
	ECSU
	SCSU
	WCSU
	SO

	Attachment F - CCC FY21 Bud FY20 Proj and Bud 
	CC Consolidated
	CC Consolidated FY20 Budget
	CC Consolidated FY20 Proj
	CC Consolidated FY21 Budget
	One College
	SO
	Asnuntuck
	Capital
	Gateway
	Housatonic
	Manchester
	Middlesex
	Naugatuck
	Norwalk
	Northwestern
	Quinebaug
	Three Rivers
	Tunxis

	Attachment G - Institutional Enrollment HC and FTE
	CSCU Summary
	CSU Enrollment
	CCC Enrollment
	Charter Oak Enrollment




